
Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 
Page 1 of 2 

DATE:     Tuesday January 28, 2020  TIME: 6:00 p.m.   ROOM:  Conf. Room 1 

PLACE:   CPS Central Administration Office   ADDRESS: 230 North Road    

CALL TO ORDER  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

CHAIR OPENING STATEMENT 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of January 7, 2020

CHS STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE ANNOUNCEMENTS 

GOOD NEWS 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  The School Committee will hear from members of the public on items listed 
under New Business on the posted agenda. 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Announcement:  Chelmsford High School Alumni Association 2020 Hall of Fame Inductees

2. Presentation:  Spotlight on the Departments – Mathematics Department

3. Presentation:  Spotlight on the Schools – Chelmsford High School

4. Approved 2020/21 School Calendar

5. Proposed FY21 Budget Calendar / Timeline

6. FY20 Budget Report: 2nd Quarter Financials

7. Recommended FY20 Budget Transfers

8. Literacy Update

9. Curriculum, Instruction & Assessment Guide

10. Personnel Report:  December 2019

11. Approval of Conference and Field Trip Requests

12. Executive Session:  M.G.L. Ch. 30A, Section 21(a)(2) - The Chelmsford School Committee provides
public notice of its intent to convene in executive session to conduct strategy sessions in
preparation for negotiations with nonunion personnel.

REPORTS 

1. Liaison Reports

Chelmsford School Department 
School Committee  

Notice of Public Meeting 
Email Posting to townclerk@townofchelmsford.us  Thank you. 

As required by G.L. c. 30 A, §18-25 

Filed with Town Clerk: 

mailto:tsoule@townofchelmsford.us


Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

ACTION/NEW ITEMS 

1. Request for Reports & Updates

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  The School Committee will hear from members of the public on general matters 
of education interest. 

ADJOURNMENT 



CHELMSFORD SCHOOL COMMITTEE 
  REGULAR MEETING 
    January 7, 2020 
  Meeting Minutes 

Members Present: Mr. Dennis King (Chair), Mr. John Moses (Vice Chair), Ms. Maria Santos (Secretary), 
Mr. Jeffrey Doherty and Ms. Donna Newcomb.  

Also present: Dr. Jay Lang (Superintendent) and Ms. Johnson-Collins (Director of Business and 
Finance). 

Call to Order 

6:00 p.m. 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Chair Opening Statement 

The Chair welcomed all and stated that the meeting will be recorded and televised by Chelmsford 
Telemedia.   

Consent Agenda 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of December 3, 2019

Mr. Moses motioned to approve the regular Committee minutes of December 3, 2019. Ms. 
Newcomb seconded. Motion carries 5-0. 

CHS Student Representative Announcements 

Sudeep announced that a School Concert will be held on January 9th at the PAC, as well as a Chorus 
Fest on January 11th for grades four through twelve. On January 17, 2020, “In Tune” will perform at the 
PAC and money collected will be donated to charity. DECA Districts were held today and 19 CHS 
students qualified to go to “states”. 

Due to school snow days, Katrina shared that mid-year exams will take place on January 22nd, and 
applications for Senior Capstone will be accepted until the end of this week. At CHS a new speaker has 
been installed in the gym and the gym wall has been redone by the graduating class of 2019. Rehearsals 
are continuing for the children’s play which will be performed at the end of January. 

Good News 

Mr. Doherty attended the CHS concert on December 11th which included wonderful performances by the 
symphony, treble choir and jazz band. He also attended the McCarthy winter concert on December 12th. 
Ms. Richardson’s eclectic music choices included acapella through folk music. “A remarkable job!”  Along 
with Mr. Battle, Mr. Doherty was pleased to judge today’s DECA competition at CHS. 

Page 1 of 4 



Public Comments 

None. 

New Business 

1. Presentation: Spotlight on the Schools: Byam Elementary School

Principal Jason Fredette and Assistant Principal Betsy Dolan along with Byam students and staff shared 
the many ways that “Byam Inspires”. Ms. O’Donnell and four of her kindergarten students demonstrated 
the success of the Louie Loot Bags which go home weekly with students to support their emergent 
literacy skills. School mascot, Louie the Lion, also made a guest appearance! Ms. Babson and three of 
her fourth graders demonstrated a game from “Family Math Night”. This activity held once a month has 
provided a lot of excitement over math and math facts. After demonstrating a card game called “Salute” 
the students then taught the game to the Committee members who had differing degrees of results! The 
Byam School Association (parent group) provides enrichment programs. This year they invited a speed 
painter, Rob Surette, to the school. Second grade teacher Ms. Harris and her student, Carolyn, shared 
that his message of empathy and giving, inspired Carolyn to go home and create a picture of Mr. Surette 
which she sent along with a letter to him thanking him for his message that “giving is more than keeping”. 
He not only responded but has shared Carolyn’s drawing on his web site. Assistant Principal Dolan and 
nine fourth grade “PRIDE Ambassadors” talked about Byam’s three “R’s”: Respect; Ready; Responsible”. 
The Ambassadors are nominated by staff for continuing to do the right thing and be good role models 
while at the school. All students at Byam are eligible to receive a “ROAR” certificate which are displayed 
in the “Hall of Fame”. ROARS were distributed to the School Committee members by the Ambassadors. 
Staff “ROARS” are also given out in a weekly newsletter. Byam teacher Ms. Szablak was also recognized 
for her work with this group during the past two years. Finally, music teacher, Mr. Graber and six fourth 
grade ukulele players serenaded by playing Twinkle, Twinkle Little Star and then progressed to There 
was an Old Woman of Skin and Bone, which involved doing fret work. Their closing song involved using 
chords. Dr. Lang and Committee members praised the presentation, students, staff and parents. A picture 
was taken of the Committee with the students for the web site. 

2. Presentation: Spotlight on the Departments – Social Studies Department

Stephanie Quinn, Department Coordinator for the History and Social Science Department, began this 
evening’s presentation with a slide of the CHS civics students at the State House in Boston, highlighting 
the opportunity the students had to spend a day there and interact with their representatives. The 
curriculum K through grade 12 includes: world history; culture; geography; economics; sociology and 
psychology and enlightens students on all aspects of “The Human Condition” by focusing on the new 
frameworks adopted in 2018, Grade three curriculum focuses on Massachusetts and Chelmsford. This 
includes working with The Chelmsford Historical Society and The Garrison House. Grade five now 
focuses on U. S. History and government and includes field trips to The Commonwealth Museum (state 
archives and an archeological dig) and The Freedom Trail. Starting next year eighth graders at both 
middle schools will move to a new full year focus on civics. A special project will focus on “how 
democracies evolve and persist”. Another Civics project will be required in eleventh grade. For more 
details on the civics projects, please view the slide show included in tonight’s packet and Ms. Quinn’s 
presentation on Chelmsford Telemedia/YouTube. This year’s eighth grade will focus on “trash” and how 
the town government and citizens provide solutions. Grade eleven students will pick topics on their own 
or with a small group. At CHS grades ten and eleven addresses U.S. History with a focus on the past 30 
to 40 years and how that effects the present day with direct contact with community and state leaders. 
Much of the work is done in Google Documents. The middle school National Geography Bee Winners, 
Gavin Lambert and Alex Heater will have the possibility of moving on to the State Bee.  

Page 2 of 4 



3. Update: Communications and Media Director

Jodie Luksha, Director of Communications and Media, who joined the school district in September 2019, 
updated the Committee on what she has accomplished in her first few months in her newly created 
position in Chelmsford. She has learned what tools are available to her; visited all the schools; assessed 
the needs and requirements; and has established relationships with the Town and the media. She has 
been working on creating processes and strategies, executed day-to-day operations and continues to 
identify and resolve challenges. She submits press releases to the media to promote events in all 
schools. Much of her work has been updating all the websites, formatting organization and creating ease 
of use for all. During the summer of 2020 she will update the website template. Social media includes 
using Facebook, Twitter and Instagram. Her full slide show is in tonight’s agenda packet and her 
complete presentation may be viewed on Chelmsford Telemedia/YouTube. 

4. Update: New Social Worker Position at Parker Middle School

Larainne M. Wilson, K-12 Coordinator of Social Emotional Learning and Counseling Services provided an 
update on the social worker position new to Parker School this year. The position of social worker was 
added to Parker to help address students and families with basic needs such as housing and food, as 
well as to act as an addition to the staff already working in guidance, psychology, health and other areas. 
Ms. Julia Vogel, an experienced mental health professional, was hired and enhances the support system 
for Parker Middle School. She also collaborates with the social worker hired by the Town last year, in 
some situations. Additionally, she is creating a list of resources available to the community which will be 
shared in Google Drive. 

5. FY21 Capital Planning Committee Recommendations to Town Meeting

Dr. Lang’s memorandum in tonight’s packet details which capital improvements for the schools were 
approved by the Town’s Capital Planning Committee to be brought forward to Town meeting in April.  
Dr. Lang is pleased with the projects that were approved and thanks Mr. Doherty for his work with the 
Town on these recommendations. 

6. 2019 SOI Notification re: MSBA Core Program Application

Dr. Lang shared that the Chelmsford High School SOI project submitted for 2019 will not be invited to the 
eligibility period. The School Committee will need to discuss future applications. The MBSA deadline for 
submissions is April 8, 2020. 

7. 2019/20 School Improvement Plans

In tonight’s packet Dr. Lang has shared the School Improvement Plans for each of the Chelmsford 
Schools. The plans specific to each school will be uploaded to the appropriate websites in the next few 
days. The plans are created by building administrators and building leadership team members for each 
school year. By the summer the plans are reviewed to see what actions have been taken. These plans 
contribute to the District’s long-term strategic plan. Committee members suggested looking at these plans 
in more detail at future meetings. 

8. Multi-Year Strategic Plan – Discussion and Planning

Dr. Lang shared notes from the forum of December 10, 2019, which includes feedback from those in 
attendance that evening. Staff surveys are currently taking place at each school. Data will be available by 
next week and will be shared with Committee members in an upcoming report. More discussion and 
planning will take place at future Committee meetings. 

Page 3 of 4 



9. Update: Multi-Function School Activity Bus Usage

In tonight’s packet, Dr. Lang shared a memorandum and data on the MFSAB. It has been useful for 
sports teams, clubs and student activity groups and has saved a total of $10,000 compared to the cost of 
using outside contractor’s for transportation for these smaller groups. 

10. Personnel Report: November 2019

No action required. 

11. Approval of Conference and Field Trip Requests

Mr. Moses motioned to approve the conference and field trip requests as presented. Ms. 
Newcomb seconded. Motion carries 5-0. 

Reports 
1. Liaison Reports

Ms. Santos was pleased to attend the Byam and Harrington combined “Holiday Store” and to be a judge 
in the gingerbread house contest displayed at the public library. Ms. Newcomb shared that she will be 
attending PTO meetings during the upcoming week. The Chelmsford Friends of Music will have their 
bottle and can drive this Saturday and will hold a meeting on January 16, 2020. SEPAC will meet on 
January 23, 2020. Both Mr. Doherty and Mr. Moses have upcoming meetings this week. 

Action/New Items 
1. Request for Reports & Updates

Ms. Newcomb, considering the situation in today’s world, would like to revisit the CPS policies on
diversity and inclusion and reaffirm where the CPS stand in supporting all students. Ms. Santos
was pleased with the communications/media presentation and would like to see the use of
consistent language in our communications about the CPS policies on diversity. Ms. Newcomb
would like to revisit the Comprehensive Facilities Plan. Mr. King asked that the next regular
meeting be changed to January 28, 2020, to accommodate an executive session with the
attorneys before the committee meeting. Mr. King also wanted members to volunteer on study
committees concerning upcoming negotiations. Those interested will get back to him directly.
Ms. Santos would also like to see data included in the scheduled presentation on SEL. Mr. King
would like to review the status of The Committee and Superintendent’s goals during a meeting
soon.

Public Comments 

None. 

Adjournment (9:01 p.m.) 

Mr. Moses motioned to adjourn. Ms. Newcomb seconded. Motion carries 5-0. 

Tonight’s meeting may be viewed in its entirety on Chelmsford Telemedia You Tube. 

Respectfully submitted by Sharon Giglio 

Page 4 of 4 





CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: January 25, 2020 

Re: Spotlight on the Departments:  Mathematics 

Attached please find a PowerPoint presentation provided by Dr. Matthew Beyranevand, 
Department Coordinator for Mathematics.  I look forward to hearing Dr. Beyranevand’s 
presentation and discussing the work that is ongoing in the district with respect to this 
subject area.   



CPS Mathematics Department
School Committee Presentation

January 21, 2020 



Overview

 Introductions & Philosophy of
Department

 Focus Topics:
 Standards-Based Report Card

in Middle School
Honors Placement Criteria
 Leveling at High School

Questions



Chelmsford Public Schools Philosophy of Teaching Math

 Conceptual Understanding

 Joyful Mathematics

 Growth Mindset



Mathematics



Mathematics DOMAINS

DO
M

AI
N

S

Chelmsford Public Schools – A Future Ready District



Mathematics
STANDARDS

ST
AN

DA
RD

S

Chelmsford Public Schools – A Future Ready District



BENCHMARKS
TERM

1 Represents numbers up to 200 using base ten 
numerals, drawings, expanded form and number 
names. 

2 Represents numbers up to 200 using base ten 
numerals, drawings, expanded form and number 
names. 
Add and subtract 2-digit numbers with and without 
regrouping. 

3 Represents numbers up to 1000 using base ten 
numerals, drawings, expanded form and number 
names. 

Add and subtract 2-digit numbers with and without 
regrouping.

Subtract from 1000 

New Skill

Extension of Skills

Chelmsford Public Schools – A Future Ready District



Standards-Based Grading Benefits

Helps better understand child’s progress

 Separates performance from effort / attitude

 Provides consistency between teachers

 Pinpoints areas of strength and needed support



Middle School Honors Placement Criteria



Placement and Levels of Math Grades 6-8 
Meeting the needs of ALL Students

Grade 6 Heterogenous  Grouping with Supported and Co-taught
Grade 7 Honors, Accelerated, Grade Level with Supported and Co-taught
Grade 8 Honors Algebra, Accelerated, Grade Level with Supported and Co-taught

Placement Process 
Data
Testing
Recommendations



Criteria for Honors



Math Contests for grades 6, 7, & 8. 
Continental Math and New England Math

Continental Math, 5 Contests per year, 6 Questions in 30 minutes

New England Math League

Once a year, 35 Multiple 
Choice Questions in 30 
Minutes



Leveling at Chelmsford High School 









CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: January 26, 2020 

Re: Spotlight on the Schools:  Chelmsford High School 

Attached please find a PowerPoint presentation provided by Chelmsford High School 
Principal Steve Murray in advance of the meeting presentation.  I look forward to 
hearing the presentation and discussing the good work that is occurring at Chelmsford 
High School with the members of the school committee.  



CHELMSFORD HIGH SCHOOL
SCHOOL COMMITTEE PRESENTATION
JANUARY 28, 2020



TONIGHT’S AGENDA

DUAL ENROLLMENT
 SENIOR CAPSTONE
 PRIDE BLOCK
 LEVEL 3 CLASSES



DUAL 
ENROLLMENT

What is Dual 
Enrollment?
• Programming allowing high

school students to enroll in
college courses for credit prior
to high school graduation.

• Partnership with Middlesex
Community College



DUAL ENROLLMENT

GOAL:
 THE GOAL WITH THE “DE” COURSES AND OUR RELATIONSHIP WITH MCC ARE

TO OFFER OUR H2 STUDENTS COLLEGE CREDIT OPTIONS.  

QUALIFICATIONS:
 MINIMUM GPA OF 2.0



STUDENT 
AND FAMILY 
BENEFITS

Makes transition from high school to college smoother

Students can see what college courses entail without being overwhelmed 
by classes in and a new environment

Makes transition from high school to college smoother

Students can sample different classes before deciding on a major

Students who are not in advanced placement courses can demonstrate 
(on their transcripts) the ability to handle complex course loads

Credits apply to both high school and toward college graduations

Saves students and families money 



TEACHER BENEFITS
 CHS TEACHERS WILL BE PROVIDED WITH AN MCC MENTOR

 CHS TEACHERS WILL RECEIVE PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT
COORDINATED WITH THEIR MENTORS AT MCC

 CHS TEACHERS WILL HAVE FULL ACCESS TO MCC LIBRARY AND OTHER
SUCH RESOURCES

 CHS TEACHERS WILL RECEIVE ADJUNCT PAY FROM MCC FOR THEIR
AFTERWORK HOURS  WITH THE COLLEGE



COST

$92 PER CREDIT WHICH EQUALS $276 FOR A 3-CREDIT COURSE



DUAL ENROLLMENT CLASS 
OFFERINGS 



Courses 2019-2020 2018-2019
PreCalc/Trig Not Offered *

Early Childhood III * *

Programming I * *

Biotechnology * *

Sociology * *

Studio Art III *

Writing for College *

Business Management *

Marketing *

Accounting *

Intro to Statistics *

U.S. History II *

Chemistry *

Total # Classes 12 5

Total # Students 461 58



PROPOSED NEW CLASSES FOR 2020-2021
 RETAIL MARKETING MANAGEMENT

 MODERN WORLD LITERATURE

 LEGAL RIGHTS

 PHYSICS

 ANATOMY AND PHYSIOLOGY

 FORENSIC SCIENCE



SENIOR CAPSTONE
PILOT YEAR

April 6th - May 22nd



WHAT IS A 
SENIOR 

CAPSTONE?

SIX-WEEK TIME PERIOD 
WHERE TO PURSUE AN 
INTERNSHIP, RESEARCH 

PAPER/PROJECT OR 
COMMUNITY SERVICE

INVESTIGATE 
YOUR FUTURE 

CAREER AND/OR 
MAJOR

MAKE 
CONNECTIONS 

FOR SUMMER 
WORK

USE THE SKILLS 
YOU’VE LEARNED 

IN A NEW SETTING

VOLUNTEER TIME 
TO AN 

ORGANIZATION

LEARN ABOUT A 
TOPIC YOU’VE 

ALWAYS WANTED 
TO RESEARCH 

FURTHER



TWO TYPES OF CAPSTONE OPPORTUNITIES

 Internship- This requires you to spend thirty hours a week on site 
working in your potential future field.  You will work under the 
supervision of an employee of that business and will learn on the job 
training.

 Community Service Internship-This is where you work with a 
non profit or volunteer organization.  You must spend at least half of 
your hours directly on site in direct contact with the organization.

TWO TYPES OF CAPSTONE ACTIVITIES



EXAMPLES OF INTERNSHIPS

 Local schools

 Marketing Firms

 Nursing Homes

 Dentists

 Law Offices

 Real Estate Offices

 Software Engineers Offices

EXAMPLES INTERSHIP PLACEMENTS



COMMUNITY SERVICE OPPORTUNITIES

 Senior Centers

 Town Offices

 Lowell Humane Society

 Habitat for Humanity

 Get in touch with an organization that interests you- sites
limit number of volunteers!

 At least half of your work hours must be on site in direct contact
with the organization.

COMMUNITY SERVICE OPPORTUNITIES



IMPORTANT DATES

 Completed application submitted online and permission slip turned in to your House office by 

February 14TH for both internships and community service.

 Senior Capstone Orientation Meeting: April 3RD - MANDATORY!!!! Schedule accepted students 

days around this date. 

 Schedule weekly meetings/check-ins with faculty advisor for duration of “Experience”.

 Presentations scheduled for Tuesday, May 26TH .   Your time slot will be 8 A.M. -10 A.M. or 12 P.M. -2 

P.M. Reserve all times until you are assigned to your specific time slot.

 Exhibition Thursday  May 28, 2020: MANDATORY!!!

 All those interested in a Q & A to learn more about this program are welcome to sign 

up for PRIDE Block on January 14TH with Dean Blagg.

IMPORTANT DATES



PRIDE BLOCK



PRIDE BLOCK

Why Change from FLEX Block?
Purpose: Provide in-school support for students
Frequency: Tuesdays and Thursdays - 1 hour

Activities in PRIDE Block:
 Direct Help * Time to Practice
 Group Work * Time to get caught-up
 Directed Learning Time * Other



PRIDE BLOCK 
CONTINUED…

What is the process?

 Teacher requests

 Student  requests

 Enriching Students

What about PLUS Block?



LEVEL THREE COURSE 
CHANGES 



LEVEL 3 CLASS CHANGES

Combine
Level 3 with H2

New Name
College Prep (CP)

Why:

Philosophy
Compliance
Consistency w/area HSs
Supports for:
 Teachers
 Students



QUESTIONS??



  CPS 2020 – 2021 ACADEMIC CALENDAR 

AUGUST 
26/27 New Staff Orientation 
31 Staff Orientation 

AUGUST Student Days: 0 

AUGUST 2020 
S M T W Th F S 

1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

30 31 

SEPTEMBER 2020 
S M T W Th F S 

1 2 3 4 5 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 

27 28 29 30 

SEPTEMBER 
  1 Grades 1-8, Grade 9 only 

  Kindergarten Orientation 
  2 All Students 
  3 All Students 
  4 No School 
  7 No School (Labor Day) 
22 Half Day (Professional Day) 

SEPTEMBER Student Days: 20 

OCTOBER 
   8 Half Day (Professional Day) 
 12 No School (Columbus Day) 

OCTOBER Student Days: 21 

OCTOBER 2020 
S M T W Th F S 

1 2 3 

4 5  6 7 8 9 10 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 

NOVEMBER 2020 
S M T W Th F S 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 

29 30 

NOVEMBER  
   3 No School (Full Prof. Day) 
 11 No School (Veteran’s Day) 
 19 Half Day ELEMENTARY ONLY 
 25 Early Release (Thanksgiving 
      Recess) 
 26 No School (Thanksgiving) 
 27 No School 

 NOVEMBER Student Days: 17 

DECEMBER 
   2 Half Day (Professional Day) 
 24 December Recess 

DECEMBER Student Days: 17

DECEMBER 2020 
S M T W Th F S 

1 2 3 4  5 

6 7  8  9 10 11 12 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 

27 28 29 30 31 

JANUARY 2021 
S M T W Th F S 

1 2 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

31 

JANUARY 
  1 No School (New Years Day) 
   4 School Re-Opens 
 13 Hall Fay (Professional Day) 
 18 No School (Martin Luther 

  King Day) 

JANUARY Student Days: 19

FEBRUARY 
10 Half-Day (Professional Day) 
15 February Recess 
22 School Re-opens 

  FEBRUARY Student Days: 15 

FEBRUARY 2021 
S M T W Th F S 

1 2 3 4 5 6 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 

28 

MARCH 2021 
S M T W Th F S 

1 2 3 4 5 6 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 

28 29 30 31 

MARCH 
  4 Half Day (Professional Day) 

MARCH Student Days: 23 

APRIL 
  2 No School (Good Friday) 
  8 Half-Day (Profrossional Day) 
19 April Recess  
26 School Re-opens 

APRIL Student Days: 16

APRIL 2021 
S M T W Th F S 

1 2 3 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 

25 26 27 28 29 30 

MAY 2021 
S M T W Th F S 

1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

30 31 

MAY 
 31 No School (Memorial Day) 

MAY Student Days: 20

JUNE 
24 Last Day for Students (Half 
     Day) 
25 Last Day for Staff (Half Day) 

JUNE Student Days: 18 

JUNE 2021 
S M T W Th F S 

1 2 3 4 5 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 

27 28 29 30 

Total Student Days: 186 

Additional Staff Days:  2.5 

(Total Includes Six Provisional 
  Snow Days) 

 Professional Development 
   Last day Students June 24th 
   Last day Staff June 2th  



Major Religious & Cultural Holidays 

Rosh Hashanah*      September 18 – 20, 2020 
Yom Kippur*         September 27 – 28, 2020 
Sukkot*     October 2 – 9, 2020 
Diwali     November 14, 2020 
Chanukah*  December 10 – 18, 2020 
Christmas  December 25, 2020 
Kwanzaa   December 26, 2020 – Jan 1, 2021   
Chinese New Year    February 12, 2021 
Passover*   March 27 – April 3, 2021 
Good Friday    April 2, 2021 
Easter     April 4, 2021 
Orthodox Easter         May 2, 2021 
Ramadan    April 12 – May 11, 2021 
Eid al-Fitr    May 13, 2021 
Shavuot*    May 16 – 17, 2021 

*All Jewish holidays begin at sundown on the evening
prior to the day of the holiday.

The following policies apply to students celebrating the 
holidays noted above: 

 Homework and projects will not be assigned to
students observing religious holidays. Teachers
shall not schedule tests for those students
celebrating observed religious holidays.
Students will not be expected to complete daily
homework assigned the evening before, or the
day of the religious holiday.  Assignments and
tests should be made up in a time span that is
reasonable to both students and teachers (SC
Policy JHCBA).

 Observance of a religious holiday shall be
viewed as valid justification for student
absence, late homework/project submission
and delayed testing.   It is the responsibility of
the student’s parent/guardian to notify the
principal/dean/teacher of these dates at the
beginning of the school year. In addition the
student shall notify the teacher(s) of the
observance date no later than two weeks in
advance or as soon as practical (SC Policy
JHCBA).

Scheduled Staff Professional Development Days 

Tuesday September 22, 2020 Student Half Day 
Thursday October 8, 2020 Student Half Day 
Tuesday November 3, 2020  Student NO School Day 
Wednesday December 2, 2020  Student Half Day 
Wednesday January 13, 2021 Student Half Day 
Wednesday February 10, 2021 Student Half Day 
Thursday March 4, 2021 Student Half Day 
Thursday April 8, 2021   Student Half Day 

Thursday November 19, 2020  
Student Half Day – Elementary ONLY 

School Start and Dismissal Schedule 

School Start Dismissal Early 
Dismissal 

Chelmsford High 7:19 a.m. 1:52 p.m. 10:25 a.m. 
McCarthy 
Middle 

8:19 a.m. 2:40 p.m. 11:10 a.m. 

Parker Middle 8:19 a.m. 2:40 p.m. 11:10 a.m. 
Byam Elem. 8:59 a.m. 3:18 p.m. 11:45 a.m. 
Center Elem. 8:59 a.m. 3:18 p.m. 11:45 a.m. 
Harrington 
Elem. 

8:59 a.m. 3:18 p.m. 11:45 a.m. 

South Row 
Elem. 

8:59 a.m. 3:18 p.m. 11:45 a.m. 

CHIPS Program 8:15 a.m. 10:45 
a.m.

AM 
Session 

12:00 p.m. 2:30 p.m. PM 
Session 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: January 25, 2020 

Re: Proposed FY2021 Budget Calendar / Timeline 

As the administration prepares the Superintendent’s Recommended FY2021 operating 
budget, I would suggest the following timeline to review the proposed budget: 

Tuesday February 4, 2020 Superintendent provides FY2021 budget overview and 
recommendation.  

Tuesday February 25, 2020 Public Hearing on the proposed FY2021 operating budget.  
This will be posted as a special meeting/budget hearing. 

Note:  Tuesday March 3, 2020 will be reserved for an additional budget hearing in the 
event of inclement weather. 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 

TO: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
Members of the School Committee  

FROM:   Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

DATE:   January 23, 2020 

RE: FY20 Budget Report: 2nd Quarter Financials (July – December,2019) 

Attached please find a Year–to-Date Budget Report from MUNIS detailing the school department’s financial 
activity through December of 2019 for the $61M annual operating budget.  Further, attached please find a 
summary of the school department’s grant and revolving fund balances for the same reporting period.  Also 
included is a summary of the balances, by club or team (as of December 2019), of the student activity accounts for 
Chelmsford High School, McCarthy and Parker Middle Schools. 

I have summarized a few of the larger budget variances below.  Overall the labor and non-labor accounts are 
favorable and special education out-of-district tuitions are on target at this point of the fiscal year. 

Page 5-7 Instruction – Classroom Teachers:  $ 472,319 variance 
This category contains the budget and actuals for general education classroom teachers and the salary reserve for 
Cost of Living Adjustments (COLA) and lane changes.  Overall this category is favorable by $ 472,319. 

The FY20 local budget has one line item (account) for the salary reserve for COLA totaling $ 827,574.  The new 
collective bargaining agreements for teachers and for professional support personnel (PSP) have been settled and 
two separate budget transfers were presented and approved by the committee totaling $ 755,601 ($ 663,109 for 
teachers and $ 92,492 for PSPs), moving budget funds to the many accounts were teacher and PSP labor costs are 
recorded.  After these budget transfers, the salary reserve account has a favorable variance of $ 71,973. 

The FY20 local budget also has one line item for $ 110,096 to account for the lane changes for employees who 
achieved a higher degree (e.g. Bachelors to Masters).  The committee approved a budget transfer of $ 83,545 to 
move funds from the one line (account) into the different labor account numbers associated with the employees 
who received their lane change increase.   After this transfer, the lane change account has a favorable variance of 
$26,551. 

The remaining labor accounts have some favorable and unfavorable variances.  In the cases where the account is 
favorable, this is due to the variance between the hired teacher (i.e. an internal transfer or a new hire) salary and 
what was budgeted.  For example, if a classroom teacher retired, we budgeted the vacant position salary at 
Masters Step 3.  If a new teacher was hired at Bachelors Step 1, there would be a favorable variance.  Conversely, 
where an account is unfavorable, this is due to the salary of the teacher filling an open position being greater than 
what was budgeted.  In the same scenario, if an internal transfer teacher who was at a Masters Step 11 is now in 
that position, the account is unfavorable.  The differences in salaries result in a favorable variance of 
approximately $ 243,000. 

Page 7 - 8 Specialist Teachers: ($ 10,337) variance 
This category contains the budget and actuals for special education classroom teachers and other specialists (i.e. 
reading, and ELL).  The category is slightly unfavorable at this point of the fiscal year.  This category has a budgeted 
offset of $ 115,000 to the CHIPS revolving fund for the CHIPS teacher’s salaries.  We will make this offset journal 
entry in the fourth quarter of FY20, and the category will be more favorable. 



Page 19 Tuition Non-Public Schools:  ($ 2,623,227) variance 
The special education out-of-district tuitions are budgeted in a few accounts - the local account (1930), the Circuit 
Breaker Revolving Fund (310), and the School Choice Revolving Fund (510).  At this time, all of the encumbrances 
and YTD actual expenditures are coded to the local budget account ($ 6.181M total of the $ 6.650M originally 
estimated/budgeted).  A few journal entries will be made at the end of FY20 transferring YTD actuals from the local 
operating budget account to the revolving fund, while not bringing the revolving fund into a deficit balance at any 
time.  No journal entries have been made to date, showing the total picture of special education out-of-district 
tuitions in one account.  Below is a summary of the accounts/funds involved in funding out-of-district tuitions. 

7/1/19 
Balance 
(carry 
over) 

12/31/19 
Receipts 

(Revenue) 
YTD 

Current 
Balance 

Estimated 
Receipts  
Jan -June 

2020 

Total carry 
over and 

new  
(budget) 

Total 
SPED OOD 

Tuitions 

6/30/2020 
Estimated 

Balance 

Local Account * 3,557,653 6,650,000 
Circuit Breaker 1,994,905 1,563,538 3,558,443 2,244,425 5,802,868 (2,750,000) 3,052,868 
School Choice Original 
Offset 

175,000 (175,000) 

Original Valley Collab 
credit** 

167,347 (131,468) 

Total 3,593,532 

7/1/19 
Balance 
(carry 
over) 

12/31/19 
Receipts 

(Revenue) 
YTD 

Current 
Balance 

Estimated 
Receipts 

 Jan – June 
2020 

Total carry 
over and new  

(budget) 

Less 
SPED OOD 

Tuitions 
and 1:1 

initiative 

6/30/2020 
Estimated 

Balance 

School Choice 1,629,340 140,344 1,769,684 109,656 1,879,340 1,578,476 
Offset for SPED OOD (175,000) 
Offset for 1:1 init (5&9) (63,364) 
Offset for 1-1 init (6&10) (62,500) 

*The original budget amount of $ 3,557,653 reflects the offset from circuit breaker funds in the amount of
$ 2,750,000, school choice funds in the amount of $ 175,000, and the Valley Collaborative tuition credit/refund in
the amount of $ 167,347 to match the spring 2019 Town Meeting appropriated budget of $ 61,000,000 for the
Chelmsford Public Schools.  Since the time of finalizing the FY20 budget, the circuit breaker figures have been
released by MA DESE, with an annual FY20 total payment of $ 2,992,566.  This is $ 242,566 higher than previously
anticipated/budgeted.

The FY19 4th quarter circuit breaker revenue from MA DESE in the amount of $ 815,397 was received July 2, 2019, 
therefore was not recorded as revenue in FY19, rather, recorded as revenue in FY20.  If all four (4) quarterly circuit 
breaker revenue payments of $ 748,141 are received in FY20, totaling $ 2,992,566, the total circuit breaker balance 
(before any offsets) will be $ 5,802,868.  After the offset of $ 2,750,000 (transferring actuals from the local budget 
account to the circuit breaker fund), the reserve balance in the circuit breaker fund will be $ 3,052,868 on June 30, 
2020, the FY20 fiscal year end.  The difference between the estimated circuit breaker revenue ($2.750M) and the 
actual revenue ($3M) creates another surplus as described above.  These amounts are all prior to the Valley 
Collaborative credit described below.   

**As presented in the FY20 approved local operating budget, the District planned for receiving a credit from Valley 
Collaborative in FY20, as Valley has earned revenue in excess of the amount they are able to retain at fiscal year 
end.  The amount above the allowable retainable limit must either be returned or credited to Valley’s partner 
districts in proportion to the amount paid over the fiscal year.  Chelmsford is to receive a credit of $ 131,468.01.  
While this funding should be considered “one time” revenue, the original budget reflected $ 167,347 to be used to 
offset the FY20 local operating budget as it directly relates to special education tuition.  Since the credit was less by 
$ 35,879, a greater offset to circuit breaker will be recommended.  We’ll continue to monitor the SPED OOD 
tuitions to determine the appropriate offset, also keeping in mind the level of reserve that may be held in the 
circuit breaker fund. 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this update. 



01/02/2020 08:15 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  1
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2020 06

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

0001 GENERAL FUND  
_________________________________________

000 UNDEFINED  
_________________________________________

1110 SCHOOL COMMITTEE  
_________________________________________

11110000 51070  SC SEC SAL  5,200  0  5,200  2,170.00  .00  3,030.00  41.7% 
11110000 54000  SC SUPPLIES  200 -25  175  45.00  .00  130.00  25.7% 
11110000 57130  SC CONFERENCE  2,000  46  2,046  2,046.16  .00  .00  100.0% 
11110000 57800  SC OTHER EXPENSE  22,500 -21  22,479  23,478.71  .00 -999.87  104.4%*

TOTAL SCHOOL COMMITTEE  29,900 0  29,900  27,739.87  .00  2,160.13  92.8%

1210 SUPERINTENDENT  
_________________________________________

11210000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  18,918  0  18,918  6,000.00  .00  12,918.00  31.7% 
11210000 51050  SUPT SALARY  196,350  0  196,350  98,174.96  98,174.96  .08  100.0% 
11210000 51060  COMMUNICATIONS-M  60,000  0  60,000  20,769.23  29,999.97  9,230.80  84.6% 
11210000 51070  SUPT SECRETARY S  55,586  0  55,586  27,793.09  27,793.09  -.18  100.0%*
11210000 54000  SUPPLIES  10,000  0  10,000  265.13  .00  9,734.87  2.7% 
11210000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX  38,049  0  38,049  30,102.24  54.38  7,892.38  79.3% 

TOTAL SUPERINTENDENT  378,903  0  378,903  183,104.65  156,022.40  39,775.95  89.5%

1220 ASST. SUPERINTENDENT  
_________________________________________

11220000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  11,579  0  11,579  .00  .00  11,579.00  .0% 
11220000 51050  ASST. SUPT. SALA  150,000  0  150,000  74,999.99  74,999.99  .02  100.0% 
11220000 51070  ASST. SUPT. SEC.  54,205  0  54,205  27,102.27  27,102.27  .46  100.0% 
11220000 54000  ASST SUPT SUPPLI  4,000  0  4,000  3,965.41  .00  34.59  99.1% 
11220000 57800  ASST SUPT OTH EX  15,000  0  15,000  5,936.16  418.89  8,644.95  42.4% 

TOTAL ASST. SUPERINTENDENT  234,784  0  234,784  112,003.83  102,521.15  20,259.02  91.4%

1230 DISTRICT WIDE  
_________________________________________

11230000 53140  COPIER - ADMINIS  325,000  0  325,000  82,361.79  286,129.46 -43,491.25  113.4%*

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fyXCBA3T4YpXHMgwERYC0nWEBd%2Bq/cpj/RKfhkcpLX/uD4YscjDV7WSKxXMN9sLD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vUIBE59UAhjdYXdnrBAFibBhEZN3Ty5gjgi5uDRasRT7PFjTTgcPPIXtVugxXlX0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3hqyG3jawqiJB64iEcVc1s6fY/1Et6VvQLeWBRXBbIEAb%2Bvk65snzvzQxlCEsAER&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M%2BEijwrx56MfXctgFt7P0k%2B3kr28j8G175TRg3Y1H%2Bw4xf46L/r9IbNJK2rO7Vdj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J7BUfkP60/SHxpyPlNe9H/H82OsMlbewMYeorbix1w7PwAuMxAiJcBr8EEPtGhu5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kmbizGrOwyISAo2dEamOYHqslkKhiSfwgejF5ZqZrDE7sDfWjTVFgZooU2WZhlSZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HesydgS1ZTM%2BgjzbLulDWHmOZZ5waTYi8STabKchZt7im36ZRhG3tpQ2KcxJa5BG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wnFG8EChnSqc0KdN/ewj3bXDYUnj2N8TLD1zjyqbCsty220WKOOf2f4mLCxSQt1%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Nx/rH9Jhp87MO5M%2BMW8sKojrDZTLay3IA1qtDF2rk3FpQW%2BYjWzkMgjRX8dbwq4G&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BKie6MFBd0WJ87iaX2fte/Tl/8mcx/40RN9qY/79eb/GFNNGlqBqfcZ4kw%2B9W3Pv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OUO5x5t%2BARjQLdbyI2pNnxl/I3VGBs9kopEqKs8X9QmWCgq9HCwh0c/aTpVBoUMo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X5%2BODSEBqR7wBI6QySnxfFea43815%2BJYpo9uPNP8H3ntdFzCl1tpq5LTU6o7yzdJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fRCPUpqEsV3NeEwbBR30%2BngDGD%2BVK1FRbb%2Bor5Wy%2BPlSBRXAnBoWHN3O9J2NILWh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/OYFrbEd1Os0wRQuX5fgNygbh2%2BMRMxmxbbuXro5I/i0ZtIlh2jHOi0ml2Ukm9qV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zfLJ2Rylvcwo3EThgfUUy60JbDiUjqkAbPdm%2BfO7pxUNOwSSCA47tucxugksuLqL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cjnrEM%2BtAdGUFgfNiFnCuJRAmn8TQo0dQ/%2B8sBGs/vAnXOsK8OyppMiPSbMt/D%2Bk&


 
 
 

01/02/2020 08:15    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      2
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 06
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
11230000 53420  POSTAGE       36,200           0      36,200       9,026.29       1,937.04      25,236.67   30.3% 
11230000 53990  ADVERTISING        1,500           0       1,500            .00         106.30       1,393.70    7.1% 
11230000 54206  SOFTWARE      195,000           0     195,000     145,038.19       6,627.00      43,334.81   77.8% 
11230000 57100  COOR. TRAVEL & C        6,500           0       6,500       4,408.59         285.00       1,806.41   72.2% 
11230000 57800  COOR. DUES        6,500           0       6,500         379.00            .00       6,121.00    5.8% 

 
TOTAL DISTRICT WIDE                      570,700           0     570,700     241,213.86     295,084.80      34,401.34   94.0%

 
 

1410 BUSINESS AND FINANCE               
_________________________________________

 
11410000 51050  SAL/BUSINESS MAN      125,222           0     125,222      62,610.99      62,610.99            .02  100.0% 
11410000 51070  BUS OFFICE- SECR      242,878           0     242,878     121,439.11     121,439.11           -.22  100.0%*
11410000 53990  BUS OFFICE-CONTR       15,000           0      15,000         735.00            .00      14,265.00    4.9% 
11410000 54000  BUSINESS OFFICE-        3,100           0       3,100         508.16            .00       2,591.84   16.4% 
11410000 57800  BUSINESS OFFICE-       11,716           0      11,716       1,048.61       5,351.70       5,315.69   54.6% 

 
TOTAL BUSINESS AND FINANCE               397,916           0     397,916     186,341.87     189,401.80      22,172.33   94.4%

 
 

1420 HUMAN RESOURCES                    
_________________________________________

 
11420000 51050  SAL/HR/DIRECTOR      128,222           0     128,222      62,610.99      62,610.99       3,000.02   97.7% 
11420000 51060  H/R SUBSITITUTES       30,308           0      30,308      15,154.10      15,154.05           -.15  100.0%*
11420000 51070  HR SEC SALARY       85,746           0      85,746      43,337.80      42,872.83        -464.63  100.5%*
11420000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI       45,000           0      45,000          41.99            .00      44,958.01     .1% 
11420000 54000  HR SUPPLIES        2,000           0       2,000         301.06            .00       1,698.94   15.1% 
11420000 57800  HR OTHER EXPENSE       10,531           0      10,531       1,785.00            .00       8,746.00   16.9% 

 
TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES                    301,807           0     301,807     123,230.94     120,637.87      57,938.19   80.8%

 
 

1430 LEGAL SERVICES                     
_________________________________________

 
11430000 53040  LEGAL FEES       75,000           0      75,000      26,451.72            .00      48,548.28   35.3% 
11430076 53040  LEGAL FEES - SPE       45,000     -10,358      34,642       8,573.85            .00      26,067.71   24.8% 

 
TOTAL LEGAL SERVICES                     120,000     -10,358     109,642      35,025.57            .00      74,615.99   31.9%

 
 

1435 LEGAL SETTLEMENTS                  
_________________________________________

 
11435076 53990  SPED - LEGAL SET       20,000      10,358      30,358      30,358.44            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q6Jdlf3irq2SBqwF5DsDxX66kWjh2w7dolXgKGPtbx95T6Ixrs1/TXNDMlyi0H83&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NCm9%2ByVaaTBIwum86Vos2LgYh/Jb242yX8uyOiEz1FcVpD92ngniutfyN95QWMyn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UFkrTvy5RslQJj61beocuc2QsH1GK2%2BfAT6zqRSpNAZXBTvV7Z6XcgXaE%2BZPADNn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=krg51BYKurcNYK0DRsbgee%2BAaMeCV8M8MiE31rkX05HHdV4T7weF7ZAg7NKzQAbG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dqu3CK5DyEANC/oHPh%2BnCtYNr9Tq8fN246w4G4lU%2BxO/Rm8S0X2JC%2BbM6072Pd3m&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZOpHOLuIAXvMNLZscgJPuGB%2BdsAwcRjAf29Is2kcWR0Q%2BDOcks8ZsKbBQMXgZJyY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M%2Bfdc7RUjUV1dXDaW09l0sJKvvlKDQ/xuIMnCirTD9jyO8HvC7qm0IYDxSZx6Jr%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=57xwO937hBo8KspagMng79W1uQ/4SezK%2BG0BG8AVDbhPchoaYe84ua3EBc8frGM7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pgKShPxh1G9w4UVV55wBLN/vxhk/65Rxu054%2BT8xHQko5t16bmwzVHQ2wEjurpt/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VaiqLGo3hhj8n/uNW4wgsDI%2BzXfNzKOGfQ6nK%2BWPJSmWd/B1JoPh7C7zXeIKX2MH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7nR67iemZEycmX%2Bef2uULTO9FetuaRgy4C1Tkuq6hPPmBsL24Ef9jcx9pQTFRpTg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TC7Vxu0HanYRca0CcwrtxPJJ8dwuaAhSq1gRxRInlfhyRKZ%2BCOtobK1HhMO0qMpS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uGJ1EM8G%2BzHhM2IpFkR8tJatYetniuRZdPQsTgWpLMzz5KeaALEmbihmcdZ%2BBQ2%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VU/pXzn630YIVaCZJD8GiIbXHSGpg7N8uBKu1Rj58nDsfM%2B7Q6aTb%2B%2BvdZ5/KuXq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BIyx3/GrHxRs/Ojmi83VmNjlYoeTCI/FdMBaX7a12PXj3AIKM6q8ywLSz2uFV8%2BD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TNclMuNb6Zyofsn9mRhuPy7FmP4FJgV82ynuYn1EosWXvNt98cuNQMtbUAIKCkuM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BgjpdTKT5WiHehwq/fplcSxhR/I6pVyDSYBizRHTaHduLtWsiR/sa%2B/Nh/VQI4jS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kMnarohoRdiOSsznQJ24k3tK2Uc%2BytJdVfx8qrlFozAucZHLyCw%2BlRI/OEBNA7CW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AYKWkL42KniHw2dQ9WmzcFUuFT/fPKC/nFpQbOm33nvRdFD1FQsuPyfFDaDa0vYe&


 
 
 

01/02/2020 08:15    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      3
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 06
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL LEGAL SETTLEMENTS                   20,000      10,358      30,358      30,358.44            .00            .00  100.0%
 
 

1450 DISTRICTWIDE MIS                   
_________________________________________

 
11450000 51050  MIS DIR SALARY      125,222           0     125,222      62,610.99      62,610.99            .02  100.0% 
11450000 51060  SALARIES      188,977           0     188,977      94,488.55      94,488.55           -.10  100.0%*
11450000 52470  TECHNOLOGY SERVI       60,000           0      60,000      15,858.00      23,632.00      20,510.00   65.8% 
11450000 54000  SUPPLIES & MATER       10,000           0      10,000       9,354.89          32.18         612.93   93.9% 
11450000 54204  SCHOOL SECURITY       75,000           0      75,000      31,168.00      15,002.92      28,829.08   61.6% 
11450000 57100  TRAVEL IN STATE        9,000           0       9,000       3,072.95            .00       5,927.05   34.1% 
11450000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX        7,500           0       7,500            .00            .00       7,500.00     .0% 
11450000 58510  EQUIPMENT- TECHN       40,000           0      40,000      17,147.42            .00      22,852.58   42.9% 
14400000 51056  SAL/NETWORK      357,048           0     357,048     155,123.93     155,123.93      46,800.14   86.9% 
14400000 52472  COMPUTER SERVICE      389,000           0     389,000     162,632.81      46,204.00     180,163.19   53.7% 

 
TOTAL DISTRICTWIDE MIS                 1,261,747           0   1,261,747     551,457.54     397,094.57     313,194.89   75.2%

 
 

2110 CURRICULUM DIRECTORS               
_________________________________________

 
12110000 51050  SAL/SYS/CURR    1,144,290           0   1,144,290     582,195.38     562,095.35           -.73  100.0%*
12110000 51070  SAL/SYS/SEC       36,048         721      36,769      18,384.47            .00      18,384.53   50.0% 
12110000 51310  CURRICULUM STIPE        9,000      -4,000       5,000       1,000.00            .00       4,000.00   20.0% 
12110000 53170  STAFF DEVELOPMEN       10,000           0      10,000       4,814.23       1,650.00       3,535.77   64.6% 
12110000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI       35,000           0      35,000      20,192.12       2,700.00      12,107.88   65.4% 
12110000 54000  SUPPLIES - CURR        1,500           0       1,500         526.33            .00         973.67   35.1% 
12110000 57140  COURSE REIMBURSE       10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0% 
12110000 58510  EQUIPMENT        5,000           0       5,000       4,900.27            .00          99.73   98.0% 
12110023 53990  ELL CONTRACTED S        7,000           0       7,000       1,017.04            .00       5,982.96   14.5% 
12110076 51003  SALARIES ASSISTA      104,560           0     104,560      52,280.02      52,280.02           -.04  100.0%*
12110076 51050  SALARIES SUPERVI      125,222           0     125,222      62,610.99      62,610.99            .02  100.0% 
12110076 54000  PARENT ADVISORY          750           0         750         468.13            .00         281.87   62.4% 
12110076 54200  SUPPLIES SUPERVI        4,500       9,855      14,355      12,760.41         502.70       1,091.89   92.4% 
12110076 54204  COMPUTER EQUIPME        3,500           0       3,500       2,157.95            .00       1,342.05   61.7% 
12110076 57100  TRAVEL IN STATE        3,000           0       3,000       2,450.66            .00         549.34   81.7% 
12110076 57310  DUES/OTHER       15,000      -9,855       5,145       4,725.00            .00         420.00   91.8% 
12110176 51050  SALARIES PROFESS      407,174      -5,635     401,539     197,459.87     202,319.00       1,760.13   99.6% 
12110176 51070  SALARIES SECRETA       84,250         689      84,939      40,602.93      21,328.19      23,007.88   72.9% 
12110976 51050  SAL/CHIPS/SUPERV      107,861           0     107,861      53,930.50      53,930.50            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL CURRICULUM DIRECTORS             2,113,655      -8,225   2,105,430   1,062,476.30     959,416.75      83,536.95   96.0%

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NdJPF67CiLuEHNMBtYAd2xKTzBTsgLhv03wR/LG8Qr/VYxV/T6V3XtgArbXjl6fV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mqrhmLvTEVlR1ObD%2B66HL4YP8hz5Q1HZToDLX3cyvdX8b7%2Bb49VTwyFG/TiqyHOn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e8HoqM%2BdqeBhNVOALPS%2BQTm/IuwJtQXl9dJe9SZr6ivnPtpwosYnPTZiC6VNVN/n&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=25XsJbXK6e86IfSNmFcPE8JbfADMkvO%2BYoHcS9iih2QPuTNWsHp%2Bup5VJgQkTlS7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1D8kPkEVW3jUKDz659QQR/sSXLVrgo/0dXbhss8fBpP4mwfwPK2%2BJzfi698GN2wL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qdKnYMQAXBQE2HtP4XRE/wqagNlNmjjpy21EoeqtaDIL56G2zxALY4rjayc2ObaH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pjnLx%2BOzOyLQSlGj/G8gaCXe05JAVIH6nCRPRPWIbd3bunKdYVVorRQEVNbQ7ZMB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kLsVzn0sflPODUq2/knbyrCRmGTF8fpVclfIENFCzB3zpHI/3lUbfmocJek0Pmuq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xat0ZvanWVp%2B%2BKqRARdsZb6aWQOXwNB1LU2rvkF%2BAaqzrIDweVTQdbyswtYEIGLe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C60PRo2COCOrvLpKpfJp8hHvEE4Q5L9XF80wiY%2BB40/ZjygLPrlUzr%2BkXP2FRplK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yAdPkPUkDuNJTr223zvDJhSLJmMtIL/48ivcdAcbcCUlmwvyCfyDHyGyQifRJcCW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2Z5zZvKHDcb6u3kFPlEXUjEs5eTS%2B3gMgh0hYYxP9AXuDcIwfdeO241YqobwKjHr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y8kLr5YNVD3imhJ3UG4y2JYUQn8SZ8sqzutmDJDrIiEHGyZDRN5k6J17f7hSRAbC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6rMJI/srIcDxet/mmnYMRfoX5yR5YVHPR3PJ4EzqDxNuo2VD4nDZknVX0uCIBmio&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M4%2B40/fCGNjJykeH5soTDjKFx4n3k1QV5NM78qfAq9PdXgyJ3sUMrMYo5Gfh3vVZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rZvbPzHlrGY8cRmaRXLyW5IsFv2mWDRiwtBuMF5Qekj4FNs3oP661HhwoehkWvg7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zww1c4GYZWYKib9a1oOSQd5otP9M3hS4GSTemdxw3UcOMpeoRyJNXpfCfuAbIIfz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BkH85%2Bw6J8ub/lybOkOtp313HFFBs83B/TpV30%2BnRkeWxb2LYcoF5MTCK%2BFyeBz0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9E72VfXBCmutvnZQDbu2ZMM5AvxFMb5%2BB1MR/1f%2B%2BHJMw2fHBmpk15OjiikzTXnM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e8JFXwQxFE8t%2BvlrqUrPCHTxxBR8OXU0Z0DqkTuIKMB4w7GEjl%2BxDE3FsgLqaoUO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hayKiB0Q3oGOaqYW%2BQXiB3dEKeaROdi2oe%2BRlPx71MJuFBUglwNeWNz2vSw%2BerfM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/nu7D3K42/bnKPeGchX362y%2B/j1KxelLxmuqQBqqAgksAD7T8d4kvvZVkZU0yoQM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O7Ir5a5qXRcjxyn6H/CDXGJrJ7wN8xHiBpsD4/fBr%2BVy1ibJlKrlyJVGMi4odvy%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H1yIcs1YSXLfxh6/y8SgouXdOM4tqLaWZGy2bibYvjrEX9DQS4vRC49s%2BgspTgwj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3Ailb%2Btsm3ES9k/d8rkFoB8tGbvu5eDMm3zADxVOASCgrk3WgfohKh1JnzX01H52&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=okBUc0sotayQ8oko2BU5/CgxRnbwAvqBqYBY/BnXTn9P61Li2m4qbYF/W8taKdWH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wq10qbWpHvR7CwNdh5FQ3SZBJMGIUPh%2BPpg6aPt4Js3MAFVekwfUbg4tkkf%2B7uRZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xJSYrEr8%2BPdaRgmdTHzGi/G2oLSm%2BOhl4N4M33iZqmRfp7ndAM8CepfI%2BlcT8PhK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5QBtVLKaZJqnIN2yAhFrqMvnsb9aRbh0bNvSLuFglkx3BQigtq6jh9YOFVTa4MmD&


01/02/2020 08:15 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  4
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2020 06

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

2210 SCHOOL LEADERSHIP-BUILDING  
_________________________________________

12210100 51003  DEANS  331,410  0  331,410  167,704.84  163,704.84  .32  100.0% 
12210100 51050  SAL/CHS/PRINCIPA  139,191  0  139,191  69,594.98  69,594.98  1.04  100.0% 
12210100 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  89,131  1,194  90,325  31,644.42  11,308.44  47,372.14  47.6% 
12210100 51070  SAL/CHS/CLER/SEC  125,694  2,514  128,208  51,623.31  .00  76,584.69  40.3% 
12210100 53920  HS GRADUATION  24,234  0  24,234  4,000.00  17,669.00  2,565.00  89.4% 
12210100 53990  PRINTING HIGH SC  8,153  0  8,153  4,693.08  .00  3,459.92  57.6% 
12210100 54000  SUPPLIES HIGH SC  9,025  0  9,025  3,622.78  76.13  5,326.09  41.0% 
12210100 54205  COMPUTER SUPP CH  10,000  0  10,000  5,115.98  604.17  4,279.85  57.2% 
12210100 54206  SOFTWARE HIGH SC  31,000  0  31,000  10,753.01  .00  20,246.99  34.7% 
12210100 57310  PRINCIPAL DUES C  16,940  0  16,940  7,974.00  1,000.00  7,966.00  53.0% 
12210100 57810  PRINCIPAL CONFER  9,300  0  9,300  4,453.09  .00  4,846.91  47.9% 
12210200 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  101,477  0  101,477  50,738.48  50,738.48  .04  100.0% 
12210200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PRI  121,771  0  121,771  60,885.50  60,885.50  .00  100.0% 
12210200 51051  SALARIES - COPY  17,278  346  17,624  6,713.92  .00  10,910.08  38.1% 
12210200 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  21,929  439  22,368  6,882.48  .00  15,485.52  30.8% 
12210200 51070  SAL/McCARTHY/SEC  73,013  1,460  74,473  31,026.73  .00  43,446.27  41.7% 
12210200 53990  PRINTING MCCARTH  5,000  0  5,000  2,869.00  504.25  1,626.75  67.5% 
12210200 54000  SUPPLIES MCCARTH  3,250  0  3,250  70.34  11.54  3,168.12  2.5% 
12210200 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE  3,000  0  3,000  27.98  .00  2,972.02  .9% 
12210200 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES  4,250  0  4,250  925.00  .00  3,325.00  21.8% 
12210300 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  111,456  0  111,456  57,228.20  54,228.20  -.40  100.0%*
12210300 51050  SAL/PARKER/PRINC  124,771  0  124,771  63,885.50  60,885.50  .00  100.0% 
12210300 51051  SALARIES - COPY  16,427  0  16,427  4,527.68  .00  11,899.32  27.6% 
12210300 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  21,679  434  22,113  6,803.68  .00  15,309.32  30.8% 
12210300 51070  SAL/PARKER/SEC  73,013  1,460  74,473  33,161.15  .00  41,311.85  44.5% 
12210300 53990  PRINTING PARKER  5,800  0  5,800  537.94  548.13  4,713.93  18.7% 
12210300 54000  SUPPLIES PARKER  3,500  990  4,490  3,662.53  229.65  597.82  86.7% 
12210300 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE  3,000 -990  2,010  .00  .00  2,010.00  .0% 
12210300 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES  4,250  0  4,250  1,146.65  59.00  3,044.35  28.4% 
12210400 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  101,477  0  101,477  50,738.48  50,738.48  .04  100.0% 
12210400 51050  SAL/BYAM/PRINCIP  117,484  0  117,484  59,741.97  57,741.97  .06  100.0% 
12210400 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  18,125  363  18,488  7,198.56  .00  11,289.44  38.9% 
12210400 51070  SAL/BYAM/CLER/SE  36,635  733  37,368  14,235.04  .00  23,132.96  38.1% 
12210400 53990  PRINTING BYAM  550  0  550  107.50  .00  442.50  19.5% 
12210400 54000  SUPPLIES BYAM  2,000  0  2,000  999.45  386.00  614.55  69.3% 
12210400 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE  3,000  0  3,000  83.99  .00  2,916.01  2.8% 
12210400 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES  2,000  0  2,000  600.00  .00  1,400.00  30.0% 
12210500 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  100,208  0  100,208  50,104.08  50,104.08  -.16  100.0%*
12210500 51050  SAL/CENTER/PRINC  117,484  0  117,484  59,741.97  57,741.97  .06  100.0% 
12210500 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  17,786  334  18,120  8,229.25  .00  9,890.75  45.4% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C%2BeG5OlPW3hu9rjzFWdu/rRpvntERKbOR9NyCnzFfABdYcExiv%2ByMqwvRmoRyQ8o&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U45gPRlIRyiY8xjYgrgAVAFUEHPQLmXu47gpseGb43yugSSspIurvDGCOnuVvzrJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=grffYDih7wR/VNturK6QfTlTSTEid%2B3WAeWfMDFqnscNxIq8nBLX5qVIvK8aku%2Bk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hRYMT0uEGX51voWUBz%2B/KD2sruu3Dzuiq%2B4CSogLFywjXAMVjUSsIKgQ2acXJpH5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l9NFdJpuog4saqiraP69yl%2B5ijDIJ/83P9UjdRfLBEP6cehwhWNCU1DkVoX4HGWx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eMuVqyyhuDSt69cx9ENBqaSDCSBjZXEhD/KJqLjfl5Avdlp%2B3t/22Gu%2Bpc/XkqOp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Mn8Blzz6Bg2/PKtx2FnEwUjg0zSF4dL4GQ/3kyrryl%2B5Mht%2BW%2BW4rJBgxb2ftqfB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BIhaoD45f7kW/ZnumKXvsrlhJhhGray6TrWJXtFRDHE2BLb5MmybHsmzUSQDHDCn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V3PsGxPOM0s6u2VnhNBcxOK1gDEV14buGww5rg8rt/%2BKvH0N8dPBH%2BKq7hj9Sj0p&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r8qGZJJtIvLfl6w%2BSXqTPUSCxWvq1Q0SX9s1qtZ%2BilFv5iFIAmmuBM06E0lVQVFi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F%2B9D0SOflrrvaSwEy/mAQNWGMeVJfnCMNI6TPeEZcHdm83Kfy%2Bt8XmknCm3RZrgy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RNAg1/ymJyneJRbzTsoDCqWzzjrS20pqyxcyhmr%2BSNs586mD/g5B5ePN6YZsLrLe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PBRxa48tOp8OqyxbI2VozRWdJZ7p6IH3vz4JznSLM4GvRBt5OmqiI9qJSXrUFpGQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Eu6NYwAY9tvaXK0%2BVCVRkrhOwzKcidDCk9LxoMF3xTfyg/WBUdCJfLjIP9heyjZq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PE/VlTFAuoAb7tY0ldc7lBvqCQIJFSV91kgzg9EPyKGzpxgweaeTxRq25T7sRYYm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vtV2Qi9Hr8YEO4Zd8rw85KaGfE8SJtOpdbsbBhiAGjZ1pI1LD3Ru0Ydpoy99lmyx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ARO4IpiqcOhoIlGbpkGcqIkhzlvlA95aTSH43hWxw2kb92k5wRUC/uW%2BhZ8NkiQY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0B5UL7XW6Z9vXPiITAGQ4vy1ttJ3obzg4HD86zKjfsMEKj5f1TrjlJRC4i4LCubL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VF2jYA8FpiFqVEkYp2ayMUUR5s87nCWRjKnlwwgaTg/W6JvnhF7GW0lvBrVymWzk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uf6dX4bs3GlkJx5u1S/9fsrIRUANnKSCQinrRpA28Y7wIeDZWDwDPfoa2zMZFOY4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=woXCq/VvzphYSSjFnLIlKcRfsRskIdzZRdKwsxrnlIZtCdTV/FlJrJ6mQ0WC%2BR%2BF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LP2eRV7zNkP1oi1wuY%2B1MEofRzwfe7XlmChsG6%2BVdTt6m5W8AOjAWkfj77dlvICy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IJV48IvbpYZSOARmMW3XngyWocdGcv/%2BymJog9I4ZTXJeOkTWNWjFD%2BFWghkkKNC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ShEvAMwZ6W4dVLfNXz2A6IP5XCsYKbPb3npMpwXfXsPfKT%2BXqEZhxUlJR8U4ioaq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i3E5SZj/tQW270oG%2BQkMRC/bA8yPYlJMeSitRQaQPyUHeA%2BWzygdqX4Y5%2BiucTmC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wTri2stTWv8SMNyuMePukbX5%2BanQCWi9sJMgphobHrfDV6Hn5QFqBolAQdIvS7c4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E%2BUklEmWHybDiK8aOQR2BdBTuqYxqh/fiPtR/Yddhzi5QINRAyvdtNVyj204%2BiTa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ahRwYmidg7c/oTS9BusW5UoNJwNe9YXATjDl2VkYdAVPklrSDhKaBml/BhFS3l%2Bh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lGMgKU9aNnPCilTckgEGVwzQNVfanejjw2A1SDF4Dje5dedZsArS4VCR7%2BSvT4la&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0LoIbN7MesRDp7WLfdchMNcjgRTQ0rGLDp0di9dMSqo5itFYw8jwWTJVb4bmAed2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q1ZeZ0WxKiXNiwk4/DFrXitoWujdMbumY/f2/zfEOtIWWed77Ix3cnq9o5AO6/Cd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w/CVIkoyBl1Q/EmQ4FJyAXzx7wpdHtULCahy5kV6XaHEaJmog3TL/fcZEh7blBeI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L3EdeOJKiApSAE/BfTm69qjobrfmJIX2ZhqK1wJ02TC42zDSC/PvJNovAEU7coD0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b/6GoY5xW1arKnQA4V2VDASN8qd0WNHSEp%2Bza6NrqGkqyEwFmJ2e29kGzpOeV26l&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eLF0cES7THSfLefOs4p7LhvFW5XII8btnsDi6gVF/Ny7t6WMR2wOcaLRrynFcvqN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jj3dXSGtWR5ZUKXEXsf86AxESiFYhYiyTZ7Mp82EFfHLOVqtLL5eUQUQ0tw%2Boc%2Ba&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G8evmtBs7YkFRu3x8TyiHltiaHJOhzpRTS6tQfyEPRUJLv4GtIoWUNlPnu59U9pn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5uDYkiduYTD4/PpKv/oxi5Ud38QXQ3UG/ITC2nFEE/SOZMgfTqBvg279YTu/IDRd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jyEaoxh3rpmrQGLsOWCGEZJ4RmhyVsGjauqaH6mc70f%2B2Rr/buh6AQ5IWe3ZckbM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mdB94JGHlmwgmZtM1r9%2BoziyivMZhYFlKWIrNPFW7vf7Nbjzkv5fpZMIat80Jtwn&


 
 
 

01/02/2020 08:15    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      5
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 06
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12210500 51070  SAL/CENTER/CLER/       36,635         733      37,368      11,497.52            .00      25,870.48   30.8% 
12210500 53990  PRINTING          765           0         765         389.20            .00         375.80   50.9% 
12210500 54000  SUPPLIES        2,000           0       2,000         392.05         443.25       1,164.70   41.8% 
12210500 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE        3,000           0       3,000          83.99            .00       2,916.01    2.8% 
12210500 57310  DUES/CONFERRENCE        1,500           0       1,500         300.00            .00       1,200.00   20.0% 
12210600 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI      100,208           0     100,208      50,104.08      50,104.08           -.16  100.0%*
12210600 51050  SAL/HARR./PRINCI      117,484           0     117,484      59,741.97      57,741.97            .06  100.0% 
12210600 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       17,265         345      17,610       7,230.51            .00      10,379.49   41.1% 
12210600 51070  SAL/HARR./CLER/S       35,835         733      36,568      11,541.04            .00      25,026.96   31.6% 
12210600 53990  PRINTING HARRING          750           0         750            .00         221.70         528.30   29.6% 
12210600 54000  SUPPLIES HARRING        2,700           0       2,700         571.40            .00       2,128.60   21.2% 
12210600 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE        3,000           0       3,000         133.98            .00       2,866.02    4.5% 
12210600 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES        1,500           0       1,500            .00         239.00       1,261.00   15.9% 
12210700 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI      101,477           0     101,477      50,738.48      50,738.48            .04  100.0% 
12210700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/PRINC      118,484           0     118,484      60,741.97      57,741.97            .06  100.0% 
12210700 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       17,062         341      17,403       6,629.68            .00      10,773.32   38.1% 
12210700 51070  SAL/SO.ROW/CLER/       35,035         701      35,736      13,853.04            .00      21,882.96   38.8% 
12210700 53990  PRINTING SOUTH R          525           0         525            .00            .00         525.00     .0% 
12210700 54000  SUPPLIES SOUTH R        2,000           0       2,000       1,958.44            .00          41.56   97.9% 
12210700 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE        3,000           0       3,000          83.99            .00       2,916.01    2.8% 
12210700 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES        1,000           0       1,000         300.00            .00         700.00   30.0% 
12210976 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       23,886           0      23,886       7,385.71            .00      16,500.29   30.9% 

 
TOTAL SCHOOL LEADERSHIP-BUILDING       2,650,802      12,130   2,662,932   1,227,729.59     925,990.76     509,211.65   80.9%

 
 

2300 INSTRUCTION-TEACHING SERVICES      
_________________________________________

 
12300000 51310  SALARIES-OVERTIM        7,362           0       7,362       3,609.00            .00       3,753.00   49.0% 
12300000 51311  SALARIES - STIPE       29,449           0      29,449      14,436.00            .00      15,013.00   49.0% 
12300000 51312  SALARIES - STIPE       26,995           0      26,995      13,233.00            .00      13,762.00   49.0% 

 
TOTAL INSTRUCTION-TEACHING SERVICES       63,806           0      63,806      31,278.00            .00      32,528.00   49.0%

 
 

2305 CLASSROOM TEACHERS                 
_________________________________________

 
12305000 51450  LONGEVITY       39,280           0      39,280      39,280.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12305000 51455  SALARY RESERVE -      827,574    -755,601      71,973            .00            .00      71,973.00     .0% 
12305000 51460  SALARY RESERVE -      110,096     -83,545      26,551            .00            .00      26,551.00     .0% 
12305039 51050  SAL/DIST.WIDE/TE       76,361       1,527      77,888      23,965.58      53,922.42            .00  100.0% 
12305102 51050  SAL/CHS/ART      316,092       5,127     321,219      80,455.85     181,026.00      59,737.15   81.4% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dezHfoS4I0xaQBmJ%2BihlaZU5cznweevZY/%2BDYNEhE4TsPSO6nblZYU9PyAYSFk7h&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TcNYjk%2BVXXc/RRYhw0CsWRY0P8FtRdq/JW/6EBoaq5u6AiTrmkBPMlwxhwdI7GKe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BE3rSVNE0tUOkAiBgfeSdWgFJ6v6kkeBvCCaAbeIcuqR9qntPtXJNmJs/yyduTvx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jyoGdO6OSOAqFb/US5I3u%2BRwizMEXKVcUOpPdafxxOrde8jA11uSEYMia//tqOhx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EgZRdEJlNBceQt7gRVhj0d/5wPMt5m0hxDHkLcqhfEwHH6c8b5J2u77Z9CvucnwC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ztxklGqv32oaWaRASzaGttqs%2Byp56UU9Bmzpx0LkwupIU5mHE7gIp%2B90gKHptAU4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BMfFshvkGy6V6RaK9KSIHOvoK9EuTwJ4bkOAP0f1tOd2P4FAFUC51iI/M1Vj4IAs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FXhjA7YLsit8EPiC98J40/1xwJONQZ6uKYTsrMcmovEO2/yia%2BOqea97BmEdAgBW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Cj/kDbbPT3OGjq2nixBbom8DM4H0QR7mjuBWK2N0pSHcrrDUhe71hDVpu3/87st2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=akpWL6WO6OCC%2B/MRagQgGOHbbsP0dcXu6rridJGZaXwd8XUOzcEdTlrsPk2Sj/l6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u2lijnfzKwlpOwbNBH5jaEBbuOO5IngcVzQ43OvnZPnmLFuW8IOhvRlYZzDHNy29&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cjriBMnjjmbbZUHWkKxAB6DKL7JlrV8uj0E1pu3PV2kqVsjZvNUIkrfFr2OjWZhX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D%2B88tHZ7oIdnzDzQTuO1tPo23dXSsy1ObFOjkUoAaZzppiJVNWkGqgWdhLpo/z5y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZBzxdqD4/CwIdetExzVGYsiC00qhRVA9fNR9ToVJfmfLwtVVF/5wdw6XnkKRvE6Q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xxOD6eXUQuvvXGbxvrhUQWAn5Kc%2B1wjCfILDBsi6z7R3uLCWP3y66ghC/%2BoEST/P&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vGsyQkRjP7RSUxu8/JM9kq5NSze2HEextSvN%2Bae0L2fvTFxnd4k6RB5XFlxC9Jsx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HlrJZxyE2npKQQBHgQpNxl1Dcj6mfMp2rdW4T%2B2xrNWJTfclvImZfTrPeRdQEgwl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7xUyDW6PnIruDNXjEYfWGLgax7E6G2QVwQmK6vYkgG2RftYNGXvqCL6sX7G0abY2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0PCR29J7PWLhtGGhujTOYrECcZZgxJqWDirUC%2BdbV6tNFkec5/kAIiaKKxRgvPXZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z6uNfWxbVwTtAPHkB2ABd45%2BmeR8zXn2hnmWcPetKsJbJ0EggjmIaanmDT/Nu7j7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K98i/2DvhdqeAcEbAgQYTejJN5icvxK8XUQ4JxB2O/EDvClWDZjC9RsyvUQC7krl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0D6AcXAb3JBaljU14I/4Je5Z0SGTOl1LwK12z0C%2BCi/mMhTZUir4BSJzbYUC6OyB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JSkS/fWtumB/2Spg%2BojeRRzQk2VLu7BushePu9s3NkghSIyMXwQfSuK5O7f1m8Un&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O/1LoTRD5Gne2WRZUXZFGUYMNVycBI%2B3ltAi30JlTx8/58ohPYLQf97sXDUcKOi4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qoJKgHjfdv1hfthtu2HK0RxOXHNbcvycRzISBEas6tlECaIVDXWfJUzH8ZeXqIfr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PdQjJLpEzC08UJ7HMTw%2BV65hY4wwczTDsOswW8fdgSfqaKRPRAPHsYD/hwMO6RDh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O2/J7Zl4dO%2BUb9FQXvJs8FcWnVrXBT0AOUMXTkq%2BTScc7aaWmBdh%2BjjhwFoHdB/i&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Py30KvwQx%2BY%2BmowTM7pt87DDjtrWuP6cL1JONxLJKaZ7OpfXdyG6y8R/k5lq%2Bl7D&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HaexGUcf2vfutSbOqsk5J6H7NFU/2kO3lBNyBKdRzX8yyAlUa6bn2OLyTrKyzvBp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R5T0nXckcInVZvcueREqzi/2rGQfUh4ejRvSyiPfBF6Dq0GQtLyQoD0t1HcWYhzf&


 
 
 

01/02/2020 08:15    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      6
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 06
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12305106 51050  SAL/CHS/BUS.      214,144     -53,823     160,321      54,954.39     105,366.56            .05  100.0% 
12305124 51050  SAL/CHS/ ENGLISH    1,305,339      26,107   1,331,446     429,488.63     901,956.43            .94  100.0% 
12305128 51050  SAL/CHS/F.LANG.      691,195      12,967     704,162     221,543.10     482,618.83            .07  100.0% 
12305134 51050  SAL/CHS/HLTH. ED      239,079       4,782     243,861      75,034.10     168,827.04           -.14  100.0%*
12305136 51050  SAL/CHS/FAM.SCI.       81,902       1,638      83,540      25,704.65      57,835.44           -.09  100.0%*
12305139 51050  SAL/CHS/TECH. ED      226,312       4,526     230,838      71,027.16     159,811.02           -.18  100.0%*
12305156 51050  SAL/CHS/MATH    1,454,355     -29,960   1,424,395     442,063.25     931,595.62      50,736.13   96.4% 
12305158 51050  SAL/CHS/MUSIC      332,138       6,643     338,781     104,240.35     234,540.90           -.25  100.0%*
12305174 51050  SAL/CHS/PHYS. ED      303,347       6,067     309,414      96,204.44     214,210.62      -1,001.06  100.3%*
12305178 51050  SAL/CHS/SCIENCE    1,249,903      30,421   1,280,324     419,023.51     859,013.63       2,286.86   99.8% 
12305184 51050  SAL/CHS/SOC.ST.    1,208,274     -33,885   1,174,389     362,202.99     814,957.74      -2,771.73  100.2%*
12305202 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ART      161,707       2,888     164,595      45,325.90     101,983.86      17,285.24   89.5% 
12305224 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ENG      350,333       7,071     357,404     116,739.99     243,747.84      -3,083.83  100.9%*
12305228 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/F.L      218,564       4,371     222,935      68,595.56     154,340.46          -1.02  100.0%*
12305234 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/HLT      163,804       3,276     167,080      51,409.30     115,670.88           -.18  100.0%*
12305239 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/TEC      141,640       2,833     144,473      44,026.38     100,019.70         426.92   99.7% 
12305256 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/MAT      359,318       9,872     369,190     112,639.41     253,735.11       2,814.98   99.2% 
12305258 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/MUS      275,023       5,436     280,459      93,446.30     183,782.77       3,229.93   98.8% 
12305274 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PHY      250,236       5,005     255,241      84,994.34     170,246.70           -.04  100.0%*
12305278 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/SCI      338,627       9,566     348,193     113,756.59     236,796.25      -2,360.34  100.7%*
12305284 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/SOC      361,632       6,743     368,375      90,731.39     238,074.75      39,568.86   89.3% 
12305296 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/GRA      662,973      13,259     676,232     214,191.96     462,042.22          -2.18  100.0%*
12305297 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/GRA      640,135      17,922     658,057     210,151.65     472,841.64     -24,936.29  103.8%*
12305302 51050  SAL/PARKER/ART      108,123       2,412     110,535      44,312.33      78,712.20     -12,489.53  111.3%*
12305324 51050  SAL/PARKER/ENGLI      307,344       6,957     314,301      96,708.07     217,593.72           -.79  100.0%*
12305328 51050  SAL/PARKER/F.LAN      174,157       3,483     177,640      54,658.65     122,982.12           -.77  100.0%*
12305334 51050  SAL/PARKER/HLTH.      152,859       3,057     155,916      47,974.24     107,941.86           -.10  100.0%*
12305339 51050  SAL/PARKER/TECH.      140,693       2,814     143,507      44,155.97      99,351.00            .03  100.0% 
12305356 51050  SAL/PARKER/MATH      332,626      16,329     348,955     102,481.05     232,659.72      13,814.23   96.0% 
12305358 51050  SAL/PARKER/MUSIC      224,925      10,802     235,727      69,378.18     143,570.90      22,777.92   90.3% 
12305374 51050  SAL/PARKER/PHYS.      157,177       3,144     160,321      49,329.45     110,991.60           -.05  100.0%*
12305378 51050  SAL/PARKER/SCIEN      301,228       6,025     307,253      99,930.41     207,322.63           -.04  100.0%*
12305384 51050  SAL/PARKER/SOC.S      312,744       6,255     318,999     115,403.31     203,595.86           -.17  100.0%*
12305396 51050  SAL/PARKER/GRADE      655,216      13,104     668,320     203,735.73     462,683.52       1,900.75   99.7% 
12305397 51050  SAL/PARKER/GRADE      623,022      12,460     635,482     195,533.20     439,949.34           -.54  100.0%*
12305400 51050  SAL/BYAM/CLASSRO    1,448,040      30,527   1,478,567     417,585.64     904,075.62     156,905.74   89.4% 
12305402 51050  SAL/BYAM/ART       70,957       1,419      72,376      14,734.57      50,106.42       7,535.01   89.6% 
12305458 51050  SAL/BYAM/MUSIC       72,145       1,443      73,588      22,642.46      50,945.58           -.04  100.0%*
12305474 51050  SAL/BYAM/PHYS. E       84,863       1,966      86,829      32,667.12      67,602.66     -13,440.78  115.5%*
12305491 51050  SAL/BYAM/KINDERD      319,724      64,288     384,012     109,078.13     264,300.14      10,633.73   97.2% 
12305500 51050  SAL/CENTER/CLASS    1,204,277      25,540   1,229,817     407,479.19     894,058.44     -71,720.63  105.8%*
12305502 51050  SAL/CENTER/ART       87,226       1,745      88,971      33,893.57      55,077.23            .20  100.0% 
12305558 51050  SAL/CENTER/MUSIC       81,902       1,638      83,540      25,704.65      57,835.44           -.09  100.0%*
12305574 51050  SAL/CENTER/PHYS.       87,226       1,745      88,971      27,375.60      61,595.28            .12  100.0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sSTzFjsTcpP6uRbh/7nyMFBTvyTZNzP6JAPhJST2EDgMyg70pXv9iQ3Wp2/bWCci&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r4lo3eC/B4fTrCkj/1dntX391xo5%2BOWFA22QyGptPS43Z294zQ2jIf1LST5eaVG5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dsWoz9Ac6FqXmgU1n1td3dFLMPfQ3i1vOqcdQGvpY89EHftC3nXHaRrQPdgADEgp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lkFjtdK%2B/YdSofe9oEc38h5LiT7RRLy2Nxya/ib7Dq6MULKwDsyOJwakW3Np/nn/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pnFbwStXgdyNd080%2Bv4uEOX7QgznkPSO98Aq2DljZI7BL8xtfrXMN1ZJ/YdZ3zIs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P9UQw6OSpe0CxaOl7OweyMz0z306WAKWQ9SnADScBzltvr/AkKDUkdJVb/CMpItf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zu9tBc6rY5lBVprtIk4mfqbHAfU/B/JiOTJm2WO0HVAh4OsMx1VBN6E77Iwcx4Ov&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EYRrHL/RAsw3o%2B9kMIfqFt2jz3QUEFCmfeApaIeZnecVVDEqj72RNo8W3L7i4OZ1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yYwQbHM6KCPBPf4B9m9zDvXh54ET30T6sCjCEkdnpFo6zoC1izXMLAuoQjkPrCXh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ro1hANoZmhFeSJ6o1r%2BtZOkwTM3Ak/TsdyBKhNbJuKbqpnbNGDp5SDf7cA8gR7pp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s7pAxFCiwBtsUvrZbnXhko7QdegF8QpbNcwn22cJ2NuvKe6rXBqjCCnnbn3EL2k2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=00wGhR8UxVN7TJpgfNWY6BJis6RjxxQQ1GtRUpDrd7sY9%2BI8XNZ/baIP30iUtWQI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o72OeGpAn7S9MJlFsc6XxPqLDSL4XQIhpWiOdAwX73yD0e0h0hNQVjbyENfqv9mA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GH72bYbkmdmZBhXsBVEJ9OrpKXb7NL0EL97E9GP5WRXepbA0hg9WTwjSffQQQsDu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KmbUzRGFoMuvGo%2BRD7mWZWJhuTDTuOy1gO13gBJxsVd1lPz5fxUewiBzKaB9I4TO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J8XgdT4GTBzKL0ziWVtJpWBD8tRlgcKREjAJwE6Z57vB9TT0vqzjKEO07bIgZdAT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6Pqh6MVAbokI1lf5yr2H5vHTdWtMA58QP4AnbWUTse7eAQ7DS92EJty2m/3LnqHh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/hvbtI51pR3Qap5pGYK%2BIimWnrgy2JR6uBLHLpv3jIZeDv6k3juFrGAh2%2BB494a5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1KSYtu9NJ21/QJgsGugYqb4atgQ7SYO7PNsaR7S8UwTkrlcqlEuUtTgKHyuxouS4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wUpebwwabqPH1ehKiWy9t%2B/lpo8nSN5wT56y%2B7bk/Pr2KjnUsFunJTIwE6RnBxeU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iLbCSL3C4hVVPIkSihfr7EgprqhpuclCiID%2BlPgU0Ij0IfoqrW9rXdkOkgI%2BvolX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tlNeSir7kwUxu7nOBfBQqZX9/Fk2Kg5g7XKe4la8ur6FE0UPNvhEfd/Vg%2Br/SYZo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WMptRS/1lWuZGtlxrb4agmfYe6WsqG7Hd3rC49Y6KKIFLeChWUR5T0JDm1iWaIlr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MVfUNAWpBxVeHcS%2BVqZVffMAH0jr5Da5EgdfOt9SZFH8BmrsKjtnuDY4vGjAJWOe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O1RfvIF7rkWZSRT2hy%2B2zwhIRvYRarOl/e/Qgs1B%2BGr0ExcZvlAFpgN6nO8kB0X8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EXeOivRscR1DBCLsekqDHTfEy0RKjqdw/iOfD1ivQdPgMsPzlfbabaVjRUUV8aic&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hUeWCDdsDxl7xLRQoX/kHzyE9oQFitB/MMoMQNczQ7ZCSZaMwrXuj6KgsFtHHx/B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SaU1oaONJ42YYg80vjrfrjTRqqYnfq0ao/RyV69U0Hzv/Tfq/hpR0JziekWQ6fo4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=344ERh59f%2B7F1a9i9zzOxvIq85ANK/V84RsxbmLJpZnrM4Vltnx8%2BzPP8VHKtTXc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YRGK%2Bzjlfs05zkt3whC0Rk01xrI57lTy6m0hTYCQzLTsL%2BkGhyHxSk8lSm/MytPl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l3KATJkcA8LC94hF2VIXzl7SdDACRc%2By6Q5vjojEMlosM0ph%2BssP/%2BnjKSc%2BihlY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aKcCOlCVuPM45ECRvzJkNcN43Ekrc0By7cMRg8T0cUiGJQjz6H/J3jZDeMuvW0tD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2a3f8A8gcfoCQvmSln/ms7SlVDeMJ5Vi8DCfU0%2BSOZcHSKCnA/eanijj%2BV6dNB4v&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dMH8W5s56rvSvRnP7DqVSUax/sk%2BtGYU3jI7Ax9DEaKFs6Llb1scbKz8Ujk%2BRDCj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hgpAViSHav1tnmaasUf7lc2m8alJzTQuzSqfF9eHWUiqiOWj4mjlzziDVcchGvsO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bLK5ZSyQRjj75L9f9r0JWF0JidsJoB3ECacGrCZqwG4e7/jwmNw9O9jXVC/fl/9T&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4HPv9Xa%2BdstAhvtBQ/6yLGm1uW4GKpVyCo2yHfyvcb2i%2BJvXUClNGPZsFcQ4Uu9Y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ANwNrrEREWVIy3do3fYClonFRNdh2ifsPWKm7KynBE02G2URRbFBWG11YFc6SMc4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PynPqv4QZKezCisvsPRMXZfe5l599956l2LcwBJbalcMUiLYpvu450aqKZQKw90/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lxh0vw8bMxKKskxjNYTrNUmkd8Rv/mKXOec7cEHqwQDNHV25wiIgLoZrXvTaLOZz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M6Trciifmk6NOIwEnjMbx%2BQ6NAeBJPNA%2BndurP/b2GcKa/ioBoyDGoUqd8UoHBYr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k981v8AmWdDw4l63iD5m7bdvJZ09XLiQvmKOOyv4VAYIKKa8mvQXULwiImNMo6aU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6PBNZ3tiJPuJe0PgpxMClfX1ZsPDTftKHmHTES47lHlvkOUibQWlq5HtAWESNfTO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n2CxsnO4MFhd3rlKcc3c%2Bk61zYrsspBDChy/zhuW3c0criQ3jNaIKCzgz28xCNNL&


01/02/2020 08:15 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  7
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2020 06

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12305591 51050  SAL/CENTER/KINDE  236,483  4,730  241,213  74,219.17  166,992.84  .99  100.0% 
12305600 51050  SAL/HARR./CLASSR  1,357,092  88,879  1,445,971  418,692.41  942,058.26  85,220.33  94.1% 
12305602 51050  SAL/HARR./ART  56,967  1,085  58,052  17,018.94  38,292.84  2,740.22  95.3% 
12305658 51050  SAL/HARR./MUSIC  60,715  1,214  61,929  19,055.12  42,873.84  .04  100.0% 
12305674 51050  SAL/HARR./PHYS.  81,902  1,638  83,540  25,704.65  57,835.44  -.09  100.0%*
12305691 51050  SAL/HARR./KINDER  315,515  64,309  379,824  115,216.49  259,237.44  5,370.07  98.6% 
12305700 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/CLAS  1,225,259  28,949  1,254,208  385,452.84  868,299.12  456.04  100.0% 
12305702 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/ART  81,902  1,638  83,540  25,704.65  57,835.44  -.09  100.0%*
12305758 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/MUSI  70,957  1,419  72,376  22,269.59  50,106.42  -.01  100.0%*
12305774 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/PHYS  68,049  1,361  69,410  21,356.93  48,053.16  -.09  100.0%*
12305791 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/KIND  269,426  4,945  274,371  77,602.24  174,605.04  22,163.72  91.9% 

TOTAL CLASSROOM TEACHERS  23,370,124 -351,448  23,018,676  7,108,251.32  15,438,105.55  472,319.13  97.9%

2310 SPECIALIST TEACHERS  
_________________________________________

12310000 51050  TUTORING  15,000  0  15,000  3,756.50  .00  11,243.50  25.0% 
12310076 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  1,065,499  21,310  1,086,809  349,423.50  737,388.15 -2.65  100.0%*
12310076 51110  BOARD CERTIFIED  242,936  9,479  252,415  77,666.35  174,749.58  -.93  100.0%*
12310076 51120  OTHER SALARIES -  96,500  0  96,500  96,500.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12310123 51050  SAL/CHS/ELL  59,738  1,195  60,933  18,748.59  42,184.44  -.03  100.0%*
12310176 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  820,770  15,834  836,604  253,807.21  549,572.71  33,224.08  96.0% 
12310177 51050  SAL/CHS/READING  81,902  6,259  88,161  27,126.40  61,034.58  .02  100.0% 
12310223 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ELL  59,738  1,195  60,933  18,748.59  42,184.44  -.03  100.0%*
12310276 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  793,323  15,645  808,968  253,150.57  544,280.48  11,536.95  98.6% 
12310277 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/REA  170,799  3,416  174,215  53,604.61  120,610.44  -.05  100.0%*
12310323 51050  SAL/PARKER/ELL  62,508  1,250  63,758  24,288.81  39,469.30  -.11  100.0%*
12310376 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  679,559  22,932  702,491  208,478.93  469,077.48  24,934.59  96.5% 
12310377 51050  SAL/PARKER/READI  169,128  3,383  172,511  53,080.25  119,430.72  .03  100.0% 
12310423 51050  SAL/BYAM/ELL  74,018  1,480  75,498  23,230.26  52,267.86  -.12  100.0%*
12310476 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  539,057  10,781  549,838  169,181.10  380,657.88  -.98  100.0%*
12310477 51050  SAL/BYAM/READING  138,869  3,325  142,194  58,303.02  111,291.16 -27,400.18  119.3%*
12310523 51050  SAL/CENTER/ELL  79,132  1,583  80,715  24,835.30  55,879.56  .14  100.0% 
12310576 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  365,322  7,306  372,628  114,654.90  257,973.30  -.20  100.0%*
12310577 51050  SAL/CENTER/READI  163,804  7,897  171,701  52,831.05  118,870.02  -.07  100.0%*
12310623 51050  SAL/HARR./ELL  81,902  1,638  83,540  25,704.65  57,835.44  -.09  100.0%*
12310676 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  269,854  5,342  275,196  89,943.53  182,482.60  2,769.87  99.0% 
12310677 51050  SAL/HARR./READIN  155,719  3,114  158,833  48,871.85  109,962.00  -.85  100.0%*
12310723 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/ELL  59,738  1,032  60,770  16,193.20  36,434.70  8,142.10  86.6% 
12310776 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  422,013  7,781  429,794  125,951.69  270,902.34  32,939.97  92.3% 
12310777 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/READI  163,804  3,276  167,080  51,409.30  115,670.88  -.18  100.0%*
12310976 51054  SALARIES- SPECIA  465,552  11,500  477,052  177,046.71  407,726.88 -107,721.59  122.6%*

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oKcSZl3A0yK7mZuxYc2PipgMew/l5Tk%2B%2BciWG8%2BzIxcHJ5bp1RFafrdQHRoNhxy5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GRHpPN9hgOBY9JwucoNMRAJq8UrWFV%2BjsuZTLEhXczMjGzULfQnwxMBFLT8at1LG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W2bE5OnZrV7WzhmU1YtSz/nzqqbPGkaQE4MoSb8JqUB5eVcLmUZbZ1MSSPaj9%2BJp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MMjwFrmbEGK1qJEn6LFP6zi0VXlvhmRANJMgW5yWRqBMNqlG1D1U2m62X8UbKC4o&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zE7v9DpiwUI%2B7z6obWGhEuts%2B7QtVzU1Vp%2Bc2QbSlQdpnxJb/3O%2B1oRPT47Iif7M&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nuL1Z8xyMnm4v8/oVju1nU3xC04N19qgo8LUrY1q3CQ1%2B8KTKVwqTXJP4eaAZMJb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qUTCYSrfJtEgX3ELKroBPmFcGKid3IkmuGRXQgAj1fpOgmfXq6z3cyEcWYT5HIcC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cGZUTeYuRKr8VgEsdL8BahwrS8pK%2BLhJEjP3ut%2BpviwFi7kVbUjLfInnEw5n6DqQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h8V9qiWhDOtseVYWd26/lXCI65fGRucVEuHnAsRrmx8qSIyAjDWloRPtnRn7X8yR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T3J3QLuE9y%2BYhLqriIJtTraOaueR3AOInf6chp46iTW1mhhXu7V17x14qSeCjA3/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j1YWN5XuUIIgS1pI27xPGyaIh7%2BFg0ropRe9YXDOtRqvVd2kQD/BZSOaMggHBJfj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=48aNoVD1GcsrqS/DTBTKaYRuSls1hdU09n6J4d8JkVI2k2YrWmjPrcW8Rkaq7RXY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PbbjEzjLwAVdfYaYtmKQRlhmCs7QTLJzmOykqpSxpIGremYVS7I3h04nsyD%2B5Bh7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BoKzcj3AycyxSdHQhy0CPzRZFhpUCxBBCMZaNzjOyj8t79RWKNb9YObdmeGKLeUR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gCJtNR5DbncgfMH9aN0HnVLE5TtyagFkmTUG6IlfC3Lkyoj%2BM4RfcuwNwZxRLUMA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0LK9bDt4gaxdnVWre%2BME83QRHhcA7nCbdp8WpAeiRwi8c4RqueUvaLU/AARo9oiU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uKXpddhcKnCSK9mFfiUmdpHDU66zx1Zcv1V/xnyBFMcVPPw0BABR1RDwOOIdZY8h&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kV4egL5hn/%2Bq39tObDYUK6UpaG2t3rSbDssxW7i3CtCFsFwwjDKDlsm5aLA2kB6a&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HeQVP8SBAw3ONBpF7GEPnxMZ4RRtfRW8OHCbOgLV9ti9lshto6nVsP96k8pnxZwA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0ggVwl%2Bm86jl5DHbQ2sKrsAhKH2jNp5pBAnHwJrGv9KPB75w/EFOSkpGhVUb/eVF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gZ6unV2wkNt%2Bg78rNkjBgrc%2BObUgtK30PmrSbukXvu6x5bDvfxQfEnF1wdMrO%2BGB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c8vfB4m4IBXm3jr6AP%2BJtGBixAEN54uz0AsT71VA87Jp8FWAAJsmqbyjlRIiGYGV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0gtA4UIyDab1Ck9XjgttwdlOY82VXiVkC0cY/8G63qJ%2Ban6Cyf7Zqeie3nRHxPt5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fbsbQU0TfBB3V/oJKqczsHdDwzrtfyD1IW4p4gFfVOQH0tAEJz49n24Wd2Dtcs7K&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HTrT249mRBKED6yAaOsefJX17kDq1oiySsseWiJJSiTd880wHpXBphdrJlNWxna0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xt9ykVTW01tig2yatwgP85SbVGAlyh8w7VFffzconLu5GKs53Ph0HuGsJ72ISs8n&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P0yQ%2BDzn4Kvcu8ZfggQms1kceJcPvBCEqOG59BxNL35OPNn/ezh69/%2Bfsx1D8ARr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dD2VnXVuhiFLyqDmf%2Bs65f5Z39r2rnty30Hn/ILB9gWQisYZkmxjfs3H30t0aWQw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6mCs/p/jSG4zQAV2Tc2Vc2YwkS48vkuhOL9d%2BRqPZ6v6V2pZ59w0gZmCm/Zrc7mm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g7%2B0k3w1MGh8RxEMS0ZjFfN6Gs5BdosRiT27xZI3u8uGyaIjBGhn/DryEfJvEnA8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G3FtDcEABWLYjcnDeFWg9S4EZWBuHn5h7c4o6K3t8dxBEoVgy5vm/NB7kmU6w6nj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Or6WA0MBORjY%2BJg%2B%2Bw9/IzTGnbCGMSia4V3bc%2BV9Lt3tZ5cxQJcLTZJNmNTXCJbX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BmQ4M7jeDpEQwfq5ErOLxjkUrFddQtaW8U22MN5fcdDg84lcdma9xIaWQmhn5vSQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RP9jxhwW9Uy6Fkc9Yk9SOrimvTfw5Kg0tiLiPBBsFWEazooLlA%2Bt1GhX68Wd1eVv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pvXYoTlbtLoexhqE/crf5tJohbZdDoQhP80bMmjMl13uGPWhSYDKsOX0lu%2BnxXMQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gnTLsifqGOlnULJIWQdKCCX1COVRL2u3oUKqelmm/DDG2oExgmtndnPrhQMEWzBz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F3KaspKEEMDMnm0KsvD9yhcMGfrx6MdgNtTUoeziQgkWblTz1q5D3QlwwWMZQh6H&


 
 
 

01/02/2020 08:15    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      8
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 06
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL SPECIALIST TEACHERS              7,296,184     167,953   7,464,137   2,416,536.87   5,057,936.94     -10,336.81  100.1%
 
 

2320 MEDICAL/THERAPEUTIC SERVICES       
_________________________________________

 
12320076 51053  SAL MEDICAL/THER      270,025       5,401     275,426      84,746.40     190,680.48           -.88  100.0%*
12320076 51054  SALARIES- PHYSIC      102,772       2,055     104,827      34,205.67      70,621.33            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL MEDICAL/THERAPEUTIC SERVICES       372,797       7,456     380,253     118,952.07     261,301.81           -.88  100.0%

 
 

2325 SUBSTITUTES                        
_________________________________________

 
12325000 51004  DTD SUBSTITUTE P      136,000           0     136,000      48,986.04            .00      87,013.96   36.0% 
12325000 51005  DTD SUBSTITUTE T      320,000           0     320,000      83,932.51            .00     236,067.49   26.2% 
12325000 51006  LTS SUBSTITUTE T      125,000           0     125,000      48,625.00            .00      76,375.00   38.9% 

 
TOTAL SUBSTITUTES                        581,000           0     581,000     181,543.55            .00     399,456.45   31.2%

 
 

2330 PARAPROFESSIONALS/ INST ASST       
_________________________________________

 
12330076 51060  SPED - PSP'S - S       11,600           0      11,600            .00            .00      11,600.00     .0% 
12330100 51060  SAL/CHS/PSP       13,772         275      14,047       5,351.68            .00       8,695.32   38.1% 
12330176 51060  SPED PSP SALARY      510,846      11,547     522,393     211,140.83            .00     311,252.17   40.4% 
12330200 51060  SAL/McCARTHY/PSP       79,875       1,354      81,229      25,712.36            .00      55,516.64   31.7% 
12330276 51060  SPED PSP SALARY      487,829       8,889     496,718     163,184.13            .00     333,533.87   32.9% 
12330300 51060  SAL/PARKER/PSP       67,672       1,516      69,188      24,336.65            .00      44,851.35   35.2% 
12330376 51060  SPED PSP SALARY      451,137       9,407     460,544     169,645.43            .00     290,898.57   36.8% 
12330400 51060  SAL/BYAM/PSP       66,269       1,302      67,571      24,169.56            .00      43,401.44   35.8% 
12330476 51060  SPED PSP SALARY      610,682      10,176     620,858     205,620.27            .00     415,237.73   33.1% 
12330500 51060  SAL/CENTER/PSP       66,434       1,299      67,733      24,359.41            .00      43,373.59   36.0% 
12330576 51060  SPED - PSP SALAR      342,577       7,613     350,190     138,086.41            .00     212,103.59   39.4% 
12330600 51060  SAL/HARR./PSP       66,104       1,296      67,400      24,328.47            .00      43,071.53   36.1% 
12330676 51060  SPED PSP SALARY      322,777       6,003     328,780     117,654.76            .00     211,125.24   35.8% 
12330700 51060  SAL/SO.ROW/PSP       65,940       1,296      67,236      24,344.88            .00      42,891.12   36.2% 
12330776 51060  SPED - PSP SALAR      365,457       6,094     371,551     123,136.45            .00     248,414.55   33.1% 
12330976 51060  PSP/CHIPS      425,989       7,910     433,899     147,937.18            .00     285,961.82   34.1% 

 
TOTAL PARAPROFESSIONALS/ INST ASST     3,954,960      75,977   4,030,937   1,429,008.47            .00   2,601,928.53   35.5%

 
 

2340 LIBRARIANS MEDIA CENTER DIRECT     
_________________________________________

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OC2UaVPIUG3uNz0SKakkxLSMdQns/qCNJupAKKw9AD0mdJksRSNnOvh9kHXiA9HQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t9tYZTzJWmsVsMiZgi99qATl7kQssZ525sc1H/G6r0y3jVmZIatTFwyM5AbyVjeZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ccxb2%2BQWpkywtJKaisBS8GQmeCv5VdkU8cSDDThS4Vc3O1VLEuA7/OWavms8f756&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5YgJVnvQrQsAiqGgtrCnjzlKM1FqJlNvAXZ4J8x9H8oK%2BUUAKjZbf8F2gLZ1KM8v&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r4OnbtwIcZY4cLmC5Bv0Lq/99ZjMoDkmCPeKhaigBuhO0PUm1thBoaPVr4QUyMnR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B9jTUVmakzR5rs2TWIdtuPvvDaxw1l1FE%2BnWHrqvXiko0gG%2BzGPM5jE6vSYfDPux&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=koKC0Twv1XZIfVjBy6plNedRtX9piz2A9OXJHNekm6GEuLUo44txvKSjTYt49rnE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kPx9aZ%2Bh8CG/Zou1Bx%2BN6WMtkrks91LQcIzalLL39vNpQ7U2SgP0AXgQe1piS8H6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M2Qgtrw9pr8V1CFa0wPsRYirYEtkwiUKDoxjod3Ygclbw/aGJARhgept5RGzdmlU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FSSK0aa%2B/bCIrt/yT3oGjvI0q92xiy8gBWhDsdB0PjcF8svMhJwYPZdSJLxcMKxu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DZhTOiapExsgR1xhgKU4jfsCgX4IlkzVLSJGqHaV1mGqHse3BknUBZAFIXBHtCmm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ri6hNTfxoxdbMEQdH1u2pLG0pai9M3gEx9t5KelCSzMCmCi%2B4gCrY3/DuFK84xIz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q/Z6LmMT2dbm8lcHkK5kRAO4q8qCTks8y/Ene/7oAzgnlPWI8p7EeDVEIOsP2xLE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/MDFN2f955iG82tNxt/SWtfZ6q2iDTDXm/juVttsPwFiG/ko487nXGvWcDnosavJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Lbx%2B/FvD2KigcexWt96gZLCvh7bPXi32WpLpvsn3bWtPVKtpsUWPO9HsAFKCduh2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KVsBaWusMvDsnEH3GZABSLV3im2TLdGaDFW3dcR21hh5kXpbdVJJyJU9tyK8RlK5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hIGtVMMRfcdZzJSnA1admI3VvaS288Xej60DFCwy5JNfyAr5SIzNizowLEmItQ75&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FUOmQHzrEw0ng%2BRwyfysj3qQzjW%2BQVCIEjSpwT%2BBdt6IXMNZBkbapChdCnj33ooK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sU/6ao3xbnuSK/H98XBaNRbizlaDd6hM2SOd0loXnqiuwfR/SoK94Z8WnDycXn/B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GhbVGgJ9aXHGJUquGSn0X3G36WtKho%2B%2BkeuqLf6%2BdjRXxKokjgp/TMTsjZSMnLHo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KuS0OUr57QPa4KEb0qQJ2d6sPszZKvsZLYKP/cufbqxPMZvGWOe8m6HcMuWWDuv2&


01/02/2020 08:15 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  9
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2020 06

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12340100 51050  SAL/CHS/LIBRARY  86,432  1,729  88,161  27,126.40  61,034.58  .02  100.0% 
12340100 51060  SAL/CHS/PSP/LIBR  49,362  987  50,349  17,186.56  .00  33,162.44  34.1% 
12340200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/LIB  62,918  6,492  69,410  21,356.93  48,053.16  -.09  100.0%*
12340300 51050  SAL/PARKER/LIBRA  81,902  1,638  83,540  25,704.65  57,835.44  -.09  100.0%*
12340400 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  50,334  1,007  51,341  19,558.40  31,782.53  .07  100.0% 
12340400 51060  SAL/BYAM/PSP/LIB  50,334  1,007  51,341  16,623.47  35,543.70 -826.17  101.6%*
12340500 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  50,334  741  51,075  7,904.28  26,174.70  16,996.02  66.7% 
12340500 51060  SAL/CENTER/PSP/L  50,334  1,007  51,341  19,558.40  31,782.53  .07  100.0% 
12340600 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  50,334  1,007  51,341  15,797.13  35,543.70  .17  100.0% 
12340600 51060  SAL/HARR./PSP/LI  50,334  1,007  51,341  15,797.13  35,543.70  .17  100.0% 
12340700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/LIBRA  47,897  958  48,855  15,032.28  33,822.72  .00  100.0% 
12340700 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  50,334  1,007  51,341  19,558.40  31,782.53  .07  100.0% 

TOTAL LIBRARIANS MEDIA CENTER DIRECT  680,849  18,587  699,436  221,204.03  428,899.29  49,332.68  92.9%

2357 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT STIPE  
_________________________________________

12357000 51310  MENTOR STIPENDS  28,000  0  28,000  17,177.50  .00  10,822.50  61.3% 
12357000 57130  TEACHERS CONFERE  10,000  0  10,000  4,300.00  .00  5,700.00  43.0% 
12357000 57140  TEACHERS COURSE  75,000  0  75,000  13,799.03  .00  61,200.97  18.4% 
12357000 57800  SEC/PARA COURSE  5,000  0  5,000  400.00  .00  4,600.00  8.0% 
12357100 57130  CHS - TEACHER CO  16,175  0  16,175  13,171.72  1,047.00  1,956.28  87.9% 
12357200 57130  MCCARTHY TEACHER  4,750  0  4,750  315.00  1,238.00  3,197.00  32.7% 
12357300 57130  PARKER TEACHER C  3,000  0  3,000  805.00  479.00  1,716.00  42.8% 
12357400 57130  BYAM TEACHER CON  4,000  0  4,000  .00  .00  4,000.00  .0% 
12357500 57130  CENTER TEACHER C  4,000  0  4,000  1,078.00  561.41  2,360.59  41.0% 
12357600 57130  HARRINGTON TEACH  4,000  0  4,000  .00  285.00  3,715.00  7.1% 
12357700 57130  SOUTH ROW TEACHE  4,000  0  4,000  1,678.70  .00  2,321.30  42.0% 

TOTAL PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT STIPE  157,925  0  157,925  52,724.95  3,610.41  101,589.64  35.7%

2410 TEXTBOOKS & MEDIA MATERIALS  
_________________________________________

12410000 53990  REBINDING  4,000  0  4,000  262.50  .00  3,737.50  6.6% 
12410000 54000  TEXTBOOK ADOPTIO  155,000 -12,821  142,179  94,437.83  30,771.47  16,969.70  88.1% 
12410023 54000  TEXTS/ELL/GENERA  3,000  0  3,000  381.06  13.46  2,605.48  13.2% 
12410076 54000  SUPPLIES/CURRICU  35,000  0  35,000  15,861.13  3,028.39  16,110.48  54.0% 
12410100 54000  TEXTS/CHS/GENERA  11,000  0  11,000  .00  .00  11,000.00  .0% 
12410106 54000  TEXTS/CHS/BUS.  4,000  0  4,000  4,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z/ajvbaZ2nUNMDQ5lJth1aDYEaV90u7L/ZbUiqD5e7Ajym3YKSjs4vQG/J0vtWsc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gXlN3VMHpp27%2BRFW8nMeg%2BVY6jFJ8bY62hmN8W5ypcU54nE%2B31fUnMArUowaEg%2BX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DPvFDBH096WON1t2xsqrUYKP74piX2JXOYQRRS7tSaNUfxi8Q3FCGxOwUru3OsDy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=snbZkhpy6L0WH7KSQh8GmDQyCejnn1nTwsF2b743V5Cf6okHRpTVsnM0E%2BmBCN/K&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uLnAO%2Bk/vsx61WeLt9hSlrdsBrBBKpFRg60vOQgjS1EA5x3vDKx%2B0/06kIW1YLx%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fzFlfCCmohER5FnzfbNOT2Y/dPffk%2BgugnshSEK%2Bc6VDQBYVdNg3Mw3goFm/EYKI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jLae4HMLZaWKXuD0zapFh7ebkg2SKC9NFDqaPUVyZx0vE%2B/Ae1WuZe3vbXV8o3gg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Cri/0EUOEg5HaG2rpfN/67p9DrQmbbHTOkPzkzjnf4cPYP5dTzmLpvo3T2PSlHqQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xDZ/IMQMilXjd/XS6ig90n24Ctrm%2BfStEX6NVR%2B98UREmlXla89pU9QZWW288KEU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Smje2xtlO4rm2Wrxp61%2BDD69HuFulEkUZYmRnJ%2BB%2Bmi5ZUet7cWilRcg7Tbgsy4W&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zuRMnXm8vrRo8aUN5nxKbXuhPaU1rmZJyopVF4B3wWsOCVrTj/9VDU8zPDSk9a2/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TgeFkxTc/4JfvLQMnvCClI8%2BJeAHXlymiXyxQdZcGEx3OnC9S8q5r14tmzx7Wd3J&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2m7eq53U23nu6Q66lX1X23TW4ZbM5zJNX30gPx2BCycu0OtOQCGyNDIL9DLkF2dt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e/ZGtcH6FrtqKh%2Bz0yixXqTNVsBF25zjTM1j/9/bNdq8yTdM9ogqLcotiEEsdLDv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nx98ppoH89Aw0N8/B9eexbI0%2Bu6Juqyr81EUdjzATFW1zht928LwygmUTjeio7k8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wryIJhcIgsA8rBOBtrmVcBt8pj9RkZXF7rQPXmIx6zUFN5Sha3Ygs7//bvpgmmH/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DsOKHsPyx9zGowhtMH6Vjhn8Jt5j9m4NHKT0aX9X0QZktsL3rqshckOrtDXuYiTx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TwUJQKS3jwGFLGmRmXdzME7vfc2WnxdLd7MxLr/7FrPYavtZBF/UTKHdNvlaoeQc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5gpUpcyi67DUnRfLP4KVpslUQgBqniYK/3VqjWQ8o0Qowp5Vf1U/8uVRiNjICURO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e%2BZJgfIH49jRyUaAh/RwUsDP10NqLn97vyuNJQA6tpuLxoLUEb/sueh3xC6vVOJd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tnAr6I%2BVmPaxXGGFrt0btx4FR8GpHJe/mG/bdt/cgRW4GuLuqV2PHghtYISisJZA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d1n7zTnrjkNm4ang%2BoBatft5oWjSfAfrcBNdaHkSOn8huEJFgkEsshrxh82NLDSv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/Ylbi7HQxus6M714QvRUqvO9YPIrx4F38sXXd0vSEB5ndzQ8NdSFaL5USoQ2qxHT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wgB1/00hzkKsT1GAo/iYh4y7s08rrGp9xRmxx6BtgBNeXIXmu9P%2B6%2Bm0JTnLkpH1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HtlRIsL0k3I25sqT%2B9SSd7mPJv58/N2OuuzrOEn2ZLaqoeUP3qo8sEqGUS6chlUI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5HMw1lV1NZWaFQX0HNGadvQ7NAjCGuSJwzNqbNGDrtRhON07TVhD%2B6VjtlFAp6nf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IhRqKGJ/M27XbXpMxRVlCbCBuGLNQ3MIIYS%2BDl2EZV723NV8oG8MljyuH0d2hpWD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pfjRknKChu/b8nuZTuP0bGV8vu2fbPdkMX9yM%2BSX0TLSlvmjYaanw%2BHtYY0v6tD7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QiC8Bp9rNMWaLcA3hT4u%2BlpkGHpKtfcjeJNvevCIYF5cKHcOxHQiGhE8q/dZLtSz&


 
 
 

01/02/2020 08:15    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     10
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 06
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12410124 54000  TEXTS/CHS/ENGLIS       12,800           0      12,800       6,411.97         157.05       6,230.98   51.3% 
12410128 54000  TEXTS/CHS/F. LAN        8,000           0       8,000       5,731.03         136.72       2,132.25   73.3% 
12410156 54000  TEXTS/CHS/MATH        2,000           0       2,000            .00         409.30       1,590.70   20.5% 
12410177 54000  TEXTS/CHS/READIN        1,750           0       1,750         362.95            .00       1,387.05   20.7% 
12410178 54000  TEXTS/CHS/SCIENC        5,000           0       5,000       3,100.40         958.32         941.28   81.2% 
12410184 54000  TEXTS/CHS/SOC. S        4,000           0       4,000       3,846.96            .00         153.04   96.2% 
12410224 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/E        5,000           0       5,000       4,866.57         133.43            .00  100.0% 
12410228 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/F        1,900           0       1,900         460.92           1.32       1,437.76   24.3% 
12410256 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/M        7,500           0       7,500       7,481.69            .00          18.31   99.8% 
12410277 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/R        2,000           0       2,000       1,757.41            .00         242.59   87.9% 
12410278 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/S        5,000           0       5,000       1,756.77       3,107.05         136.18   97.3% 
12410284 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/S        4,000           0       4,000       4,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12410324 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/ENG        5,000           0       5,000       2,917.79       2,082.21            .00  100.0% 
12410328 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/F.        1,900           0       1,900         343.80            .00       1,556.20   18.1% 
12410356 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/MAT        7,500           0       7,500       7,176.80          81.00         242.20   96.8% 
12410377 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/REA        2,000           0       2,000         746.24            .00       1,253.76   37.3% 
12410378 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/SCI        5,000           0       5,000       1,756.77       3,107.05         136.18   97.3% 
12410384 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/SOC        4,000           0       4,000       3,801.81          59.19         139.00   96.5% 
12410451 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/LANG.        4,000       2,510       6,510       6,510.40            .00            .00  100.0% 
12410456 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/MATH       19,300         703      20,003      19,892.30            .00         110.70   99.4% 
12410478 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/SCIEN        5,000       1,577       6,577       5,260.23            .00       1,316.52   80.0% 
12410484 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/SOC.        3,000           0       3,000       2,213.38         133.44         653.18   78.2% 
12410551 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/LAN        4,000       1,062       5,062       4,933.77            .00         128.23   97.5% 
12410556 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/MAT       19,300           0      19,300      19,296.30            .00           3.70  100.0% 
12410578 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/SCI        5,000           0       5,000       3,276.77            .00       1,723.23   65.5% 
12410584 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/SOC        3,000           0       3,000       1,697.97            .00       1,302.03   56.6% 
12410651 54000  TEXTS/HARR./LANG        4,000       3,514       7,514       7,277.80         184.00          52.20   99.3% 
12410656 54000  TEXTS/HARR./MATH       19,300         703      20,003      19,968.18            .00          34.82   99.8% 
12410678 54000  TEXTS/HARR./SCIE        5,000       3,220       8,220       7,382.77            .00         837.23   89.8% 
12410684 54000  TEXTS/HARR./SOC.        3,000           0       3,000       1,698.00            .00       1,302.00   56.6% 
12410751 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/LA        4,000         -58       3,942       3,005.26            .00         936.34   76.2% 
12410756 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/MA       18,100           0      18,100      17,500.55            .00         599.45   96.7% 
12410778 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/SC        5,000        -410       4,590       3,117.11            .00       1,473.14   67.9% 
12410784 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/SO        3,000           0       3,000       1,431.56         292.32       1,276.12   57.5% 

 
TOTAL TEXTBOOKS & MEDIA MATERIALS        420,350           0     420,350     295,924.75      44,655.72      79,769.53   81.0%

 
 

2415 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS      
_________________________________________

 
12415000 53990  CURRICULUM DEVEL       50,000           0      50,000      48,170.00            .00       1,830.00   96.3% 
12415058 54000  SUPPLIES/MUSIC        8,000           0       8,000       3,444.91       3,747.44         807.65   89.9% 
12415100 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV       11,000           0      11,000       4,267.42         212.02       6,520.56   40.7% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Cd9eZy5KZid3QHSJi2c47dcLjfTV16LYMzMkm9K8TrPBLcfWWe/C/zGvqK9NHOYB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jW6bDmSxMP5HT6tB3lt7n%2BfDhWbPpSry6C43Xe3Df/mGMDHnnQht9FP8r9hEox92&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mTfchYxHy2witnM83ZTPgtYgD34aL1jbHrAk5LwuHxKKd/0oSShFQUM82GGyk6qt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KH5xR6/0Cy8GynU8d8DxDi9r7qiyOduqMTjT3mDDcE/3W6WxG5yYMontaEIQAIUn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ccj5D9injY71ltbDYjm038cniM2stw/lo321tdNd4IpXE4o0yii7rAid%2BofUPCfS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xwazCFARYWcck49nz1LZ%2Bv0lFWZha22QXWH2nsMX7U9hsSX0RGPPAQFmXROsHhjl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0/UR4JtsJu4dMMvTpX6qtvnqPEZIdbSlsvxX0zk8agsfP8zhJGPeGaXjWmGsJd0a&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u1N/ugmdMw21p/7a/RB%2BKJAPT84Frp/1aexOogxVnNyEwad04BrFRczxINLp/E3S&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=So3ERZt0oolaR%2BPPx5jUZJSbVp4rPWpHzZUuhcvZnSLVX1MlC0Kdl6%2BOIq1o2klb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bCiXQGuI8fYTcZDs2MVdehHuK9LOiiasJAY7iSO8vnhdHzBRlA7zMubhsa404Qct&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mvto%2BKF9HyrBqJotIjCWYWLJAoasOUPh7W/ntjOP9j3i9TFlU2sQvvdjeXQ9qO4P&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DutQbjxdzjKJBkehou//kbI8LT3V4CLtapUKirwa%2BlJP%2B4QBv1vyNSegZ8Qha00r&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5HhyKXKgcWjedK3CnqTdoxIswL9G/N7F2b4Q7wWFhMEzJIakn6Bi/TJAdCUuLLDY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ztLGzAjpBgZ1dZYYIZhg0GhW/NwKYRyll8GYvPxCezQ1lJWQnXO/XJ0Mv%2BC74tZy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0KUYbe7/a4fYX%2BpSTnrcN1anALsC4%2BWEWqqZTaEsY795QlUfDwKTQZtY/e4Q3gBc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BP4zdk2jB2c%2Bf8KxlQjMaxRDxvjFd3TqljRD9s86LKO/G2goZUQfXVoY/BY5GpYO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GBppEG5LtXlpqTfhHl/Pzsxpl21ibt5kSgbFlodetfIYBp3jmLXJWsI9qRPUDLRs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HuGHeGhHWZDIWEwkboPKK3Jt%2Bq2Ga8ZuZj5B3T/pGS/Ax3s0xHi7dieEmgyqNXDg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ncTnHL4KjZAtDwhbbQyuufdoJZuu3iCBZ7%2B7Tf/tDvTYGO6Cn7diaoCCcDfD0toJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/UPbDrJqGEnoeKcixlRUmFFTkfTYX37alvKYZezqDIR2zFbYKaGwolT7t8nz8%2BeX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ltNLck5tkbq7LEltu5k%2BMIygc6RvbPL0ke%2BPgsOYQ7vTsNVo4SSpI3gXY76IoUle&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K9NQptaO5jmJ3TcWxUAhM2q9rS0Jg9Yb5oVCL/DFJveNshkqEsiuJmW21p3Ww7sy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=omWr%2Bf2fI1dFWETP5TdiJNuQvUL0wo6Fmx51yUzTLV144801v/Pdj2sf7SKgOCn3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CwWDfbbRn/KiuLSx3qkUzWqgbOCTFgylYDYhTszh1LREib%2B%2BcQf2LQtzJMtltVq0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a8Z4ZxMpkFQktU3R9uuHBmJWCdOOwopbVWMR%2Bb3Etyn7Kp4gAkTLtuulNV1PJrME&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sZ4L2m54KOMhyJ0%2BVtHGGi4nCar%2BWcQtlB6vAWdBPNAnbEFTc8dbQGqiJcjFYgEx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cCNTWib/7t1V4yCgA/5sj5pPuCpx/QUjN0Y3b0sPsg9odT5UDHfwZyWQMN0/eTTT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3KZIWDyQOf4WwgV8SJ9ZIOlsFoVGySS59ULT7kAWVTfKZtv2T1rsk825I8H5ZOZ%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KEE0Ep0/ill5Ww2RHKnY/z41uCsZHNEy0x2QDqvio9%2BPrDRuNWN0s2X%2BgH5aUywD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xIj4oiG1yz08zyJ3yyXHj37LTl%2B/%2BsgtR%2Bi9n3qY3k7icReI0opk64RJc97IFqom&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7LY0MOaUcs/tSzI5Ys4IXrc6vsC4aInfi/viytKnQf0ZGTowCpHfwwjy%2BZx0ok7n&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z05LzApEruGRZnKGjM7ZYmPPmoDqCMTVyM99XS1hZgZzpF5BgBP8PXFVfSC/1aYc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qubu5y69WkIzhbNikuovUWH%2BhThh2yH0JpmCPw%2BAszNbX/nyjjtdlWjxhgseDxlO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xw1ukq5e0o5QM6On1z8o8WPCFc0wKBsACkrvbqNAq8ro3SbERcr/Wsgz7d1KSgYu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BnJ7v7XYca8oDdMBNBGeQCfGay3yXG9qzg3pK%2BnpsKbYAo%2B913uqaP0loe19l43x&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V0DqWiK2xcIJ6TdgDY/Am%2BhCEe7LbmuOz4LJTsOcIOa2yI7bKoMSFmmeu/d87wCb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yKrBtUTWDxTENwT%2BEY2Be6r28BnbUwSZxQpA%2BMrME0nVrh9zkjWw1F%2BY4wiwPKKR&


01/02/2020 08:15 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  11
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2020 06

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12415100 54000  LIBRARY SUPPLIES  10,000  0  10,000  8,320.72  .00  1,679.28  83.2% 
12415200 54000  LIBRARY SUP/MCCA  4,500  0  4,500  2,511.95  .00  1,988.05  55.8% 
12415300 54000  LIBRARY SUPPLIES  4,500  0  4,500  2,612.16  .00  1,887.84  58.0% 
12415400 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL  3,500  0  3,500  3,193.11  .00  306.89  91.2% 
12415500 54000  LIBRARY GEN SUPP  3,500  0  3,500  3,230.79  269.21  .00  100.0% 
12415600 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL  3,500  0  3,500  3,249.61  193.09  57.30  98.4% 
12415700 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL  3,500  0  3,500  3,421.71  78.29  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS  102,000  0  102,000  82,422.38  4,500.05  15,077.57  85.2%

2420 INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMENT  
_________________________________________

12420000 58510  EQUIP/CENT/GENER  40,000  0  40,000  17,754.00  2,209.90  20,036.10  49.9% 
12420002 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI  1,500  0  1,500  .00  1,500.00  .00  100.0% 
12420074 58510  EQUIPMENT MAINT/  30,000  0  30,000  25,454.30  93.62  4,452.08  85.2% 
12420100 58510  EQUIP/CHS/GENERA  6,000  0  6,000  4,451.50  1,548.50  .00  100.0% 
12420138 52460  MACHINE MAINT/IN  0  1,750  1,750  .00  .00  1,750.00  .0% 
12420138 58510  EQUIP/CHS/INDUST  0  10,000  10,000  9,388.31  164.79  446.90  95.5% 
12420139 52460  MACHINE MAINT/TE  11,200 -10,000  1,200  .00  640.39  559.61  53.4% 
12420139 58510  EQUIP/CHS/TECH.E  10,750 -1,750  9,000  2,298.90  71.99  6,629.11  26.3% 
12420174 58510  EQUIP/CHS/PHYS.E  4,000  0  4,000  2,820.37  .00  1,179.63  70.5% 
12420178 52460  MACHINE MAINT/SC  1,500  0  1,500  .00  .00  1,500.00  .0% 
12420178 58510  EQUIP/CHS/SCIENC  11,000  0  11,000  9,101.46  .00  1,898.54  82.7% 
12420200 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/G  2,000  0  2,000  1,916.38  83.62  .00  100.0% 
12420274 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/P  2,500  0  2,500  2,354.17  .00  145.83  94.2% 
12420278 52460  MACHINE MAINT/SC  600  0  600  .00  .00  600.00  .0% 
12420278 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/S  7,500  0  7,500  3,171.27  .00  4,328.73  42.3% 
12420300 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/GEN  2,000  0  2,000  1,916.38  83.62  .00  100.0% 
12420374 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/PHY  2,500 -294  2,206  2,205.56  .00  .00  100.0% 
12420378 52460  MACH MAINT/SCIEN  7,500  0  7,500  381.20  .00  7,118.80  5.1% 
12420378 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/SCI  5,000  0  5,000  3,733.61  .00  1,266.39  74.7% 
12420400 58510  EQUIP/BYAM/GENER  5,000  0  5,000  97.30  .00  4,902.70  1.9% 
12420474 58510  EQUIP/BYAM/PHYS.  750  0  750  713.16  36.84  .00  100.0% 
12420500 58510  EQUIP/CENTER/GEN  5,000  0  5,000  .00  .00  5,000.00  .0% 
12420574 58510  EQUIP/CENTER/PHY  750  0  750  455.56  .00  294.44  60.7% 
12420600 58510  EQUIP/HARR./GENE  6,000  0  6,000  4,228.14  1,084.86  687.00  88.6% 
12420674 58510  EQUIP/HARR./PHYS  1,800  0  1,800  1,686.54  .00  113.46  93.7% 
12420700 58510  EQUIP/SO. ROW/GE  5,000  0  5,000  .00  .00  5,000.00  .0% 
12420774 58510  EQUIP/SO. ROW/PH  1,800  294  2,094  2,094.44  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMENT  171,650  0  171,650  96,222.55  7,518.13  67,909.32  60.4%

2430 GENERAL SUPPLIES  
_________________________________________

12430000 54200  COPIER PAPER  77,000 -2,674  74,326  25,592.00  8,957.20  39,777.09  46.5% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/brbDt7v0GH3QcP3WweWfpkBL/Ivx3L6d92vYAiHvxqxpyXJceqodiMZsPU49hyo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KDdFth2SAGhajt2AOon/TMx/fBo4tBmUweH3JZpHM3PdyjeEkUHRGS9Fnfw1DCrL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VINGG2T0ip4rB/rD2IUJHsker18VRrmqxIq240mkpIzmI0yOFYD64TeKaullnxDf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oFrQtaDwvNVIS%2BeDbBtJr7HyrKJhS8PG3LhkifW1S26Ti8G0fHRRwvxv7NQG3qEY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=44tW5VmwCQLxVjy2ZPYh3f1Jo039rP0h0o9/ADJcnEaXPDqRHendRB29DdWXjrcW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=opKxWe3GS7MN4KiB8t%2B84uajZGk/n0vLIVOowzeEFE7yfM0zY%2Bnws5eE0Kq99DJ0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S6QgTaY8gO7NXOWDBpOzirvPH6yxXMpEIee1ItkarCVXOx2ifD%2BCut23Et2K7jDd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yEx5ibUd4A%2BqF1H8EA97kNhqVrwykLIIxY9zTzYqq20aDb87tjYlRiMZE%2B7th33H&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AD5ocWaxryghdzHE8FlrEeCON0ZrXV81mOxwmHirMFmDz8V51QZhI5DzWE681EVo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gTj26kJWjZ6ll8LRFRcO3SgjqzsSwjTDjR%2Bs9nUAfaz0yQKHv/ves99SFjNv532b&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iNOSxBhqZ5gW3zkFlluB7uDA2JS6Nz7WXD74/SvopyJ78vRkH%2BHuUhLdzB7cLA9y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YybUktfc8JN72sCyUbE40AGBx2yniR3e1ltOu8BAdA6RGDFAUJAVQh45RdfUvTgi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EdSnIUPyn0lPSO%2BQWah5cfoN09Xxk9O1aydlmIvrhATmIvGYAT4bMcc5HaDx4lKN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zr1JPfNtl/83K%2B1IAIRXjkptLs3qW2rvdnBg5Dck9P3EgFHBNQGa0WV2/b8LXd6c&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R0pNTPe82DQbJsiExiwg%2BCXYkWCcjRwQAMH0ums2exXOw/5CKjOnbV/jMsS5RCFd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2P4l4ZjPNf7hrdRXDTqgsATS6Cs%2B9FI8QIeueHvpdI0PajXYcwu1XxNjg/syvmKn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=77VZLrX6nSA5tHjvE4ov3YECm425VsYA2Sv2dryw2kilonffdHHJoqdFCV5CRY9b&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MsPVYdzPF8/RhkSbFyZ3h2Lm5Sy1T20%2BnHMqpGVRR4jXJJNZrTredI9tWIne1f7l&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2sVCdE6GMdXYq/XjDJ3C1UPLPl5r6magUpPMQBfsEJG5V2puPrd3FBai3/EcHTzj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XU5oRpUz9SgQyIUmA/AfvUwtmBsbPtFi8n7m5KoJuu0GOsaOG7uQXPhnGsabVEEb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AxR23aVOxIHUNF0%2BWC26LNed7XdoXOJ%2B2JMY7TKm%2BZD2jaCWB52ailvGkbs2oY5R&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MmnkATFajQsuWqFZsqJKYvuqabwZN4Gb3Pkyj4LJiAz/PI36fcIc128LAXLZTtCR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JeslENzby%2B/oC5Ky8SynOhuvbFAjDqP1dLBRUiEFGP%2BCKyazfDe6gNFpr8b9Opf%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Mkm%2BonMHNXv2ZKqfHk1WPdhmgYLl6W5FaD1OFX/1kMq9rdMNUOLjiEN5pu5SLPX1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K0xIl3Z5TUAWMsu7r/C72CV3xMV0Kt0ooT6ydTs9FkImplGmrVNV/U%2B5G/uWu46Y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hwR81PpM7iHvCYZQfG8ZXxDCXFmCwrirvzy8hECEib%2BRy01hNZ0cgq84tjOVwoFa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qmcIfcn9bAI6I4vzxXu989iKf5XXg2qMYMvzkw1QPUbA0y5LGAAoggySP%2BIjTkPY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oxOdarw9xiHshMsofjRFZRtzy1tFo6BepwIKiyH1ZFRRkB/i7UE8DEfYCIjcNEeK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CHMIp6c63cU8qje4Vj5c5wWUU0qk4hGGNsPJRIx7JXw45KsaNmZRmacGpYxly%2BPw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g1B/CPhHhibdIrv0EFNYNTsKebeE54f2s8mSTgx7u7L6gFXFX5/%2BqwRpp10OBmIw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c0HRp1v51DMKOXcl6EqeSn/XDahLTlqp4paJyHZudeF/Ryo/nbdSgvPllksZUuRW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=68Nms1XlpiY1qbdtttjyJ8aIOVd0kXUeYtHGCjtGnl2LnhoO7Y%2Bm17KGJc16TJv6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RgfA2cnUhOpcxkPg27FuBfPueAKSjo9Y3Aa8krV4l%2BDseZJw3RofiV87VxyZVYUM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=neOnsTatfGczgM9iC32/R6sSB9oFX3Bp6Giecp1eI4NjeOrgdRMifiq4LiP7wAc8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p5CItFr0gHilHWARaPTL2vrc%2B1v7LCa5HN41XvYqZ5dJiWygvIcn9m7XMd5y9Vt2&


 
 
 

01/02/2020 08:15    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     12
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 06
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12430023 54000  SUPP./SYSTEMWIDE        2,500           0       2,500       1,893.38           5.72         600.90   76.0% 
12430058 57800  OTHER EXPENSE/MU       15,117           0      15,117       1,369.66      13,251.00         496.34   96.7% 
12430076 54000  SUPPLIES SPECIAL       42,500           0      42,500      25,497.04         321.01      16,681.95   60.7% 
12430100 54000  SUPP./CHS/GENERA       40,725           0      40,725      30,993.99       2,251.28       7,479.73   81.6% 
12430102 54000  SUPP./CHS/ART       23,750           0      23,750      21,899.24         998.08         852.68   96.4% 
12430106 54000  SUPP./CHS/BUS.        7,500           0       7,500         385.00            .00       7,115.00    5.1% 
12430124 54000  SUPP./CHS/ENGLIS          800           0         800         780.13            .00          19.87   97.5% 
12430128 54000  SUPP./CHS/F. LAN        5,000       2,779       7,779       7,587.94         146.55          44.03   99.4% 
12430134 54000  SUPP./CHS/HLTH.        2,400           0       2,400       2,319.17           4.47          76.36   96.8% 
12430138 54000  SUPP./CHS/INDUST            0       5,500       5,500       4,182.66            .00       1,317.34   76.0% 
12430139 54000  SUPP./CHS/TECH.       11,000      -5,500       5,500       5,479.40            .00          20.60   99.6% 
12430156 54000  SUPP./CHS/MATH        3,350           0       3,350         194.38         132.61       3,023.01    9.8% 
12430158 54000  SUPP./CHS/MUSIC        8,933           0       8,933       7,316.91         970.18         645.91   92.8% 
12430177 54000  SUPP./CHS/READIN        1,250           0       1,250         442.51            .00         807.49   35.4% 
12430178 54000  SUPP./CHS/SCIENC       20,500           0      20,500      16,306.32       2,369.82       1,823.86   91.1% 
12430184 54000  SUPP./CHS/SOC. S        2,000         102       2,102       1,904.10         197.90            .00  100.0% 
12430200 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/G       15,500           0      15,500       9,682.44       2,917.93       2,899.63   81.3% 
12430202 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/A        7,300           0       7,300       4,794.13       1,575.22         930.65   87.3% 
12430224 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/E          600           0         600         600.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430228 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/F          900        -105         795         790.56           3.98            .00  100.0% 
12430234 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/H          800           0         800         700.54            .00          99.46   87.6% 
12430239 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/T        8,500           0       8,500       8,453.72            .00          46.28   99.5% 
12430256 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/M        2,500           0       2,500       1,353.66         250.25         896.09   64.2% 
12430258 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/M        6,750      -1,106       5,644       3,906.55         547.79       1,190.14   78.9% 
12430274 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/P          100           0         100          29.60            .00          70.40   29.6% 
12430277 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/R        2,000           0       2,000       1,679.21            .00         320.79   84.0% 
12430278 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/S       10,500           0      10,500       5,382.17       1,536.06       3,581.77   65.9% 
12430284 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/S        4,000           0       4,000       3,641.35         358.65            .00  100.0% 
12430300 54000  SUPP./PARKER/GEN       11,500           0      11,500       7,132.60         204.59       4,162.81   63.8% 
12430302 54000  SUPP./PARKER/ART        6,500           0       6,500       5,733.41          54.40         712.19   89.0% 
12430324 54000  SUPP./PARKER/ENG          600           0         600         596.82            .00           3.18   99.5% 
12430328 54000  SUPP./PARKER/F.          900           1         901         900.65            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430334 54000  SUPP./PARKER/HLT          800           0         800         798.08            .00           1.92   99.8% 
12430339 54000  SUPP./PARKER/TEC        8,500           0       8,500       7,718.38            .00         781.62   90.8% 
12430356 54000  SUPP./PARKER/MAT        2,500           0       2,500       1,847.37         223.82         428.81   82.8% 
12430358 54000  SUPP./PARKER/MUS        6,750       1,106       7,856       6,444.03       1,373.82          37.67   99.5% 
12430374 54000  SUPP./PARKER/PHY          100           0         100         100.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430377 54000  SUPP./PARKER/REA        2,000           0       2,000         213.56            .00       1,786.44   10.7% 
12430378 54000  SUPP./PARKER/SCI       10,500           0      10,500       4,255.26       1,838.47       4,406.27   58.0% 
12430384 54000  SUPP./PARKER/SOC        4,000        -102       3,898       3,354.57         543.31            .12  100.0% 
12430400 54000  GENERAL SUPPLIES       25,000           0      25,000      16,762.13         824.17       7,413.70   70.3% 
12430402 54000  SUPP./BYAM/ART        3,300           0       3,300       3,263.66          31.94           4.40   99.9% 
12430439 54000  SUPP/BYAM/TECH.E        3,000           0       3,000       1,923.75            .00       1,076.25   64.1% 
12430451 54000  SUPP./BYAM/LANG.        3,000           0       3,000       1,529.11          13.20       1,457.69   51.4% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oXO1Rjm09lVThnzmlSzRgI6lyqzLmG29VJoGrthwx7bHqZ2z/cvtR89dRJQjNv1l&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K84UBk8/kpIMPdtPueM9dMSeUTxYLeDWUXqpNLt5HB05K4xhG99rot1AnJoYGmiu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bMeQquCf3j5mCyiy1bR97Ym3SSZBnzPIhhmzeI8kpeEaGN32muWkDqJr%2BgLMkuYk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HSAE2/K3gCxuvywhJKRlQj3SiDi3XC/ECCbyD7cX27DKGY6C9tPQ001Wpj0Ogw92&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kV/QKkoeMKCpaeqJwq1cd9aAHWlvEAaTwtquUf6JZJ4na86COCEhTZrqfK72Q2PF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h58YW/QBlKw5UArB6HZfLuxGp8X/Cw5d0Lche744Xq1KJID3LaZXa6OqI1mZCF9h&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aJP/q6REuWBRg1d5Nt3s7lMtw604dc07gckUYS6xYLiyQ0sQ9xILjjVnQNxIHXUG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kFRsyVO2pENLi7DkQbmNiKpdjHgkOafp7ixKSiojA4Eac4/mTe6AWLKA6JydQi7V&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JMjBeuBv%2Bc0UHGMXdXQW3JhWP1XVIslDV3m7tEpWZsc/n6EQmQ5KJIdAhOkWMgfa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wLyvsh55y/d%2BXjgaBGB9PzzKfOuAouXR/GPTjPgYLIgLubTMa8cYKD7LYZUy108z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QO86LPBmXntDW6GK0SoRDsPtN9DfzlCfcR64JUUcUz9uvwgiL9wsmfq6ps0Gx9zk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZSHMJR3j86y7JTDzo1Fr99cxXqvyos2ng6KH%2BIKmr2GJSYls/z5P6DDWLD2HSDr%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NZpuhT/wGBNHVhrya9d4F2YdHGU0oe65X6oGbkNmPaAsXhiKBZ4nEnI62kOhL0Op&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fUyLIyFhCFU6br9H8f9crRrxKg2hBCaoVF0LkJ/rXypA9FZYqSJE1lw4qQIxloPk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RMG3cbn1S6lA6e/PeDSnqvVEC8ZOWDoK08bHXQwr0nfpTkQKk5rou8wD1Vcn2TLm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LNopvdeeDs9%2BkGftBhu8Uy64EKK00r7pJL3iYoKrCnxOt0sS52JFRMCuAKhnA3Zi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PrkhBK5JERcO6kI4cGXC3BgeK7pfYOXTIgbpn0w5/vJUfG5zfHwhYtcvjVIXl6cQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PCb0lKLuKq22p2Q/U0UI0IN0cJ5%2Bfx0uo94SVcAa8YTHlOu6K8mph7dGjpjg8qoJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TszKLVHYIcHwNKHjngaLVVJEOi6IGJbTOTcXNIFB1WoR2zAae%2BK/NRQ/r80q0WRi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zoCPvmQe268%2BM12WAEpJw%2BTpTer4km02i04qLlokYAq7KJaiUghg7xuVVdDFVQjO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lp3iVhNPQeiWJfsStEpm5yTbSeOLpkZkexjosqBoEPm4CLQCDjHE1QFScN4ocU2t&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s0sc559mo6VXAUKABDDofcB0lR/q0vvBZEsY3VuJaa9/2Ycj3DkGf3oABPTx37xq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iY6apzNGpynOhv8jUqmIED8FgcKLLgHgDKTIOyDvyNjqypsV%2B4KXdWEoWUo07nJl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f%2BeSAkWsEyXTEQa4fT/vAnrUNUrTp8kI%2Bvjy%2BhEl6rOcmsRstTBcU8WFTAIeamrC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bGEWvVyYCHgcr2obBikC92i2Ga8zOaCYvVa0mCCE2YURcRbysOT5Zb4vmci4xXry&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eYnRWHds6VxZ4KltFlDyPuBLppFNWKn5n54b9EKS6jqyVoYy39EXF71i8drOJbip&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0NCxBrvXfjbDP1zwMMolTpWLgzL6VNiL7TpFH%2Bs3d0Tz7tvC58nDPrEcejIdqaQg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8QeRk6NE8hhMUxvw%2BxCxXu1ZO6vI9gf4hSibgSmlGuPC72xLLFsd1HisZJnI9YdP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xNn469wP75/4BHf8uJRKztAAWAgwwGg/kNz8LgUZnTr8W5irbED0olnWm5kCzPDI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gPR3eh%2BirA5/RwxDRDraVh2tFuOSuakyTQTK2pJLTRHzd07Ql9XlcSqeHb1TFhQC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d89mbxxL5JPadHGuqoqbaBSrpuBQMux2QX2743vcacsJcO4ELsw1PpiOWYMxlwJ3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GJH1f1o322p9WWImtlX4v300c0PCmcCDcMu%2BIc3wTY4RQa%2BRdmGKptkDwVtQ26lS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OfWUnIIC2MZRDO5kkMYQ3rEnbt1CSc42gTl6X1FyFiQ56y/YIiB8ElTAO7koEKhJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c57uzbeqaDmPa9k3BGfvui5CiOEtcVeWjNcdgCInEM5fVvQn%2B57ATsmfYzwgR0d7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=90s3Nhw8uzhXVhSTYnYA9vJx7q8Zn5rypb2v8eEf/N7bi9v2jvUH4N2PtmEwCy2I&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KWfXxV6MajAX2nvwpfuOdf4FEDoGygxhtSzJfEN92Tzoyv5iggulAk9rU6d/oG5C&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1zFWkca7KKgZ41tWIQ13GCyKf39XaGeGKZasBnNH6Y6NDFXSBEroizPPNfnRvxRs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CiMIdsU8H6uftHLcYKkD9ihkkUM17dtW9UyaO1sc58MraLKnx1E%2BizYG9hTFDV2J&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pSOZCBYXLkFZhdWinlBEMt8vppXswio%2BvtCh%2BAar3s0hfqZybzfHH/5iV9bfGVoJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=70lYg67pO1wXsXyF/KdxmxHHWURSiEKU5rweKm07cjVTxV0SXywqyD4DSdULWhAn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KxCoDoE1WLfQkOIhu3KXzB1OnLxUG/PK1oaexHIp5fleEb8UR55eXFiKa6uefc%2B7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AHfVKmQhP%2BD6GOh9nbZwKgwXMEV1NEY2msz2HUlatK%2Bd8RVfb/n7rkOaFKD7GyxW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w/rc7wdyE/o15kORPxqLllQH1Cc3PxCFJoaWB/yp5rU3xzydS0T4DWX7FrE/wWCz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ui7tbmmqfPY4BVILXigm64J17CSp2hdF1lD9dZ%2BDjY9/oZ/zx5HXfNTLNKUGxwqQ&


01/02/2020 08:15 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  13
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2020 06

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12430456 54000  SUPP./BYAM/MATH  2,500  0  2,500  799.72  74.22  1,626.06  35.0% 
12430458 54000  SUPP./BYAM/MUSIC  1,100  0  1,100  379.99  720.00  .01  100.0% 
12430478 54000  SUPP./BYAM/SCIEN  3,500  0  3,500  413.96  697.20  2,388.84  31.7% 
12430484 54000  SUPP./BYAM/SOC.  2,000  0  2,000  1,880.76  .00  119.24  94.0% 
12430500 54000  SUPP./CENTER/GEN  20,400  8,610  29,010  26,004.16  1,244.23  1,761.61  93.9% 
12430502 54000  SUPP./CENTER/ART  3,248  0  3,248  2,878.97  366.83  2.20  99.9% 
12430539 54000  SUPP/CENTER/TECH  3,000  0  3,000  1,759.00  .00  1,241.00  58.6% 
12430551 54000  SUPP./CENTER/LAN  3,000  0  3,000  1,455.29  .00  1,544.71  48.5% 
12430556 54000  SUPP./CENTER/MAT  2,500  0  2,500  573.89  74.23  1,851.88  25.9% 
12430558 54000  SUPP./CENTER/MUS  1,100  0  1,100  109.99  793.52  196.49  82.1% 
12430578 54000  SUPP./CENTER/SCI  3,500  0  3,500  983.45  150.45  2,366.10  32.4% 
12430584 54000  SUPP./CENTER/SOC  2,000  0  2,000  1,880.76  .00  119.24  94.0% 
12430600 54000  SUPP./HARR./GENE  23,000  8,610  31,610  28,440.24  576.50  2,593.26  91.8% 
12430602 54000  SUPP./HARR./ART  3,400  0  3,400  3,032.93  165.23  201.84  94.1% 
12430639 54000  SUPP/HARR./TECH.  3,000  0  3,000  1,759.00  .00  1,241.00  58.6% 
12430651 54000  SUPP./HARR./LANG  3,000  0  3,000  1,851.58  .00  1,148.42  61.7% 
12430656 54000  SUPP./HARR./MATH  2,500  0  2,500  732.28  74.24  1,693.48  32.3% 
12430658 54000  SUPP./HARR./MUSI  1,100  0  1,100  862.36  .00  237.64  78.4% 
12430678 54000  SUPP./HARR./SCIE  3,500  0  3,500  1,885.42  164.23  1,450.35  58.6% 
12430684 54000  SUPP./HARR./SOC.  2,000  0  2,000  1,880.76  .00  119.24  94.0% 
12430700 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/GE  20,700  0  20,700  15,696.46  878.21  4,125.33  80.1% 
12430702 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/AR  3,052  0  3,052  2,980.22  10.94  60.84  98.0% 
12430739 54000  SUPP/SO.ROW./TEC  3,000  0  3,000  1,759.00  .00  1,241.00  58.6% 
12430751 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/LA  3,000  0  3,000  876.76  .00  2,123.24  29.2% 
12430756 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/MA  2,500  0  2,500  1,102.56  80.23  1,317.21  47.3% 
12430758 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/MU  900  0  900  451.68  .00  448.32  50.2% 
12430778 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/SC  3,500  0  3,500  1,282.62  150.00  2,067.38  40.9% 
12430784 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/SO  2,000  0  2,000  1,880.76  .00  119.24  94.0% 

TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES  540,725  17,220  557,945  363,325.71  48,123.68  146,495.61  73.7%

2440 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES  
_________________________________________

12440076 53981  TUTORING/INSTRUC  28,000  0  28,000  2,938.12  1,588.75  23,473.13  16.2% 
12440076 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV  142,150  0  142,150  7,360.71  973.00  133,816.29  5.9% 
12440076 54000  CONTINGENCY EXPE  45,000  0  45,000  14,063.90  6,272.99  24,663.11  45.2% 

TOTAL OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES  215,150  0  215,150  24,362.73  8,834.74  181,952.53  15.4%

2451 CLASSROOM INST TECHNOLOGY  
_________________________________________

12451100 54204  INSTR TECH/CHS  75,000  0  75,000  57,453.20  1,727.32  15,819.48  78.9% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jx5QcdMNHVqSx4wzhpivl8N36gkrW0n6ExpbCudgAJEDyH41FEAVPtfaByXu6Nn/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x3k12Dj3Als082svlcVcCg1p11D/n8HllSuBcqYCI55g0ZFnzoYIYgiTmlyBrxZ0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gn4b6zzJFO0RPU%2BbeulNVcmELyH/PphXxgxDD6i8FS0Gadvxp6ygv54P6kiDNMXB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u0mLY5jQGfIgMgWloXz4IanzJf4PMrXxyUXzmvkucCxSsOUHxYcm2L82pRvyLVkw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EpjK9Aze0T8IgLjSp1ySFsJ6W0PkiKM/S7Si8tcsIkGqsHf7PORyr/YTnR%2BxKhy5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8GtG1QPNyWaySeQtN2qMmYmnFNd2lPgst2861yrT/6Enr2iUHxf4fmq8t/8efeWS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X3bIDFZe6oAf%2BBq2zjOcdnJaGyyojEgqZPfOIqZ6nFtBju/PFPJWclIKTd2uKEaz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xOc0luBDq2L1cIqxvfzOFRjs51ANe1wgeGUWzWgngO2XsCHNM8P9WDMV49rSgZO0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r3izFvdPQXvYdD%2BFDy6a2EPMOS56priIFBgXAr/1wTN1ToZbFN/o1H4lQDtBRizK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KoyW1zOaYVXsJje/L0%2B4ruIAr%2BorOpNYL6Lbadc4C64/BCxswBVI0RGXJW3sBIEl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GwumPRTdoj/I2UIAE%2BVAsvoyDDjVKLepa9pOdI3QKbAM/ynkOxJ5IEUT80jCBUgv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zgh0Jd29wTPLwvc8qOp2kc%2BpVc%2B28spnRlPxD2%2Br07ms/JQQlpvQi8xfLnB5bMa4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p92/wVhQMVmjTSUUyI1LbjrV1gjKogteuUll8mxfJku0iK%2BeFry8gazHWf77UAdN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zcyxTP9GiT%2BKSZzQ6f/HJ1rRyvV2YQeR7dgQm9pnIEu9QwQJImPVsKgyuyqKouqE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=glGuxnhR6uuzEjFTXGhcQwkdU9O0yxrJiqbYWoE%2BYIJS1ulKy/wSWMpGVQna1y6c&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xe2tlNFQgylrGFA1e2GsP%2BW/0isYrXTrogggvdBsLO0MpA2WfXxUJ1mYc8U3Xv3W&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XC7uDg0baPTfmSsvS3E/jMOM47eOvDetm1gy8ybQe2kAaT/CImPWjr9KZZpNALoE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1pasNWrUPcpqByZPe2niQPWu/4o8hrr3djPfdK6cYPFVuyl8WJThEdxo%2B7/scGM/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w08f6TSYyNh%2B4ZKcQd4om1KQaVk9gPzAkLwf1YnufoI4ZMCi8NSXYnPe4EYlytDr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YAnfS%2BpmQ3rBqwazwJXH0ImYG0jXym/grTJrNs6jGKc%2BKB8K%2B9Zak9jhgJDXYcEb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K5PKceKTvCUXg6zGARC8vsFjl38dKKtJoRgmxdMWuvOuJjXLvl/B7o%2BBGnul3bTO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ulHVpkUe2ANQdtJGjfVVYg3MjOL%2BkbqLTyUW6mO51cP8pQ%2B2U0ROrt3fej724mtN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l6l3rSYEiDqDBeRTRt/4O/hSMJMGyO5daMb1yDEgbzHBIZ7Ojtq5pfjngiL66sqm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FVZEIcteG9TrbU6cd7SjlDuISjIgJW59xgOOoYJu%2BZYT23Vmqje0EN3p3Z4IQnrL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=af26YR%2B51YOa/xTF1aMeYOuxAWkQPwcsUEVeqbI2oCtXzfxolSjZIioUsi%2Bo5Dir&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2i7VelfNiknvv7%2B6SDNezuZGg5Tq68/2PPZ0YVqGZSLMHOXTBLif/79FSaTZnpPq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X6ZVZnBFIYw4CGlK9NVhuxJbHnaWNc0FnGQml1S2nZKyb2RxtQsTW2GuDyAmBuhp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sCcdviW5mXc/uk4CMFUAk2IxML0tQa1icAOT8WvCrlmqrtz2DHFXEiy3Sx/Lyw6a&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MN4l4em3P5aLiUqq6FDQh5gdm4yoglUFzph9RTyuOFXgziQz/Gxy2qFsXgooXAKL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mTDvalho78G2b13oPUiojAVhYAc8FRqxBE4nTABNStfn3zSa9hZ%2BMfeJ/A/XRU5y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m0OfpVp1q3Kx7z38Xxall%2BpoiM/BZ8CyN3fbffRIYI8YMwpF2JDHNG6g28Ct7uEi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x9gQDOpSRXDXx0CcnOJTmk2ClLxv%2BU6wp2dhyFrUmSNisKNB/5wOn8ELjY%2BZfzA9&


 
 
 

01/02/2020 08:15    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     14
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 06
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12451128 54205  INSTR TECH/CHS/F       10,000           0      10,000      10,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12451200 54204  INSTR TECH/McC       55,000           0      55,000      31,937.80       5,766.66      17,295.54   68.6% 
12451300 54204  INSTR TECH PARKE       55,000           0      55,000      40,658.32       5,766.66       8,575.02   84.4% 
12451414 54204  COMPUTER/EQUIP/B       18,000      -2,617      15,383       7,000.00         534.29       7,848.71   49.0% 
12451514 54204  COMPUTER EQUIPME       18,000      -2,617      15,383      10,777.26         566.88       4,038.86   73.7% 
12451614 54204  INSTR TECH/HARR/       18,000      -2,617      15,383      13,217.22       2,165.18            .60  100.0% 
12451714 54204  INSTR TECH/SROW/       18,000      -2,617      15,383      12,386.84       1,916.45       1,079.71   93.0% 

 
TOTAL CLASSROOM INST TECHNOLOGY          267,000     -10,468     256,532     183,430.64      18,443.44      54,657.92   78.7%

 
 

2455 INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE             
_________________________________________

 
12455000 54000  INSTRUCTIONAL SO      245,000      10,468     255,468     255,467.23            .00            .77  100.0% 

 
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE             245,000      10,468     255,468     255,467.23            .00            .77  100.0%

 
 

2710 GUIDANCE COUNSELORS                
_________________________________________

 
12710000 51310  MTSS/SEL STIPEND       45,000           0      45,000      21,250.00            .00      23,750.00   47.2% 
12710100 51050  GUID SALARIES /C      504,398      14,266     518,664     165,120.01     353,544.12           -.13  100.0%*
12710100 51070  SAL/SEC/GUID       75,786       1,515      77,301      34,499.07            .00      42,801.93   44.6% 
12710100 51310  STIPEND - GUIDAN       10,800           0      10,800       7,316.31            .00       3,483.69   67.7% 
12710100 54000  SUPP./CHS/GUID       21,024           0      21,024       2,448.71      11,614.47       6,960.82   66.9% 
12710200 51050  GUID SALARIES /M      217,921       4,358     222,279      68,393.78     153,886.14           -.92  100.0%*
12710200 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/G        8,552           0       8,552         955.79         152.00       7,444.21   13.0% 
12710300 51050  GUID SALARIES /P      161,244       3,225     164,469      50,605.86     113,863.14            .00  100.0% 
12710300 54000  SUPP./PARKER/GUI        7,493           0       7,493         330.39         385.43       6,777.18    9.6% 
12710327 51050  SAL/PARKER/S.W.       56,967      -2,215      54,752      21,059.06      34,220.94        -528.00  101.0%*
12710400 51050  GUID SALARIES/BY       81,902       1,638      83,540      25,704.65      57,835.44           -.09  100.0%*
12710400 54000  SUPP./BYAM/GUID        5,303           0       5,303         336.23          87.00       4,879.77    8.0% 
12710500 51050  GUID SALARIES /C       81,902       1,638      83,540      25,704.65      57,835.44           -.09  100.0%*
12710500 54000  SUPP./CENTER/GUI        4,726           0       4,726         442.34         656.30       3,627.36   23.2% 
12710600 51050  GUID SALARIES /H       56,967       1,139      58,106      17,878.86      40,227.30           -.16  100.0%*
12710600 54000  SUPP./HARR./GUID        5,177           0       5,177         462.05         408.62       4,306.33   16.8% 
12710700 51050  GUID SALARIES /S       91,491       1,830      93,321      28,714.09      64,606.86            .05  100.0% 
12710700 54000  SUPP./SO.ROW/GUI        4,202           0       4,202       1,059.03          87.00       3,055.97   27.3% 

 
TOTAL GUIDANCE COUNSELORS              1,440,855      27,394   1,468,249     472,280.88     889,410.20     106,557.92   92.7%

 
 

2800 PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES             
_________________________________________

 
12800100 51050  SAL/CHS/PSYCH      256,675       5,134     261,809      80,556.47     181,252.44            .09  100.0% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=neA/Wl2ZjVPmQDQBGXvoKcWJwk1QiArDqCG1kgfHtvKGYt9wMLW1P59wKDQXjAdY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=phD/0chd/s/c3ANTf3ltXqw3gmN3DP6cBllSKTzVEbAY3MgpuhrbbQS%2Bc6%2B4mfhw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BRDFty%2B/1gyaVlVHVXPhjFzjIcWP4Don7cOJM05gp767raVWL4cVoxDxfzKjU3SJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mixE2K87h6v1RVwCe6tk2BH0QgIzl7fyiism%2BnXR9ZbA9D9k19mQB8458KrbSh6l&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pz7cKhW9g1AmY761cay5G4wlani60egte67kX3e3zG4/1moy7ViG5TlJEjHtEMGT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TibaguDnTnmEBTpIdjxjI1sPfALsvdsypxqx%2BU4zz9q2rkDPLjT8L0MITJGm/f/Z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sr1N3UUYhACxctI4nE2cKVY8Ef%2BDeFkWCaOwZqP5v6fK8M%2BERVSKtnK7BZ2RhCmJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rSW9NjTPAHaJVTuiJxZBSGL8dP1Fz6U2%2B2kBPk25tLLQ18Ax0zH/r15SQ6CFt5Pf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=om3FR429kErKtpCiO8zs76g%2BL93dkEuEPhAYWZcs3CXq5iEtZjmG7CTBinbbkxpW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TuukUmRmR9PlEVmta/z3nHQlbpUW/sxlbnOtjCcqPENuRj4ERjSUh5LpAt8GcJFP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zi51Rl94VSFVB/jOc6votFsomhpAs3ccN4Qj7bcPj1GxQH74vIngZnX3Z1geEqI8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J%2B3vzKVlSps8fOGivYcvUVgkIDAEjf3Zm3ZxFpw/n/GDP7CIPZFMMwVIjbuqOFpT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XeaGEUT65b1BFTG4%2BsRDcxUeXyTGdj8ZInJhMBzlM8Eg4QTBqnUd/fr64qpRyihv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GKGio9w1tRIEoRAMWrups9mdaD8DWH%2BwbsfLwkc5Vutjz6Wf4fRUYyK7kRi2MTcr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BF3aui2ACxQVrREFvrdPnwVtb5g11CGM5BexwE/1iJLd4DvoECxIdIrjFQApMSvd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9HWuC2nhbfzORQNZ%2BQ0JdRapciQHVpHZbTv4t6hFt3UXsOQaxCBY2UE7GFodss2q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tFagQNPkR4LYrfKa3FiG7OPmBvmc6Gf6bszQxHlVr%2BFz2AojI13/WpJAUiNHgw1J&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/8f8yVRozorrvt02Qu7ZvWQQKr1arBS4qOVs0VjVwNt4nxd0UQVWBgFaDuPYemlC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bOv%2BYv%2BIcwI%2BF%2BrVRXRzWmAjGVkS3BqEM6wTgXQd8wHDvTDLnC0e1lJ/qBxYZYUs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q8%2B0SHA4uzSGx6ShFYk4901%2B%2BgExSC%2BfoxfDCTGMmycY%2BClq7bZTuA9Df5zooBUw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SRUxYfEHwD251N%2BgtP6QGz6cN1DbVC%2BIOW2KVXVFgC4o6y%2BigrMivTnKf0KKJ2Fv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xxVTlJSbIniHlTDGyOg6epV8uDcJqo7A%2B9ZqPyYY%2BWNw3OlHzghYX0ofdCzcf/Fa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=otlHkoaAytkdG9pFLHiy0jpcb69wYvxVl9RnObp45hqpvYmUesitKzy5Bx/6mNMY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XOJ%2BaSuO6EC1h/2IEIbj19%2BguNP7WAQl2%2B%2BjXJhEa8lpTBPqLTD3OdBVqPtbodFa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BAsW1BsDMGGMHd1NasZoBt%2BzFutJejSejuf%2B9SkQ1xz1YaYUwJRqium/hvwmHNz3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ATP98nEI6MM1jg%2Bvv6RH3oZi5WrNxFL0UJemvgBbGgemOh9y%2Bt9DUfIDQkm0Sc81&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BkcltkLNh14WrSHAXVLj0B80WC0bKnAuP4j6DJScGcPFFud/VOzTuDwkegWHaBEF&


01/02/2020 08:15 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  15
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2020 06

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12800200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PSY  91,491  1,830  93,321  28,714.09  64,606.86  .05  100.0% 
12800300 51050  SAL/PARKER/PSYCH  91,491  1,830  93,321  28,714.09  64,606.86  .05  100.0% 
12800400 51050  SAL/BYAM/PSYCH  70,726  1,415  72,141  27,482.13  44,658.77  .10  100.0% 
12800500 51050  SAL/CENTER/PSYCH  70,726  1,415  72,141  22,197.11  49,943.70  .19  100.0% 
12800600 51050  SAL/HARR./PSYCH  70,075  1,402  71,477  21,992.80  49,484.16  .04  100.0% 
12800700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/PSYCH  91,491  1,830  93,321  28,714.09  64,606.86  .05  100.0% 

TOTAL PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES  742,675  14,856  757,531  238,370.78  519,159.65  .57  100.0%

3200 MEDICAL/HEALTH SERVICES  
_________________________________________

13200000 51007  NURSES/SUB  38,000  0  38,000  20,175.00  .00  17,825.00  53.1% 
13200000 51060  TOWN HEALTH EDUC  23,979  0  23,979  .00  .00  23,979.00  .0% 
13200000 53170  DOCTOR SALARY  2,500  0  2,500  .00  .00  2,500.00  .0% 
13200000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV  9,300  783  10,083  10,083.33  .00  .00  100.0% 
13200000 57140  COURSE REIMBURSE  4,000  0  4,000  1,933.00  270.00  1,797.00  55.1% 
13200100 51050  SAL/CHS/NURSE  129,501  2,485  131,986  38,992.24  87,732.54  5,261.22  96.0% 
13200100 54000  SUPP/CHS/NURSE  2,100  0  2,100  1,515.31  .00  584.69  72.2% 
13200100 57100  HEALTH TRAVEL/HI  700  0  700  .00  .00  700.00  .0% 
13200100 58510  EQUIP/CHS/NURSE  2,600 -735  1,865  .00  .00  1,865.00  .0% 
13200200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/NUR  81,902  1,638  83,540  23,644.67  57,835.44  2,059.89  97.5% 
13200200 53990  INSUR./McCARTHY/  1,375  0  1,375  449.00  .00  926.00  32.7% 
13200200 54000  SUPP/McCARTHY/NU  1,599  0  1,599  1,244.15  .00  354.85  77.8% 
13200263 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/NUR  35,234  705  35,939  11,058.04  24,880.68  .28  100.0% 
13200300 51050  SAL/PARKER/NURSE  81,902  1,638  83,540  25,704.65  57,835.44  -.09  100.0%*
13200300 54000  SUPP/PARKER/NURS  1,342 -48  1,294  1,216.25  .00  77.42  94.0% 
13200363 51050  SAL/PARKER/NURSE  33,528  671  34,199  10,522.58  23,675.94  .48  100.0% 
13200400 51050  SAL/BYAM/NURSE  79,132  1,583  80,715  24,835.30  55,879.56  .14  100.0% 
13200400 54000  SUPP/BYAM/NURSE  1,100  0  1,100  924.68  .00  175.32  84.1% 
13200500 51050  SAL/CENTER/NURSE  75,275  1,506  76,781  29,249.74  47,531.12  .14  100.0% 
13200500 54000  SUPP/CENTER/NURS  1,100  0  1,100  684.36  .00  415.64  62.2% 
13200600 51050  SAL/HARR./NURSE  81,902  1,638  83,540  10,369.22  57,835.44  15,335.34  81.6% 
13200600 54000  SUPP/HARR./NURSE  1,100  0  1,100  433.52  .00  666.48  39.4% 
13200700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/NURSE  56,857  1,137  57,994  17,844.36  40,149.72  -.08  100.0%*
13200700 54000  SUPP/SO.ROW/NURS  1,000  0  1,000  734.91  .00  265.09  73.5% 
13200976 51050  SAL/CHIPS/NURSE  43,216  864  44,080  13,563.24  30,517.29  -.53  100.0%*

TOTAL MEDICAL/HEALTH SERVICES  790,244  13,865  804,109  245,177.55  484,143.17  74,788.28  90.7%

3300 TRANSPORTATION  
_________________________________________

13300000 51060  SALARIES PSP  10,800  0  10,800  1,623.98  .00  9,176.02  15.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=87J4clpn1u7HNPfIa3f5G5XVsj2zBsFuwmNqdrOkDuTIiW904KHG%2BeLCxIgaFdVA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ejf11QX9RWvyyPRC%2BA%2B9emQ8CGvSMhH%2BxGBttFB3gx40%2BkzuwnCXN079ylxlEoCn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4sLpN61k1/xn9/S/KSv2Tl4MRrqrZCshoFhPvDe74AM9ARr4jy0VKN2U8wwdfoar&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qfA2K6swTRII3NjEzapK8MDlyAUYQpZmXOArLuQE1DzZgE2C7B4P8HTfnjaVa9FZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QiyN9cLtbo5q9IFyxAp76TnW3kkKRg2wwafuzrWqlP0XVdZWMMTL8PMCdK3XAnHd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ka31Qs46A/M3dntTBAuQgV9tfSy8WxLvyk/jJSF4lyWG9/EnxR2nIDdIMIhlxmlX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l%2Bh%2BR%2BySmDBO/p2kXJn52jHGCGWpyCJXe1ZCY4NSPKV36i9JNL/y6fSlDPNcODQI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ughb4oKbCJskGQWpBfuBOFhrF1AyeFPpA3kgB2wTtIvUN2G9qEpz3BI61%2BFnnZX6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w9pTRnOFpYmZ/3gz8E4Xg/5OgcdJw5ucOm8E1PMvlzx2fh23gJkzCVExA9LhgmV%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/78pqVuWSWXM9ys1H/Iwg27z85f1fzNFBnYMsf9Ps2ma5w5PBQ1qV%2BYWB/uKlo3j&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BudzXnZppG9H%2Bgq3/GJijW8I5SVCJZo7mLtpZ05Vk9%2B1xNv/ytq7GOzfS19n76bG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oIThuVdngJy5cqIutwHJYu11CqYNLRAbKqTKioj4vYtoAnfC0SDEb0XYu6d3tM1z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NE27VcTEG%2Blni0ALVdE%2B5fulyAXsBLPCyRyF4voc6kENHetesVCj1XYrtZi%2B1bED&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3u2Xq6zfT/TBL8UNouiEHmKIng0ovkfyd85URxA8FDyFhuUfp%2BKpn0SLkay2RyWv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XzoYXwCcpP1NsJPwN8EW9dfEuva2XRumpDR0aNW89EVawsVJySjL3Wv24BFWokxL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jHExRL3CzvJ05qpkiJTmzCOUS8ncK7%2BR0iaIJl9apePEGmowOT1Ac9r9W09Rtpxj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sSEe/CszPbJG0YJLw1HhD%2BnvJxpObCJbjKQVIKSEU4KdfHXTFf58/vK6AZEfGlQW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H5JKlsYScXtEMIVKVc%2BjpAGuY8%2Bzp1WhCYaIbIXyoS1AbNR6/XzupqExVjqT8srb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B6xL4wjZNVlLtkuNUIgQWDR6qx9in/Z/VP9cOUjfQ7GmuyrJ4rl%2BubxfAKighTsB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5mFTSFTowFfO4pfRqPI%2BOnEW7Kf2EnYHq/ULyTx39EjuygP7cb6xc1J5VVDn%2B4pb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W/Ak50VrA6sx9MuAqrY5EgZTNjzOtwRbbk5Pnz6kcVtylM%2BIIql1HYKaWLTzh8nZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7PPJFoYnf3V/xW1o84teMnmCiFCP9/HAzfhseQCS1lsN3L29WTs%2BcFz9ExMrGC92&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zHThNhlGWPAPGnUdKOu0DcOlWPeBtDjGYjW28KttkWoIkL%2BOuvJcqdPzN4sSduds&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h34w60xQQplBLOXmz26d/JIydyC2wbwN3VBsw8PLRkupK02HkUtrm0BIOmybwzfM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sx/6ogCEeJsNP8BhUA4Mb6p7FdoAB8J6QELXjd1LqS7t%2BIbNInfsHKYo5cAtkrrr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RqwvEz664QnnWpUO7wdQWpUGYliyPc7e4wravkWmvZFDxl9EkMqlzS0uSLjsglds&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7gHo/bHHQmDNwfjSaXfaGPRdSHqeuKZBN8cPdZQPtG3xhwlgrLYIlDjGMhG1uzBR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a4hNYo8EfZ1jgALCbKqU5zuCZY0Gmc7E2LVW%2B8dFBjVu0ZQSus7fXYwQeQv6mHSE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4lIuvIVR4LaD9Wd6ADrakZApMDTsUjMuHtpcrblPm7pIZrrGELT5U%2B3q2vJuzCIu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tTdrOB//7kdizYheuiKW6PLtVBKVi0PmX4PWiya/PKn79GkwbpWEHeF/K9jIqFRW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FvVswYWPWKB0dyGu1ugH58TrJcwkS7SRsEsB0EegQZ8jDiIw2QNr25mkozk5wOBk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vishkPngjrqpzezw754cUbiqQUHKbEBha1CIEVaffgBMVklj04h12Dc00c2EMF6h&


 
 
 

01/02/2020 08:15    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     16
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 06
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
13300000 51070  SALARIES -TRANSP       46,818           0      46,818      23,408.97      23,408.97            .06  100.0% 
13300000 53988  REGULAR TRANSPOR    1,596,840           0   1,596,840     605,416.00     908,124.00      83,300.00   94.8% 
13300000 53990  LATE BUSES/HIGH-       52,080           0      52,080       9,084.10      32,595.90      10,400.00   80.0% 
13300000 53996  FOSTER TRANS       10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0% 
13300000 53997  TRANSPORTATION S        4,995           0       4,995            .00            .00       4,995.00     .0% 
13300000 53999  HOMELESS TRANS       45,000           0      45,000            .00            .00      45,000.00     .0% 
13300076 53990  SPED TRANSPORTAT    1,949,000           0   1,949,000     388,960.40     831,564.06     728,475.54   62.6% 

 
TOTAL TRANSPORTATION                   3,715,533           0   3,715,533   1,028,493.45   1,795,692.93     891,346.62   76.0%

 
 

3400 FOOD SERVICES                      
_________________________________________

 
13400000 51110  SALARIES-FULL TI       92,512           0      92,512      46,255.95      46,255.95            .10  100.0% 
13400000 53990  CAFE CONT SERVIC       25,000           0      25,000       4,825.50       9,294.50      10,880.00   56.5% 

 
TOTAL FOOD SERVICES                      117,512           0     117,512      51,081.45      55,550.45      10,880.10   90.7%

 
 

3510 ATHLETIC SERVICES                  
_________________________________________

 
13510100 51040  SAL/ATHLETIC STU       12,344           0      12,344       3,916.80            .00       8,427.20   31.7% 
13510100 51050  SAL/CHS/AD/TRAIN      102,745           0     102,745      51,372.36      51,372.36            .28  100.0% 
13510100 51060  SAL/ATHLETICTRAI       49,113           0      49,113      24,556.22      24,556.22            .56  100.0% 
13510100 51070  SAL/SEC/ATHL       23,712         473      24,185       9,213.68            .00      14,971.32   38.1% 
13510100 51310  SAL/ATHLETIC/COA       21,180           0      21,180            .00            .00      21,180.00     .0% 
13510100 52110  ATH DEPT STADIUM        2,000           0       2,000         657.35         342.65       1,000.00   50.0% 
13510100 52400  POOL & ICE       74,000           0      74,000       7,362.50            .00      66,637.50    9.9% 
13510100 53989  OFFICIALS/POLICE       95,000           0      95,000      26,527.90       1,570.00      66,902.10   29.6% 
13510100 53990  RECONDITIONING       18,963           0      18,963            .00      18,000.00         963.00   94.9% 
13510100 53995  TRANSPORTATION      107,000           0     107,000      27,486.89       8,229.75      71,283.36   33.4% 
13510100 54000  SUPP/CHS/ATHL       60,000           0      60,000      26,398.75      10,792.81      22,808.44   62.0% 
13510100 54310  MEDICAL        6,000           0       6,000       4,673.10            .00       1,326.90   77.9% 
13510100 57400  INSUR./CHS/ATHL       27,935           0      27,935      26,860.00            .00       1,075.00   96.2% 
13510100 57800  OTHER EXPENSES       38,600           0      38,600      19,466.00       2,170.00      16,964.00   56.1% 

 
TOTAL ATHLETIC SERVICES                  638,592         473     639,065     228,491.55     117,033.79     293,539.66   54.1%

 
 

3520 OTHER STUDENT ACTIVITIES           
_________________________________________

 
13520064 54000  DESTINATION IMAG        2,300           0       2,300       1,524.00            .00         776.00   66.3% 

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3Az0qrGKIiVG0GNgAi4%2BTWKsFhXT1/LwLz4DdY5PprbmjTcbP4XIFmcSRCl3vgYg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7hJjotHdven3EF38/cqIG%2BMF/HpcxUElUXEjNVDjC%2BYWvEfeSrytEmPu8PNC2yTt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/5LrSItHLIjK8t5PCiYWqRbd9dnkesQhp6xkczl5DjVqsH8wfxJrq6nNrricWP9v&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1NW88YuW9wdl%2BNBxsP5SvgCRydfAsVYIzmb/ooVdW16vC7GHe3RL7vHH6giLs8th&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iFgkaQ%2BfR1Vwt2LA9mAPE/XXaplbbQqnXyguLhBRcJYQ4T7Nkb9OHdCdyWN6qngj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D6ZNYeqHPvk9ahIrA%2BrM4PzfEuQg9Cwh/eEGtpDoLc5mN7ozNctwGttP3Q6or1ip&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rVAP39Vspd098l4lEJ%2BfT57f5xAEkIpK%2BNa7TfDqYhmtthW5qkJdzXgp2GqjynYa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ejUSyeo2WkgvYRCsZTO9z3nuvUwr%2BpU1svGrLnlsrStmv7YU2zfWpT1ZfQBSmoOn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k5gnB21xVGdjch%2BOe05P48abImJL9kFKTJz%2Buf4YzopFp6M5yV3xsl5dV2qT9WXJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tR3XXbsi41PlcDfLag3gDNoKzzlcuPEsnC/LNvCIkhm1rIG22bVDvE5uWBBpimxE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lzgyCcoGhz/l04xnBYu0xgCmB4o6yZE1tYgNFWcA%2B1rXPlFGNp7HWDphGskLsAo7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EEaoRAFsJOAAriWHvj5v9j4WHD/fDIn5WpPAlV4pga4MQrGDrrxCvXTHhyqGI4QF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FP2klgDWSLcVj7pXHxhKGC7dvLvzkmbh9yktj1ZCWtRx8eSXMOjIUh2w6vcoByhz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x42wSaSMQ6CUH4yt8VygRVGqLBu%2BIKgBR/HkGlzLiWGQRXMaj%2Bq/%2BY9wBpVn73CF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3uVC07jQCy66SBwFa4t2TUVM%2BwpUrs6m2h/UWrIy/jVJbrISkB6Hbv/2YOPeS919&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lhEQbi3zze7ftrzrzIBeULKtR2aZk2NQTwe0/YkQDT/tWET7XvHeA7/TY5k531Mn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=foXqh%2BckFdBh5wM9tAacXqS4co67D%2BL/Ul4ZUvywnWvC1bG2Fn9AOrKpRI0USZGP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HxiHETKG5%2BMUJpnZ8mDXVj1p83FMziQraw2NQ91U4%2BaXXLQHgcTeTCFkk6hKO1Zs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q9hOAZrSbT1hq234GQ6gXQdOAIRw7KJgAsGYMEe2E2XCxuXMcf6GIukAsTkdAIvT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EQk/YMqg7TASbcEit9ypnrt0GYL19pQp6I1ITFeuyN8LV2nUQMgU4a9eNIi3Gk3E&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wC81greW4FjITiprycmtINir0cycr0IKHofQzVTQsIwTsa2scINqfDLFxhAByC/B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lSfh%2Bp3WoAXvh3Er6tnm3aXubmwBS7jKEpLGpbcbN7qSqJJgnc/JZccIfUMzRS6M&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8RXHvgqkLCDhXEhe1MkI7DOKOaWlqTksnBWaYjuwHWV2/lBk1sWS8/oyWmsn0qs9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UhgJu2%2BHr7yEr2Dlu6n4YQ7AYqJ9OEL87caDn62DRWqI6F2FU3ZEMUTngSADuNGo&


01/02/2020 08:15 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  17
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2020 06

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

13520100 51050  SAL/CHS/ADVISORS  73,190  0  73,190  55,009.90  .00  18,180.10  75.2% 
13520145 54000  SUPP/CHS/VOICE  1,000  0  1,000  .00  .00  1,000.00  .0% 
13520154 53990  MATH TEAM TRANSP  2,750  0  2,750  622.31  1,180.40  947.29  65.6% 
13520160 54000  NAT'L HONOR SOC/  4,900  0  4,900  .00  .00  4,900.00  .0% 
13520178 53910  SCIENCE CLUB/HIG  2,000  0  2,000  560.00  816.00  624.00  68.8% 
13520194 51465  NIGHT SCHOOL HS  5,000  0  5,000  1,225.00  .00  3,775.00  24.5% 
13520200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ADV  29,900  0  29,900  22,785.86  .00  7,114.14  76.2% 
13520200 51310  SAL/McCARTHY/K.B  1,500  0  1,500  .00  .00  1,500.00  .0% 
13520300 51050  SAL/PARKER/ADVIS  29,900  0  29,900  21,118.32  .00  8,781.68  70.6% 
13520300 51310  SAL/PARKER/K.B.A  1,500  0  1,500  .00  .00  1,500.00  .0% 

TOTAL OTHER STUDENT ACTIVITIES  153,940  0  153,940  102,845.39  1,996.40  49,098.21  68.1%

3600 SCHOOL SECURITY  
_________________________________________

13600100 51060  STCH SCHOOL SECU  91,611  1,748  93,359  30,200.31  58,948.64  4,210.05  95.5% 
13600100 51310  COURT LIAISON  9,000  0  9,000  3,428.56  5,571.41  .03  100.0% 
13600200 51060  MCC PSP - SECURI  50,334  1,007  51,341  19,558.40  31,782.53  .07  100.0% 
13600300 51060  PARKER - PSP - S  50,334  1,007  51,341  15,797.13  35,543.70  .17  100.0% 

TOTAL SCHOOL SECURITY  201,279  3,762  205,041  68,984.40  131,846.28  4,210.32  97.9%

4110 CUSTODIAL SERVICES  
_________________________________________

14110000 51040  SALARIES - CUSTO  412,965  0  412,965  196,512.09  .00  216,452.91  47.6% 
14110000 51050  SALARIES - PROFE  106,832  0  106,832  53,415.96  53,415.96  .08  100.0% 
14110000 51070  FACILITIES - SEC  12,989  0  12,989  6,494.54  6,494.59  -.13  100.0%*
14110000 51110  SALARIES-CUST OT  10,000  0  10,000  1,124.01  .00  8,875.99  11.2% 
14110000 51310  SALARIES- CUST O  15,000  0  15,000  2,786.69  .00  12,213.31  18.6% 
14110000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV  851,761  0  851,761  401,277.21  393,515.54  56,968.25  93.3% 
14110000 54000  SUPPLIES  232,200  0  232,200  66,808.70  103,827.56  61,563.74  73.5% 
14110000 55960  UNIFORM ALLOWANC  6,000  0  6,000  4,975.00  .00  1,025.00  82.9% 
14110000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX  6,500  0  6,500  .00  .00  6,500.00  .0% 
14110119 54000  SUPP/CHS/PERFORM  12,000  0  12,000  11,282.18  717.82  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL CUSTODIAL SERVICES  1,666,247  0  1,666,247  744,676.38  557,971.47  363,599.15  78.2%

4120 HEATING OF BUILDINGS  
_________________________________________

14120000 52130  FUEL  6,500  0  6,500  1,488.98  4,911.02  100.00  98.5% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I3cCQTuo4F0/o2K96UhsDWzKq8OQ9yDEEzoGxnV%2BgluE6vD4lylNrk5SavG1gJzf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hIkjNz9nSkYjaoiHJEY8j%2B4PPMQs6C0uZ0C5XD1pMy8%2BFFFY%2B7PvosasmLiw6YRp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8jxw0K5zrQWaHTJn%2B3rgrDPO4HAGOlYKSlmop%2Bz8vYpP7hWuJcAK4Wibw0PXE3oW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rhlrcwAtbFNUyF3tAMjQrddAJmHWlJX/EEpRIJJBg5DCq7c0XLjo8ClXqy4YFPpP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VQVlxHdzjrmRdsbQxHNP87uBuL9GuMEadqBWoMH/G80orMiyiHoJR9KVq%2BnB2WwP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zdEK7lenWsjVNxn%2Ba00UHPzMZ0/5GPwpTXztYRevgF/DEK3SYC7Jce8dwcbHCbU7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HU1T59GuCwHmosAkX3H6JlZUwRN%2B6KPR0MVR%2BMbeydDUOe3oWgjgHkGIvzRppxDI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FGzuXMMI0LdHgmhJycJB4rZC43e1Fto9OOaa3hdazFC2IPKWR6%2BTqrOgDaw3CBsZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sU4pv1FiZ6mZySC1394ww4%2BnoxXU8iKDNrAEN/MlDKncSfqTi2qY3KLwrwZ2e21q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jstLAomEwhDiA7/PVo5HkEt3AEj2hLuYi2W6sC1bw9VG%2BxdKaTfjtIVjhpkNIVEr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vsRCm6uLt9JKapNzIzVk9W0nDx3/qpxB82vFRB1fALnSKEMzq4ha4pjjgPo8xBoB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qv/gorXwh/S6SQe4zGNL4T3maCg34xUfhTHFsS7m0fK%2BhKiWQMe2H3x%2B9nFb3EEG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QSVSlRKDTTIfzJoMp1wXpU6fp1ldyl4CdqoRaksiCLYOP647a/wuGTlUsByneyEl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jMx0pi6TDLCKOcr3TRKkzY1OddOFTv655X3rJMt%2BpjQNwdCQP/eIX0r5sBuheo%2Bx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZhpLdTAkF9DsvfjvraGBaoeO3Yop6hWp%2B0cBuEIDKiMFnAy8l5L43XLMKQH2tL47&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1uBSbH9mOsBQZvetKzVg77amoGCcBJ4pgBe7hfREtlbuh6e7aU59qivAiiJNQ56w&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DkHrdhcwiPXR2bKDwFhRM4aamhkjUckVGUHR9vnm1sASMx3GLmWsbBxXx2zjR4vd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5iTVw4KWxiS%2BYOuKtLCCELMgRcdSG97Csri4jnuoMd8RSHnSwm6824MyGDg%2B2dO4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pi2mwXR5NT0NIeC8oR6mlb7vdgCyDJa2jpbY0xgBAr0Z4aZlIyX9voDwoKt5qx%2Bc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mcxK9jgP20LrmkWWEFJmRujLBuqQrw/dBwLP/lk0xOqbdiW5OA1MiPtEKbUso0EW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S5BFyNdhsKPocOzrkWNQA0FV65QObfgqdwdPNq1tGcpwCbZngUIZzz19DQX3PuoF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lz/cB2gOyhevdpDOD7ZB8tI4gWHh/Dnt5Lvb63GQcBZ7fNyP8DKU9BYRp9yO5GZA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=948TYeHj8u4Pcxgr898P0pnn3wN76bcVGCf6QPTWdBCAfwCrU4MQY72c%2Bipr3ZDx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ly7pAwkY9AkgZmEHZ9NaO2JHATKJkdPGh8Xdo9ScQSnmqHLtXJZje06K13MrnfNP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SOBzXL%2BUKoisFabWsV710cUlgG6JmRN3MYdn6TNsCQKSwz4Jb515DsuEm8/vUQyY&


 
 
 

01/02/2020 08:15    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     18
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 06
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
14120100 52130  FUEL/HIGH      126,000           0     126,000      18,636.82      97,483.95       9,879.23   92.2% 
14120200 52130  FUEL/MCCARTHY       65,000           0      65,000       7,070.22      51,724.78       6,205.00   90.5% 
14120300 52130  FUEL/PARKER       54,000           0      54,000      12,360.05      38,889.95       2,750.00   94.9% 
14120400 52130  FUEL / BYAM       34,500           0      34,500       3,430.87      25,299.13       5,770.00   83.3% 
14120500 52130  FUEL - CENTER SC       28,500           0      28,500       5,439.93      20,604.03       2,456.04   91.4% 
14120600 52130  FUEL-HARRINGTON       19,000           0      19,000         665.54      17,770.33         564.13   97.0% 
14120700 52130  FUEL-SOUTH ROW       31,000           0      31,000       8,759.43      21,140.57       1,100.00   96.5% 

 
TOTAL HEATING OF BUILDINGS               364,500           0     364,500      57,851.84     277,823.76      28,824.40   92.1%

 
 

4130 UTILITY SERVICES                   
_________________________________________

 
14130000 52110  ELECTRIC       19,500           0      19,500      10,804.24       6,909.76       1,786.00   90.8% 
14130000 53410  TELEPHONE/SUPT O       60,000           0      60,000      28,657.21      30,849.47         493.32   99.2% 
14130100 52110  ELECTRICITY/HIGH      197,500           0     197,500      84,444.85      98,313.15      14,742.00   92.5% 
14130100 52310  WATER/HIGH        7,500           0       7,500       3,562.02       3,742.98         195.00   97.4% 
14130100 53410  TELEPHONE/HIGH       41,000           0      41,000      16,769.12      22,743.83       1,487.05   96.4% 
14130200 52110  ELECTRICITY/McCA       88,500           0      88,500      33,183.03      54,198.97       1,118.00   98.7% 
14130200 53410  TELEPHONE/MCCART       25,000           0      25,000      10,496.44      13,940.71         562.85   97.7% 
14130300 52110  ELECTRICITY/PARK       87,000           0      87,000      28,255.00      60,653.00      -1,908.00  102.2%*
14130300 53410  TELEPHONE/PARKER       25,000           0      25,000      10,538.42      14,331.58         130.00   99.5% 
14130400 52110  ELECTRICITY/BYAM       52,000           0      52,000      15,974.78      33,327.22       2,698.00   94.8% 
14130400 53410  TELEPHONE/BYAM       15,000           0      15,000       6,030.05       7,962.90       1,007.05   93.3% 
14130500 52110  ELECTRIC - CENTE       55,000           0      55,000      22,499.93      24,003.07       8,497.00   84.6% 
14130500 52310  WATER CENTER SCH          750           0         750         198.00         198.00         354.00   52.8% 
14130500 53410  TELEPHONE - CENT       14,000           0      14,000       5,583.67       7,488.53         927.80   93.4% 
14130600 52110  ELECTRICITY/HARR       48,500           0      48,500      14,417.40      28,175.60       5,907.00   87.8% 
14130600 52310  WATER/HARRINGTON        3,000           0       3,000       1,066.20       1,738.80         195.00   93.5% 
14130600 53410  TELEPHONE/HARR       14,000           0      14,000       5,591.73       7,512.47         895.80   93.6% 
14130700 52110  ELECTRICITY/SO R       42,500           0      42,500      17,364.79      21,911.24       3,223.97   92.4% 
14130700 53410  TELEPHONE/SO ROW       13,000           0      13,000       5,037.94       6,843.26       1,118.80   91.4% 

 
TOTAL UTILITY SERVICES                   808,750           0     808,750     320,474.82     444,844.54      43,430.64   94.6%

 
 

4210 MAINTENANCE OF GROUNDS             
_________________________________________

 
14210000 59238  GENERAL MAINT       30,000           0      30,000       7,705.11       6,777.58      15,517.31   48.3% 
14210100 59238  GROUNDS/HIGH       24,000           0      24,000       4,936.57       4,142.76      14,920.67   37.8% 

 
TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF GROUNDS              54,000           0      54,000      12,641.68      10,920.34      30,437.98   43.6%

 
 

5150 EMPLOYEE SEPERATION COSTS          
_________________________________________

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IlmrPTghaJJOzL0i2CbxerI1NtihPdA0hcEeL2wIqtyUQtW2pHll/zBfWYp%2B/8SC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GpYaEgFDFRExtbl%2B/KaITTy3yyQ9uVVdmMb9OOo%2BwoxBu5uc6rP3EaWMakPUpj/y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5AtPh0JmCbRAMEo7kpe3x6YiJKgFbkSziqj8p4MXhHHLR9T%2B/KxzDUfcDmrgsHGY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hgDirKujoaFrnJUscaMKJLJbLDfR%2BCHPVCaO1j4xldzH0UmVnSjQCI7fTOxptDIt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fdZsjU%2BqB3bWKQnh%2Bh0HaZ4Fv/ttFNUyOrPTYsygrys/JiE5g8l9kK0utOZrBXq2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZfCBCxIzdTwJMVvuG3enNUjihCOyPT%2BQWbfuNcsl05UADHNtLRxf3Bf/Mj0KNgy0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mPAemCCGQOe0wCDRlhrLjan1%2B9c1V8whnDYLO6PSY3tb5Z8qVxC5cp7GXqxQduun&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=irofSEpz4cq2Aj9avx/AoxiuUqNZP0pe9oGuueyibl5LR757S434aaUNhhcKPXW3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6C9f99c3LSOQpXI4a6nc5c3xiQCo6/OUCn9NhOQolNMki6HPfSxjSmny0VT%2B%2Bu6C&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ClL9EHYmJNPgAEpwJblYsJ4OysVoq3sXS7dXgHwOJ5%2BCwRvc%2B/lIB1l4rXartn9l&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dIKs/U7ch5Xq/j0axArtfiilXDYVE8L%2BZZmdF0ZM%2BO7KTtyyiPRr74NUjpYMujBw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iB7Ny9u0dMoJ%2B/ujzASiRbKEaEp2k66FDuJL4p8aYJbJqz8EhVl3x%2B0FzIDKgYqG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wUPQuz3T/Slfucp0QebdONGfRiDgmo2/HbX4k5U2uCjlISzIVjNnlh5havkBrZlK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iXX5KJ0iEay0NI%2BsuD6lm2LUj%2Bev3eu7wpFisaVD19FCxfGabnkt3cWqPFw8LwFP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Tqf8TkZ9QnYD70sjJRA%2BHXnNWh68XL7%2BTN0zpDJkB7/1/CosiRvi5qvEGdCszltt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NHptmmQpNkmj8qUU5v6jQ8gnisEZKT06eTCy5HCr2mo26dpDFAXDuHTepZxAzXyb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7rtUR1%2BSLMXrla1YmOHdH0dDryAIxwBl4YEWjzEFg6LlLyXwv%2BVvapwnesBYJUq5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MH5ZKoNQ5jbCD4ii32Z3R6pBWkoGlmkCO2qOF1hSM08MpGWVbTqVZEA4VK3d44x7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RisuqfrMbxXvadTr7Cwj53dUSexebpVtxcCmZjIM4MYYnENn/cQ0/CX55DEz8/30&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UuUhCgrdnN0xuS41WhBkeIAN4WApQjhqHZ2FY1ZthHBdR%2BuVP%2BCZlufPhyA%2Bit9f&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f8lISP59wk9VKnrzhWkUL8NoXzxhw5yHvNh8jDntTyAg0pYxcoeXguGpbD8SHxPh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZWVpW1CzKwe6zNp0iP6XwpNpsaaIYLZvLT66SqtNWV5uILJ%2BGdUhqt3NVyJESwJ9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n/Ag8Nnr9m/BzOAB8QqubLhSLDBF4B%2BVdbD0oxg7nx%2BpC6jRKmHaukc9/73CFkpo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tWlRcwT3fKmmSXVuyNpAXxiJfH%2BYvS3FxBU9GxDAznkvLPGbo2AfaAk7xjaxFi9q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FeJlohOdlvFDHDF/YMTtEIsNjmqfZyDIdWPS/9WTUIkiW5mdCMXZ4ghWcSd3nhZ2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I0Ksd1a0/1e0n/ZNJcz8ubGKfW8TrldO23AcgbwkK38ZDPKIzZnHMWd/0LEgzFpN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dKhnT0SET2TdVjek37yc5QNN/VB/MGPElAoTanDqnFqmYw0c70%2BJ%2B6U3AdXBpd9e&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0mw9TDeQnyCLnwC3QEDeORniqN8/I1QsDv90/dRczyLhUaVpcgjiTK4aSTVgTrEx&


01/02/2020 08:15 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  19
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2020 06

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

15150000 51140  RETIREMEMT/SICK  228,486  0  228,486  81,377.75  .00  147,108.25  35.6% 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE SEPERATION COSTS  228,486  0  228,486  81,377.75  .00  147,108.25  35.6%

9300 TUITION NON-PUBLIC SCHOOLS  
_________________________________________

19300076 53990  TUITIONS  3,557,653           0   3,557,653   2,520,332.77  3,660,547.69 -2,623,227.46  173.7%*

TOTAL TUITION NON-PUBLIC SCHOOLS  3,557,653           0   3,557,653   2,520,332.77  3,660,547.69 -2,623,227.46  173.7%

TOTAL UNDEFINED   61,000,000  0  61,000,000  22,814,418.40  33,415,040.53  4,770,541.07  92.2%

GRAND TOTAL  61,000,000  0  61,000,000  22,814,418.40  33,415,040.53  4,770,541.07  92.2%

 ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Joanna Johnson-Collins ** 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8VFP05Pur2ZQ6iAaD0vAqn8w%2BiZifbRwghsnkzI6jGx6Qf10YDUq1/6S80G/h5n2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4thrm4WUUWdFXV8zyy1zJM43IylAkCIm7PeT71G3vR/gOSS5Xuwf278L/F5cNXa4&


MUNIS # DESE # FY20 Award

Balance 

7/1/2019 Receipts Expenditures Encumbrances

 Current Ending 

Balance

 Remaining 

Revenue 

 Ending Balance 

with Remaining 

Revenue 
Federal & State Grants (ties to Munis)

140 140 Title IIA Teacher Quality - FY19 90,941 0.00 90,941.00 90,941.00 0.00 - - 

180 180 Title III - FY19 29,011 0.00 29,011.00 29,011.00 0.00 - - 

240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY19 1,225,683          0.00 1,106,670.00 1,062,859.79 106,721.56 (62,911.35) 119,013.00       56,101.65 

251 251 Puerto Rico Relief - State Alloc - FY9 144 0.00 143.80 144.00 (0.20) 0.20 - 

262 262 SPED Early Childhood - FY19 36,618 0.00 36,618.00 36,618.00 0.00 - - 

305 305 Title I - FY19 175,314 0.00 175,314.00 175,314.00 0.00 - - 

309 309 Title IVA - FY19 11,930 0.00 11,930.00 11,930.00 0.00 - - 

140 140 Title IIA Teacher Quality - FY20 89,348 0.00 39,757.00 32,697.06 7,059.94 49,591.00         56,650.94 

180 180 Title III - FY20 29,559 0.00 5,792.00 5,974.70 (182.70) 23,767.00         23,584.30 

240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY20 1,229,116          0.00 122,911.00 81,449.33 277,809.93 (236,348.26) 1,106,205.00    869,856.74           

262 262 SPED Early Childhood - FY20 37,381 0.00 3,738.00 6,560.58 (2,822.58) 33,643.00         30,820.42 

305 305 Title I - FY20 378,199 0.00 103,582.00 102,347.45 16,100.81 (14,866.26) 274,617.00       259,750.74           

309 309 Title IVA - FY20 11,809 0.00 7,200.00 7,200.00 0.00 4,609.00 4,609.00 -          

Other Grant Funds

237 --- ATEF Grant 3,492 3,492.28 1,678.39 943.73 870.16 870.16 

250 --- Essential School Heath Grant (State) 5,000 1,848.75 (1,848.75) (1,848.75) 

254 --- Terraponics Science Grant (Energy Consv Comm) 800.00 800.00 800.00 

273 --- E-rate 34,795 34,794.72 34,794.72 34,794.72 

301 --- Lowell General Hospital Circle Health (Private Grant 10K) 846.41 846.41 846.41 

301 --- Project Lead the Way (Private Grant) 5,000 c/o 1,289.40 1,252.50 36.90 36.90 

301 Project Lead the Way (Private Grant) 15,500 15,500.00 4,624.31 10,875.69 10,875.69 

301 --- Science Eco Rise (Private Grant) 2,852 c/o 83.02 83.02 83.02 

301 --- Science Eco Rise (Private Grant) 1,469 1,469.00 1,469.00 1,469.00 

301 --- Analog Robotics (Private Grant) 5,000 c/o 4,655.05 3,950.00 705.05 0.00 - 

301 --- MA School Mental Health Consort. (Private) 500 500.00 500.00 500.00 

310 --- Circuit Breaker - 1,994,904.55 1,563,538.00 3,558,442.55 3,558,442.55       

313 --- Lockhead Martin Robotics (Private Grant) 2,500 c/o 1,083.57 936.50 147.07 147.07 

313 --- Lockhead Martin Robotics (Private Grant) 2,500 2,500.00 330.00 2,170.00 2,170.00 

335 --- Safe & Supportive Schools (State) 60,000 0.00 60,000.00 (60,000.00) (60,000.00)           - 

Revolving Accounts

Estimated 

Receipts

Balance 

7/1/2019 Receipts Expenditures Encumbrances

Current Ending 

Balance

 Estimated 

Revenue 

 Ending Balance 

with Estimated 

Revenue 

501 --- Café (School Nutrition) 1,057,000.00     694,123.31 591,353.30 527,999.10 406,970.48 350,507.03 350,507.03           

502 --- Athletic 367,000.00 8,507.41 148,548.38 201,673.55 (44,617.76) 81,584.00         36,966.24 

503 --- Gifts & Donations 0.00 27,806.48 15,735.33 8,361.66 35,180.15 35,180.15 

504 --- Lost / Damaged Books 0.00 4,952.77 426.82 0.00 5,379.59 5,379.59 

505 --- Musical Instrument Repair 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 

506 --- Adult Education/Music/Guidance 185,000.00 140,346.06 79,886.04 108,419.37 2,525.00 109,287.73 109,287.73           

507 --- Childcare 2,146,000.00 1,839,206.84 1,103,700.30 978,959.59 303,639.71 1,660,307.84 1,660,307.84       

508 --- Out of Town Tuition Reimbursement 59,988.70 59,988.70 59,988.70 

509 --- Summer School 12,116.29 1,291.87 2,000.00 11,408.16 11,408.16 

510 --- School Choice 250,000.00 1,629,339.63 140,344.00 63,364.15 62,500.00 1,643,819.48 1,643,819.48       

511 --- Civic Activities 0.00 207,179.53 128,237.21 114,828.67 61,894.95 158,693.12 158,693.12           

516 --- Transportation 320,000.00 369,928.14 287,682.00 150,274.19 211,564.10 295,771.85 295,771.85           

517 --- Student Activity 117,380.61 90,872.50 208,253.11 208,253.11           

518 --- Turf Fields 48,260.72 18,260.00 9,264.75 57,255.97 57,255.97 

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

FY20 GRANT AND REVOLVING FUND SUMMARY
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2019 



Dec 31, 19

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
CHS Enterprise Checking 36,504.11
Enterprise Agency Account 232,424.45

Total Checking/Savings 268,928.56

Total Current Assets 268,928.56

TOTAL ASSETS 268,928.56

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

Equity - Athletics 8,353.39

Equity - ATWE 2,479.51

Equity - Badminton 0.54

Equity - Band 2,451.20

Equity - Basketball Girls 1,170.57

Equity - Best Buddies 446.90

Equity - Career Center 1,422.58

Equity - Cheerleading 2,003.83

Equity - Chorus 2,919.83

Equity - Class of 19 15,076.30

Equity - Class of 20 38,968.98

Equity - Class of 21 6,278.02

Equity - Class of 22 2,081.50

Equity - Class of 23 454.00

Equity - Cross Country 1,150.00

Equity - Dance Team 2,742.41

Equity - DECA 7,145.83

Equity - ECO Club 871.46

Equity - Field Hockey 7,268.24

Equity - Field Trips 9,655.35

Equity - Fine Arts 4,968.70

Equity - Football 25,796.20

Equity - Gen. Student Body Fund 7,609.29

Equity - Golf 447.05

Equity - Ice Hockey Boys 4,002.89

Equity - Ice Hockey Girls 440.85

Equity - International Relation 444.06

Equity - Key Club 437.65

Equity - Lacrosse Boys 317.16

11:42 AM Chelmsford High School Student Activities
01/13/20 Balance Sheet New
Cash Basis As of December 31, 2019

Page 1



Dec 31, 19

Equity - Lacrosse Girls 1,566.33

Equity - LIME 1,327.51

Equity - Lion Yearbook 903.05

Equity - Melting Pot Club 174.72

Equity - Mme Queenan Boutique 387.42

Equity - Mock Trial 255.50

Equity - National Business HS 436.78

Equity - National Honor Society 1,162.63

Equity - NEHS 787.85

Equity - Orchestra 839.57

Equity - PAVE Program 583.78

Equity - Reality Check 698.12

Equity - Resiliency 0.00

Equity - SAGA 857.04

Equity - Ski Team 312.75

Equity - Soccer Boys 4,640.51

Equity - Soccer Girls 7,197.75

Equity - Softball 7,970.78

Equity - Speech & Debate Team 1,040.95

Equity - Student Council 1,645.20

Equity - Student Trainers 1,123.50

Equity - Swim Team Boys 2,803.53

Equity - Swim Team Girls 172.76

Equity - Tennis Boys 416.15

Equity - Tennis Girls 909.32

Equity - Theatre Guild 52,005.69

Equity - TJF (GIVE) 580.66

Equity - Track 1,709.41

Equity - Tri-M 89.40

Equity - Unidentified Deposit 5,989.25

Equity - Voice Student News 365.00

Equity - Volleyball Boys 825.76

Equity - Volleyball Girls 7,712.91

Equity - World Language HS -LFS 1,430.80

Equity - Wrestling 2,601.89

Total Other Current Liabilities 268,928.56

Total Current Liabilities 268,928.56

Total Liabilities 268,928.56

11:42 AM Chelmsford High School Student Activities
01/13/20 Balance Sheet New
Cash Basis As of December 31, 2019

Page 2



Dec 31, 19

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 268,928.56

11:42 AM Chelmsford High School Student Activities
01/13/20 Balance Sheet New
Cash Basis As of December 31, 2019

Page 3



Dec 31, 19

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
McCarthy Agency Account 20,601.83
McCarthy Principal Account 11,026.84

Total Checking/Savings 31,628.67

Total Current Assets 31,628.67

TOTAL ASSETS 31,628.67

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

Band 4,045.35
Chorus 960.14
Cross Country 117.93
Drama 16,139.75
General Student Body Fund

Interest - Agency Account 469.13
Interest - Principal  Account 156.85
General Student Body Fund - Other 765.92

Total General Student Body Fund 1,391.90

Grade 5 and Field Trips 890.05
Grade 6 and Field Trips 326.82
Grade 7 and Field Trips 2,905.15
Grade 8 and Field Trips 1,256.77
Orchestra 1,592.14
Project 300 275.64
Student council 916.22
Year Book 810.81

Total Equity 31,628.67

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 31,628.67

9:46 AM McCarthy Middle School
01/13/20 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2019

Page 1



Dec 31, 19

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Parker Agency Account 47,128.90
Parker Principal Account 13,538.57

Total Checking/Savings 60,667.47

Total Current Assets 60,667.47

TOTAL ASSETS 60,667.47

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

Band 5,509.55
Chorus 1,560.20
Cross Country 10.00
Drama 29,375.06
General Student Body Fund

Interest - Agency Account 278.72
Interest - Principal Account 119.17
General Student Body Fund - Other 944.61

Total General Student Body Fund 1,342.50

Grade 5 and Field Trips 1,681.46
Grade 6 and Field Trips 1,985.54
Grade 7 and Field Trips 2,891.94
Grade 8 and Field Trips 2,786.21
Orchestra 2,568.58
School Store 151.81
Student Council 8,465.50
Yearbook 2,339.12

Total Equity 60,667.47

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 60,667.47

11:41 AM Parker Middle School
01/24/20 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2019

Page 1



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 

TO:  Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
Members of the School Committee  

FROM:   Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

DATE:   January 23, 2020 

RE: Recommended FY20 Budget Transfer 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

I am writing to request one budget transfer in FY20 totaling $ 2,794.54 at this time.  

The budget transfer request is shifting budget funds from the social studies text book accounts to the social 
studies supply accounts.  This is to purchase maps for the fourth grade curriculum.  These new maps 
correspond to the curriculum for both social studies and science and the cost will be shared between the two 
departments.  There is also a line below for one small budget transfer for the Parker Middle School to purchase 
additional supplies for social studies.  

From To Amount 
12410484-54000 Byam SS Texts 12430484 54000 Byam SS Supplies 653.18 
12410584-54000 Center SS Texts 12430584 54000 Center SS Supplies 700.00 
12410684-54000 Harrington SS Texts 12430684 54000 Harrington SS Supplies 700.00 
12410784-54000 South Row SS Texts 12430784 54000 South Row SS Supplies 700.00 
12410384-54000 Parker SS Texts 12430384 54000 Parker SS Supplies 41.36 

Total 2,794.54 

I recommend the school committee vote to approve this FY20 local operating budget transfer for as presented. 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
 Kelly Rogers, Literacy, ELL, and Title I Department Coordinator 

200 Richardson Road • N. Chelmsford, MA 01863  •  EMAIL: rogersk@chelmsford.k12.ma.us   •   PHONE: 978.251.5111 

Chelmsford Public Schools – A Future Ready District 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent 
Members of the School Committee 

From: Kelly Rogers, Literacy, ELL, and Tile I Department Coordinator 
Date: January 28, 2020 
RE: Literacy Update 

As the Department of Elementary and Secondary Education works to establish the Dyslexia guidelines for the state of 
Massachusetts, Chelmsford has practices in place to ensure students at risk for Dyslexia receive appropriate 
interventions. Once the guidelines are published, the district will make any necessary adjustments to our assessment 
and intervention protocols. 

Currently, all 365 Kindergarten students and all 395 first grade students are assessed three times throughout the year to 
determine reading intervention eligibility using a weighted criteria based on several assessments (DIBELS, RAN, 
Fountas & Pinnell Benchmark Assessment, and iReady). However, to determine students who are most at risk for 
Dyslexia, students in Kindergarten and grade one take part in the DIBELS assessment which assesses first sound 
fluency, letter naming fluency, phoneme segmentation, nonsense word fluency and oral reading fluency. In the fall of 
2019 the district added the RAN (rapid automatized naming test) to our assessments as these assessment results 
combined with the DIBELS data can help us predict future reading skills of our students.   

Students who scored in the strategic and or intensive categories on the DIBELS assessment AND who scored in the 
10th percentile or lower on the RAN assessment were determined to need Tier 2 reading intervention from our Reading 
Specialists. Currently, 58 Kindergarten students receive reading intervention in the district and out of the 58 students 
25 of those students were determined most at risk based on the assessment data. 62 first grade students receive reading 
intervention in the district and out of the 62 students 23 of those students were determined most at risk based on the 
assessment data. The addition of the RAN assessment in the fall in conjunction with our DIBELS assessment helped to 
identify students most at risk for Dyslexia. 

Students most at risk receive small group targeted Tier II intervention. On average, the Reading Specialists support 
thirty K-1students four to five times a week in small groups. The focus of the intervention is a multi-sensory structured 
language based approach which helps students to decode words explicitly and systematically. The scope and sequence 
of the intervention is aligned with Tier I core reading instruction from our Lively Letters phonics program, Fountas & 
Pinnell Benchmark Assessment System and the Journeys reading program. Students are progress monitored on a regular 
basis and are assessed in the fall, winter and spring. Adjustments to groupings and programming are made based on 
data results. 

Please note that the district is currently exploring new options for our reading/phonics programming since it has been 
nine years since the last curriculum review.  The goal is to adopt a program that continues to provide evidence based 
reading instruction that supports multi-tiered systems of support for all students. 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
 Dr. Linda Hirsch, Assistant Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824  •  EMAIL: hirschl@chelmsford.k12.ma.us  •   PHONE: 978.251.5100 

Chelmsford Public Schools – A Future Ready District 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent 
Members of the Chelmsford School Committee  

From: Dr. Linda Hirsch, Assistant Superintendent 
Date: January 28, 2020 
RE: CPS Curriculum Department Brochure 
____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

In this week’s packet you will find a brochure that highlights the district’s Department Coordinators for each 
department.  This brochure provides the mission of the curriculum department, organization charts for the district 
and the curriculum, a small biography that includes the Department Coordinator’s names, grade levels served, an 
update of any current accomplishments, as well as contact information.  This brochure will be available on the district 
website and updated regularly with any changes.  Parents, teachers, and community members wishing to understand 
the structure of the curriculum department may use this brochure as a reference.   

If you have any question please feel free to contact me. 









CURRICULUM   DEPARTMENT   ORGANIZATION   CHART 
 

 

 

Assistant Superintendent

Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment

English 
Language Arts

Fine and 
Performing Arts

Visual Arts; 
Studio/Media Music/Theater

Health/Physical 
Ed/Family and 

Consumer 
Science

History and 
Social Studies Mathematics Literacy &

ELL

Title One

Science World 
Languages

Cultural 
Exchange





























1 

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Office of Human Resources  

230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824 
Telephone: (978) 251-5100     Fax: (978) 251-5110 

TO:  Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent  

FROM: Dr. Cheryl Kirkpatrick, Director of Personnel and Professional Learning 

DATE: January 21, 2020  

RE:  Personnel Report – December 2019 

Please see the attached Personnel Report which includes retirements, resignations, new hires 
and assignment changes.  Thank you for sharing this report with the members of the 
Chelmsford School Committee. 



2 

Personnel Report – December 2019 

New Hires 
Dixon-Masson, Pamela 

Lunch/Recess Aide 
South Row Elementary School 
Effective date:  12/16/2019 

Emery, Melissa 
Lunch/Recess Aide 
Harrington Elementary School 
Effective date:  12/16/19 

Hannon, Kathleen 
Lunch/Recess Aide 
Byam Elementary School  
Effective date:  01/06/2020 

Karabatsos, Jane 
Lunch/Recess Aide 
South Row Elementary School 
Effective date:  12/09/2019 

Windt, Sandra 
Secretary/Main Office 
Chelmsford High School  
Effective date:  01/09/2020 

Resignations: 
Clark, Jennifer 

Lunch/Recess Aide 
South Row Elementary School 
Effective date:  12/20/2019 

Karabatsos, Jane 
Lunch/Recess Aide 
South Row Elementary School 
Effective date:  12/13/2019 

Taylor, Lisa 
Paraprofessional  
McCarthy Middle School  
Effective date:  12/13/2019 



3 

Retirements: 
None 

Assignment Changes: 
None 



Approval of Conferences & Field Trip Requests 

1.) McCarthy Middle School 

French Students 

May 1 – 3, 2020 

Quebec City, Canada 

2.) Chelmsford High School 

Give Club Members 

Camp Sunshine Volunteer Experience 

July 12 – 17, 2020 

Casco, ME 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
 Jess Nollet, World Language and Cultural Exchange Program Coordinator 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824  •  EMAIL: nolletj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us•   PHONE: 978.251.5100 

Chelmsford Public Schools – A Future Ready District 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent 
Members of the Chelmsford School Committee  

From: Jess Nollet, World Language Coordinator   
Date: January 21, 2020 
RE: Proposal for 8th grade McCarthy French weekend trip to Quebec 
____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Last year we led a successful weekend trip with 8th grade French students at McCarthy Middle School to Quebec 
City with American Council of International Studies (ACIS).  Students were able to practice their growing French 
speaking skills along with seeing some important cultural and historical sites in the City of Quebec.  

We’d like to host this trip again for 8th grade students enrolled in French classes at McCarthy on the weekend of May 
1 – 3, 2020.  Students will miss school on Friday, May 1st in order to travel by bus to Quebec.  They will return the 
evening of Sunday, May 3rd.  

We appreciate your continued support of travel opportunities to support our world language programs and student 
growth.  Please contact me with any questions or concerns.  




















	SC Meeting Agenda
	SC Meeting Minutes - January 7, 2020
	Announcement: CHS Alumni Association 2020 HOF Inductees
	Presentation: Spotlight on the Departments - Mathematics Department
	Presentation: Spotlight on the Schools - Chelmsford High School
	Approved 2020/21 School Calendar
	Memo - Proposed FY21 Budget Calendar / Timeline
	Memo - FY20 Budget Report - 2nd Quarter Financials
	Memo - Recommended FY20 Budget Transfers
	Memo - Literacy Update
	Memo - Curriculum, Instruction & Assessment Guide
	Memo - Personnel Report - December 2019
	Approval of Conference & Field Trip Requests



